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QUARTERLY/ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES  Dominion Energy Utah -

IDENTIFICATION Dockef N6.18-057-09
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent Year/Period of Report 2018 4th Qtr- Integratlon Progress e_port :
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC End of 2018/Q4 DEU Exhibit 45

: : Page2of 174
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)}

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
333 South State Street, Salt Lake City, UT 84111

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Willlam Scott Breeding Accounting Manager

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
701 E. Cary Street - 16th Floor - Richmond, VA 23219

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code This Report Is: 10 Date of Report
{1y [X]An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
804-775-5513 {2) [T]A Resubmission 04/15/2019

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

[ have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, informaticn, and bellef all statements of fact contained in this report are correct
statements of ihe business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contalned In this report, conform in all
material respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

11 Name 12 Title

Michele Cardiff VP Controller & Chief Accounting Officer
13 Signature 14 Date Signed

Michele Cardiff 04/15/2019

Title 18, U.8.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as 1o any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 2/3Q (02-04) Page 1



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Pate of Report DempationdErergy Utah

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) daynaket NQ418'(- 57-09
’ (2) []AResubmission |  04/152018 i H1— '

List of Suhedulos (Natural Gas Company) 2018 AtTQtr- fritegration Progress Report

Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been Q[EHebixn

for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA." Page 3
Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks
Line Page No.
No. (a) (b) e) d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 | General Information 101
2 ] Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlied by Respondsnt 103
4 | Security Holders and Voting Powers 107 N/A
§ | lmportant Changes During the Year 108
6 | Comparalive Balance Shest 110-113
7 | Statement of income for the Year 114-116
8 | Statemont of Accumulated Comprahansive income and Hedging Activiies 117 NIA
o | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
10 | Statements of Cash Flows 120-121
11 | Notes fo Financial Statemeants 122
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assats and Other Debits}
12 | Summary of Utility Plant and Accizmulated Provisions for Depreciafion, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
13 | Gas Plant in Service 204-209
14 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others 212 N/A
15 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others 213 N/A
16 | Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214 N/A
17 | Gonstruction Work in Progress-Gas 216
18 | Nen-Traditional Rate Treatment Afforded New Projects 217
19 | General Description of Construction Overhead Procedurs 218
20 | Accumutated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 219
21 | Gas Stored 220
22 | lnvestments 222-223 NIA
23 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
24 | Prapaymenis 230
25 | Extraordinary Properly Losses 230 NfA
26 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 N/A
27 | Cther Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscellansous Deferred Dabits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234-235
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES {Liabilities and Other Credits)
30 | Capital Stock 250-251 N/A
31 | Capital Stock Subscribed, Capltal Stock Liabllity for Conversion, Pramium on Capital Stack, and
Instaliments Received on Capital Stock 252 NIA
32 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
33 | Discount on Capital Steck 254 NIA
34 | Capital Stock Expense 264 N/A
a5 | Securities issued or Assumed and Securifies Refunded or Retired During the Year 2585 NIA
36 | Long-Term Debt 256-257
37 | Unamortized Debt Expense, Premiur, and Discount on Long-Term Debt 2h8-2569

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)

Page 2




Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:
N An Originat
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/15/2019

DemmaienEregy Utah
Emff‘kﬁ1 w@418-()57' 09

List of Schedules {Natural Gas Company) {continued)

N1 0Q A+l Ot Lt
ZULoAUT U111

ratronProgressReport

Enter in column {d)

the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been r’e)d'B}-t’e!Fxn bit 45

for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA." Page 4 of 174 ‘
Title of Schedue Reference Date Revisad Remarks

Line Page No.
No. @ {b) () @
38 | Unamortized Loss and Gain or: Beacquired Debt 260
39 | Reconcillation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Federal Income Taxes 261
AQ | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Charged During Year 262-263
41 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
42 | Other Deferred Credits 269
43 | Accumulated Deferred Income Faxas-Other Property 274-275
44 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
45 | Other Regulatory Liabllities 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
46 | Monthly Quantity & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule 299
47 | Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
48 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities 302-303 NIA
49 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Theeugh Transmission Facilittes 304-305
50 | Revenues from Storage Gas of Othars 306-307
51 | Other Gas Revenues 308
52 | Discounted Rate Sewvices and Negotiated Rate Services 313
53 | Gas Opsration and Maintenance Expenses 317-325
54 | Exchange and Imbalanca Transactions 328
55 | Gas Used in Utility Opaerations 331
56 | Transmission and Comprassion of Gas by Others 332
57 | Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
58 | Miscellansous General Expenses-Gas 335
59 | Depraciaiion, Depletion, and Amariizatlon of Gas Plant 336-338
60 | Particulars Concerning Certain Income Daduction and Interest Charges Accounts 340

COMMON SECTION
61 | Bagulatory Commisslon Expenses 350-351
62 | Employes Pensions and Benefits (Account 926) 352
63 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
64 | Charges for Quiside Professionat and Other Consiltative Services 357
65 | Transaclions with Assoclated {Affiliated) Companies 358

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
66 | Compressor Stations 508-500
67 | Gas Storage Projacts 512-513
68 | Transmission Lines 514
69 | Transmisslon System Peak Deliveries 518
70 | Aulliary Peaking Facilifies 519
71 | Gas Account-Natural Gas 520
72 | Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter 521
73 | SystemMap 522
74 | Footnote Reference 551
75 | Foolnote Text 562
76 | Stockholder's Reports (check apprapriate box)

[ Four copies will be submitted

D Na annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)

Page 3




Utah

where any other corperate books of account are kept, if different from that whare the general corporate books are kept.

Michele Cardiff

VP Controlier & Chief Accounting Officer
701 East Cary Strest - 17th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

Name of Respondent This Report Is: gﬁnte gf R\?p)ort DamEian BRG]
- - (1) An Criginal o, Da, Yt ) N0
Dominion Energy Questar Pipetine, LL.C ) [ ]AResubmission | . 04/15/2019 R@QK%MQQS D57-09 .
+ 4 s ey Dy
General Information 20184t Qtr—integratronProgresskReport
. . o . DEU EXnibit 45
1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the gonoral corporate books of account and address of office where the general corporate books are kept and address o aiéee 5lof 174

9. Pravide the name of the State under the laws of which respondant is incorporated and date of incorporation. If incorparated under a special law, give reference to such law. H not
incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

in August of 2016, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC converted to a limited liability company under the laws of Utah and changed its name from
Questar Pipeline Company to Questar Pipeline, LLC. Its Certificate of Organization was amended, effective May 12, 2017, to change the name to
Dominion Energy Questar Pipaline, LLC.

3, If at any time during the year the property af respandent was held by a receiver or frustos, give (a) name of recelvar or trustee, {b} date such raceiver or trustes ook possession, (c)
the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was craated, and (d) date when possession by recaiver r trustee ceased.

None

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondant during the year in each State In which the respondenit operated.

Colorado - Transportation of Natural Gas
Utah - Transportation and Storage of Natural Gas
Wyoming - Transportation and Storage of Natural Gas

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal accountant for your previous year's ceriified financial

staiements?

(1) |:] Yes.., Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) [X] No

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 101




BEsTb gy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Pﬁte Bf R\gp)ort ] )
- - (1) An Original 0, Da, YT _ _
Dorninion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC ) [JAResubmission |, 04f15/2018 %9?1(%“&;8 057-09
2018-4th-QtrttegrattonProgress

Control Over Respondent

1. Report in column (a) the names of all corparations, partnerships, business trusts, and similar organizations that directly, l]ﬁ)CEII’E:CtE,II I
or jointly held control {(see page 103 for definition of control) over the respondent at the end of the year. If control is in a holding age

company organization, report in a footnote the chain of organization.
2. If control is held by trustees, state in a footnote the names of trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whorn the trust is maintained,

and the purpose of the trust.
3. In column (b) designate type of control over the respondent. Report an "M" if the company is the main parent or controliing

company having ultimate control over the respondent. Otherwise, report a "D" for direct, an "I" for indirect, or a "J" for jeint control.

Report
bit 45

6 pf 174

Line
No.

Company Name

(a)

Type of Control

(b)

State of
incorporation

(e)

Percent Voting
Stock Owned

()

Dominion Energy Midstream Partners, LP

DE

100.00

Dominion Energy Midstream GP, LLC

DE

Dominion Cove Point, Inc.

VA

Bominion Energy, Inc.

VA
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) []A Resubmission ,m,loéﬁ,ﬁfgoﬂ.\gfr I

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

ULV LU \<L . LIL

Corporations Controlled by Respondent

PRIy Utah
R9skeLNR48-057-09

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by =
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held,
naming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

4, In column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as "D" for direct, an *I" for indirect, or a "J" for joint control.

age 7

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which s exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary that exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in
the Uniform Systermn of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

BEC-Exhibit 45
- :

Line Name of Company Controlled Type of Control Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Referencs

{a) (b} (c) {d) (e

Dominicn Energy Overthrust Pipefine, LLC Transporter of Nalural Gas Not used

White River Hub, LEC Transporier of Natural Gas Nof used

Questar Field Services, LLC Natural Gas Processing Not used

S|U|~|O

Questar White River Hub, LLC Holding Company 100 Nof used
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Dominion Energy Utah ‘
Docket N0.18-057-09

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 103 Line No.; 2 Column: d

White River Hub, LLC is owned 50% by Questar White River Hub, LLC and 50% by Enterprise White River Hub, LLC.

Name of Respondent This Report is: Da2f&R4toQtr Yﬁmg?aﬁgm #ridgpess|Report ‘
(1) _)_(_ An Originai (MO, Da, YI’) DEU Exhibit 45
Dominion Energy Questar Pipsline, LLC {2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/Q04
1 (]:JC U

of 174

FERGC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 552.1




Narne of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Demmiondengagy Utah
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC 0 An Original (Mo, Ba, Y1) BPackei@:18-057-09
' @) _[]A Resubmission | o4g20to | | FHdf ol
Securlty Holders and Voting Powers AULOAUTRAL. THEGTdo :' ek m e_port
1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the 5{6)52%0%@(9 ?Itlé;i
0

or compilation of list of stockholders of the respendent, prior to the end of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respon sRJE
and state the number of votes that each could cast on that date if a meeting were held. If any such holder held in trust, give in a
footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in
the trust. If the company did not close the stock book or did not compile a list of stockholders within one year prior to the end of the
year, of if since it compiled the previous list of stockholders, some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then
show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting power,
commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement how suich security became vested with
voting rights and give other important details conceming the voling rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or
contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. i any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination
of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish details concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase securities of
the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material
information relating fo exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the 10 largest security holders is entitied to purchase. This Instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where the options, warrants,

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the tolal number of votes cast at the latest general 3. Give the date and place of
book prior fo end of year, and, in a footnote, state meeting prior to the end of year for election of directors of the such meeling:
the purpose of such closing: respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy.
Total:
By Proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES

4. Number of votes as of (date):

Line Name (Title} and Address of Total Votes Common Stock Preferred Stock Other
No Security Holder
(@) (b) (©) (d) (e)

TOTAL votes of all vating securities

TOTAL number of security holders

5
6
7 | TOTAL votes of security holders listed below
8
g

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 107




Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09

Name of Respondent This Report is: Dat2GIRAthrQtr| Yateltation #dgpess|Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) DEU ExHibit 45 -
Dorinion Energy Questar Pipeline, L.LC {2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/@4,399*9 of 174
important Changes During the Quarter/Year '

Give detalls concerning the matters Indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them In accordance with the
inquirles. Answer each inquiry. Enter "nong" or "not applicable" where applicable. If the answer is given elsewhere in the report, refer to the
schedule in which it appears.

1, Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration and state from whom the franchise rights were
acquired. If the franchise rights were acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of companles
invalved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Briefly describe the property, and the related transactions, and cite Commission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by Uniform Systern of Accounts were submitted io the Commission.

4, Important leaseholds (other than |easeholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective
dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such
autharization.

5, |mportant extension or reduction of iransmission or distribution system: State territory added or refinquished and date operations began or
ceasad and cite Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service.

Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase
contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement or obligation, including
ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was
assumed and amount of the obligation. Cite Commission authorization if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings
culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially Important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, director,
security holder, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a
material Interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues caused by important rate changes: State effective date and approximate amount of
increase or decrease for each revenue classification. State the number of customers affected.

12. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have ocourred during
the reporting period.

13. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio Is less than 30 percent
please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the extent to which the
respondent has amounts loaned of monsy advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affillated companies through a cash management program(s).
Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratlo.

1. None or Not Applicable

2. None or Not Applicable

3. None or Not Applicable

4. None or Not Applicable
5. None or Not Applicable

6. See Note 7 fo the Financial Statements for information on commitments and contingencies.

7. None or Not Applicable
8. None or Not Applicable

9. See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for information on regulatory matters.
10. None or Not Applicable

11. None or Not Applicable

[ FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) 108.1




Dominion Energy Utah :
Docket N0.18-057-09

Name of Respondent This Report is: Dat2@I&4porQtr| Yatedtation Pridgress|Report

{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT) DEU Exhibit 45

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC {2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/Q4, 14 of 174
Important Changes During the Quarter/Year '

12. The following changes in company officers became effective in January 2018:

Appointments:
Wendy T. Wellener Vice President — Shared Services

Title Changes:
Carter M. Reid Executive Vice President and Corporate Secretary

Morenike K. Miles Vice President and Assistant Corporate Secretary

The following changes in company officers became effective in March 2018:

Appointments:
Amanda B. Tornabene Vice President — Environmental Services

Resignations:
Julie A, Wray Assistant Secretary

The following changes in company officers became effective in April 2018:

Resignations:
George Fearnow Controller

The following changes in company officers became effective in July 2018:

Appointments:
Scott C. Miller Vice President — Financial Management

Kristy R. Babcock Assistant Treasurer

Title Changes:
Mark O. Webb Senior Vice President — Corporate Affairs and Chief Innovation Officer

The following changes in company officers became effective in November 2018:

Title Changes:
James R. Chapman Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

The following changes in company officers became effective in December 2018:

Resignations:
Pamela F. Faggert Chief Environmental Officer and Senior Vice President — Sustainability

13. None or Not Applicable

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) 108.2




Romigi gy Utah

MName of Respondent H;is R %g [(gr iainal ?hﬁrtf 8; 'R\E/}P)OIT
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, 11.C ) LA Resubmission | o 04/152049. | Qgg}(%1|§}8418-( 57-09 |
Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits)'_\“'u e ~r— - ?gport !
. BEY-Exhibit 45
Lll]ne Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Priorﬁ@g 12 bf 174
0. Page Number | Quarter/Year Balance End Bal
() 12431
(a) (b} (d)

1 | UTILITY PLANT

2 | Utllity Plant (101-108, 114) 200-21 1,260,488,733 1,241,049,740
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 18,737,708 8,217,009
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 2 and 3) 200-201 1,279,226,441 1,249,266,749
5 | {Less) Accum, Provision for Depr., Amort., Depl. (108, 111, 115) 551,767,206 520,577,928
6 | Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 727,459,235 728,688,821
7 | Nuclear Fuet (120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.6) 0 0
8 | (Less) Acoum. Provislon for Amort., of Nugclear Fuel Assembiies (120.5) 0 1]
9 | Nuclear Fuef (Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0
10 | Net Utility Plant {Total of lines 6 and 8) 727,458,235 728,688,821
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Siored-Base Gas (117.1} 220 104,185,508 104,185,082
13 | System Balancing Gas (117.2} 220 4,634,381 5,005,802
14 | Gas Stored in Reservairs and Pipelines-Noncurrent (117.3) 220 0 0
15 | Gas Owed to System Gas (117.4) 220 { 6,330,000} {( 5,525,000)
16 | OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS e N
17 | Nonutility Property {121) a 0
18 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122) 0 0
19 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 222223 0 0
20 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1} 224-225 242,498,681 237,649,044
21 | (For Gost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40)
22 { Noncurrent Portion of Aflowances 0 0
23 | Other [nvestments {124) 222-223 0 0
24 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
25 | Depreciation Fund {128} 0 0
26 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
27 | Other Speciat Funds (128) 0 0
28 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
29 | Long-Term Portion of Derlvative Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
30 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of fines 17-20, 22-29) 242,498,681 237,649,044
31 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS I [ R
32 | Cash ({131) 14,306,639 4,325,014
33 | Special Deposlts (132-134) 3,118,965 0
34 | Working Funds {135} 0 80,000
35 | Temporary Cash investments (138} 222-223 0 0
36 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
37 | Customer Accounts Recelvable (142) 10,910,767 11,838,928
38 | Other Accounts Recelvable (143) _ 427,701 147,613
3¢ | (Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) 327,124 222,859
40 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145} 0 0
41 | Accounts Recelvable from Associated Companies (146) 7,467,401 8,396,378
42 | Fuet Stock (151) 0 0
43 | Fuel Stock Expensas Undistributed (152} 0 0

FERG FORM NO. 2 (REV 06-04) Page 110



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ORI 61"1::\'de
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC g; ﬁﬂRzgiS:)r:i:ssion 72"';&',@%}%?.?” | é%é)g}(g1%}8418'057'09
Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits)(continuéﬂ) oo ALl Qe.port
Line Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Prio:J BBt 45
No. Page Mumber | Quarter/Year Balance End Balan e13pf 174
{c) 12/31
(a) (b) (d)

44 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 0 0
45 | Plard Materlals and Operating Supplies (154) 5,101,010 5,497,469
46 | Merchandise (155} 0 0
47 | Other Materials and Supplies (156} 0 ]
48 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale {157) 0 0
49 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 0 0
50 | (Less)Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 4] 0
51 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163} 0 0
52 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) 220 1,353,148 1,216,303
53 | Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3) 220 0 0
54 | Prepayments (165) 2360 453,751 644,362
55 | Advances for Gas (166 thru 167) 0 0
56 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171} 0 0
57 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
58 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 0 0
59 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 9,284,822 5,756,865
60 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175} 0 0
61 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Assets (175) Y 0
62 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
63 | {Less) L.ong-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assests - Hedges (176) 0 0
G4 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 32 thru 63) 52,097,080 37,679,973
65 | DEFERRED DEBITS
66 | Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 3,325,017 1,787,428
67 | Exiraordinary Property Losses {182.1} 230 0 0
68 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
69 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 34,262,687 35,597,636
70 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric){183) 0 0
71 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges {Gas)(183.1 and 183.2) 0 0
72 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
73 | Temporary Facllities (185) 0 0
74 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 0 58,180
75 | Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Ptant {187) 0 o
76 | Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend. (188) 0 0
77 t Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 880,017 1,098,744
78 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (180) 234-235 17,345,538 17,899,365
79 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
80 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 66 thru 79) 55,813,239 56,441,353
81 TOTAL Assets and Cther Debits (Total of lines 10-15,30,64,and 80) 1,180,358,124 1,164,125,165

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 06-04) Page
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Name of Respondent (T1h)is R c};‘rrt1 igr qinal ?ﬁé? Bfa f?\g%ort %&!ﬁ@m/ Utah
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC @ [IAResubmission | 04152018, | BQQ}(%N&}&()STOQ
Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabllities and Other Credits) < i Report.
Line Title of Account Reference Current Year F’rionl'-”:u Exibit 45 f
No. Page Number End of End Bmg 14 pf 174 ?
Quarter/Year 12/31
{a) {b) Balance (d)

1 | PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 0 0

3 | Preferred Stock fssued (204) 250-251 0 0

4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 Q 0

5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0

6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0

7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 662,953,913 630,612,204

& | Installments Received on Capital Stock (212} 252 0 0

9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0

10 | {Less) Capital Stock Expense {214} 254 0 0

11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 2186) 118-119 0 0

12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 ( 129,097,468} ( 110,937,189)

13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217} 250-251 0 0

14 | Accurnulated Other Comprehensive Income (218} 117 0 0

15 TOTAL Propriatary Gapital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 533,856,445 519,675,015

16 | LONG TERM DEBT

17 | Bonds {221) 256-257 0 0

18 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds {222) 256-257 0 0

19 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
20 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 430,000,000 435,000,000
21 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 0 473
22 | {Less) Unamortized Discount on L.ong-Term Debt-Dr (226) 258-259 1,486,730 1,568,178
23 | {Less) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 0 5,000,000
24 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thiu 23) 428,513,270 428,432,295
25 | OTHERNONCURRENT LIABLTES | R
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) ) 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228,1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 0 0
29 | Accumulated Provision for Penslons and Benefits (228.3) 0 0

30 | Accumulated Miscellansous Operating Provisions {228.4) 0 0

31 | Accurmulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 {REV 06-04)
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Name of Respondent '(r‘lh)is Rjg‘rrt1 lgr qinal 1(%%? 8;1 ri\?];_))ort ‘?&éHF"é:’?dd' 6f"-§:R’éEbH
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC @ IAResubmission | o\ P4 ig20gs | EI%S)OC!(% H Jo 4'|.8-()57-09 :
Comparative Balance Sheet {Liabllities and Other Credits)(continued) ~ ~ ey Report
Line Title of Account Reference Current Year Prio;J EoExbit 45
Na. Page Number End of End Balan e 15pf 174 .
Quarter/Year 12131
(@) (b) Balance (d)

32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 13,542,335 15,156,994
35 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 26 thru 34) 13,542,335 15,156,904
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LABLITES | I R
37 | Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 0 5,000,000
38 | Notes Payabie (231) 0 0
39 | Accounts Payable (232) 5,668,635 2,485,191
40 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
41 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 7,292,068 6,387,354
42 | Customer Deposits (235) 3,116,734 10,780,523
43 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 281,684 694,337
44 | Interest Accrued (237) 4,671,931 1,972,833
45 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
46 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) G 0
47 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
48 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 0 a
49 | Misceflansous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 4,996,340 2,528,431
50 | Obligations Under Capitat Leases-Current {243) 0 0
81 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 0
52 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilitios 0 0
53 | Derivative Instrument Liabifities - Hedges (245) Q 4]
54 | (Less) Long-Term Particn of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
55 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 37 thru 54) 26,027,392 29,828,669
56 | DEFERRED CREDITS ﬁ
57 | Customer Advances for Construction {252) 0 0
58 | Acocumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 0 0
59 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
60 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 3,373,964 1,791,852
61 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 092,577,420 91,277,138
62 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260 0 0
63 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization (281) 0 0
64 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Cther Property (282} 81,502,618 76,396,092
65 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other (283) 964,680 1,667,010
66 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 57 thru 65) 178,418,682 171,032,192
67 TOTAL Lisbiiities and Other Credits (Total of lines 15,24,35,55,and 66) 1,180,358,124 1,164,125,165
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This Report |s:
{1 An Original
{2) [_]A Resubmission

Statement of Income

MName of Respondent Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

0P8 R G

Dominlon Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

e osket N, 18-

DL
Quarterly DLEUTEA
1. Enter in column {d) the balance for the reperting quarter and in column {#) the batance for the same three manth period for the prior year. Page 16
2. Report in column () the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column {h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utillty, and in {j) the quarter to date amounts for
other utility function for the current year quarter.

3. Repoit in columnn (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i} the quarter to date amounts for gas utllity, and in (k} the quarter to date amounts for
othar utility function for the prior year quarter.

4. [f additional cofumns are needed place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly, if applicable

5. Do not repor fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f}

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased fo Gthers, in another utifity columnin a similar manner to a wility department.
Spread the amount{s} over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in solumns (c} and (d} totals,

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utllity Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.,

8. Report data for fines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companles using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10, Give concise explanations concerning unsetiled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be made to the ufility's
customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected the gross revenues or costs io which the
confingency ralates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the ufility to retaln such revenues or recover amounts paid with
respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resuiting from setilernent of any rate proceeding affecting revenues
recaivad or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, incamne, and expense accounts,

12. If any notes appearing In the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13, Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those ehanges in accounfing meheds made during the year which had an effect on net income, including the basis of

Ransinmdesgy Utah
b57-09
Report

allccations and apportionments fram those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14, Explair in & feotnote if the previous year'siquarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. [f the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utllity depariments, supply the appropriate account fitles report the Information in a footnote to this scheduie.

Title of Account Reference Total Tolal
Page Current Year to Prior Year to Ogta
Number Dale Balance Balance

Line (@) for Quarter/Year far Quarter/Year

No. (b} {© {d)

1 |UTILITY OPERATING INCOME | | | |

3 [Operaling Expensas | | 1 |

4 Operation Expenses {401) 317328 42,947,308, 46,454,623 0 0

5 Maintenance Expenses {402) 317-325 7,868,122 6,864,619 Q 0
G Depreciation Expense (403} 338-338 36,472,158 34,683,109 ] 0

7 Dapraclation Expense for Asset Relirement Costs (403.1) 336-338 {34538 5,225 0 0

8 Amertization and Depletion of Utlity Piant (404-405) 336-338 1,123,502 1,043,120 0 ]

9 | Amortization of Utility Flant Acu. Adjustmant (408} 336-338 0 0 0 0
10 { Amort. of Prop. Losses, Unrecovared Plant and Reg. Sludy Cosls (407.1) 0 ¢ 0 0
11 | Amorlization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) 0 [ 0 0
12 | Regulatory Debils (407.3) 2,669,012 646,292 0 0
13 | (Less) Regulatory Cradits (407.4} 225,355 1,988,333 0 ¢
14 | Taxes Cther than Incoms Taxes {408.1) 262-263 8,911,611 6,110,758 0 ]
15 | Income Taxes-Faderal {409.1) 262263 6,156,794 15,157,466 4] i
16 | Income Taxes-Other (409.1) 262-263 1,550,762 2,038,644 0 0
17 | Provision of Deferred Income Taxes {410.1) 234-235 14,386,288 19,391,098 0 0
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Credit (411.1) 234-235 10,120,059 14,800,868 0 0
19 1 Investment Tax Gredit Adjusiment-Net (411.4) 0 g 0 0
20 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Utilty Plant {4118} 1,616,449 268,587 0 0
21 | Losses from Disposition of Ulility Plant (411.7) 147,428, 0 0 0
22 | {Less) Gains from Dispesilion of Aowances (411.8) {f 0 0 0
23 | Losses frem Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 0] 0 0 &
24 | Accretion Expanse {411.10) 104,419 96,606 [ 0
25 | TOTAL Utlity Oparaling £xpenses (Total of lines 4 thru 24} 108,342,041 115,875,672 0 0
26 { MetUtility Oparaling Income (Total of lines 2 less 25} {Carry forward to page 118,

line 27} 61,328,501 65,469,044 0 0
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PominionEeey Utah
57-09
Report |
BEU-Exhibit 45

Page 17 pf 174

MName of Respondent This Report |s: - Date of Report
%)) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

{2) []A Resubmission 701%/%/%0{1% ol

Statement of Income

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLGC

Elec. Utility Elec. Utility Gas Utility Gas Utility Other Utility Other Utility
Cuirent Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Ygar o Date Year to Date Y?ar to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date

Line {in dollars) (in dollars) {in dollars) ) (in dollars} (in dollars)

No. (@) th) 0! {in doliars) ®) 0

0
|1 i 1 [
2 | - ol ol feesmsal  drtdnel ol 0]
|3 l i { E {

4 0 0 42,947,308 46,454,623 0 1}
5 0 0 7,869,122 6,864,619 0 g
g 0 0 36,472,186 34,683,109 0 0
7 0 0 { 34,538) 5,225 0 0
3 0 Q 1,123,502 1,043,120 0 0
9 0 il 0 0 0 0
10 0 g 0 [ 0 0
11 4 0 0 0 ¢ 0
12 ¢ 0 2,968,012 646,292 Y 0
13 0 0 225,350 1,988,333 0 0
14 0 0 6,911,611 6,110,758 0 0
15 0 0 6,156,794 15,157,466 0 0
16 0 0 1,650,762 2,038,544 0 0
17 Q 0 14,386,288 19,391,098 0 Y
18 0 0 10,120,059 14,800,868 g G
19 0 ] 0 0 4] 0
20 0 4 1,916,449 26,587 0 0
21 0 0 147 428 0 0 0
22 0 0 G 0 0 0
23 0 0 0 0 0 0
24 0 0 104,419 96,606 0 Q
25 0 0 108,342,041 115,675,672 0 Q
26 0 0 61,328,504 55,468,044 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 06-04) Page 115




MName of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Q&%QI@%@éﬁbﬁ Utah
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Origina! . (Mo, Da, ¥r) P 90#(% N 18-(057-09
(2) []JAResubmission | o f@/320R,, | nd or 2018/Q4 Renort
Statement of Income(continued) o T be.p45
Tile of Account Referenca Total Tolal Gureent Thrge Pl Thvee It
Page Current Year to Prior Year to Date Months Endad Mon s@g@i 18 Of 174 ‘
Number Date Balance Balance Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Line (a) for Quarter/Year for Quarter/Year No Fourth Quarter Ne Fourth Quarer
() ) d) (e} {n
No.
27 | Net Utlity Operaling Income (Carrisd forward from page 1 14i 61,328,501 55,463,044
28 JOTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
29  [Cther Income
30 | Nonutiliy Operaling income
3 Revenues form Merchandising, Jobbing and Conlract Work {415} 0 0 44 0
32 (Less) Cosls and Expsnse of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416} 0 0 ¢ 0
33 Revenues from Nenutiity Operaticns (417} 1,186,943 2,852,149 & 0
34 (Less) Expanses of Nenutility Operalions (417.1) 434,998 2,840,723 0 ]
35 Nonoperating Renlat Income (418} 0 0 0 ]
36 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 36,381,221 31,274,734 0 [
37 | Interest and Dividend Income {419} 2,182,098 33754 0 H
38 | Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 670,804 592,995 0 [
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421} 109,987} ( 15,250} 0 ¢
40 | Gair on Disposition of Property (421.1) 10,888 124,845 0 b
41 TOTAL Other Inceme (Total of lines 31 thru 40) 40,106,955 35,350,184 1] 0
42  |Other Income Deductions
43 1 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2} 20,039 56,875 0 0
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 0 0 0 0
45 | Donafions (426.1) 340 87,753 0 0 0
46 | Lile Insurance (426.,2) 3,361 0 0 0
47 | Fenalties {426.3) 0 0 0 i
48 | Expenditures for Certain Civie, Political and Related Activities {426.4) 30,226 0 0 0
49 | Other Deductions (426.5) 83,354 5,204,260 0 0
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions {Total of nes 43 thru 48) 340 224,759 5,281,135 0 0
51 [Taxes Applic. fo Gther Income and Deductions
52 | Taxes Qther than Income Taxes {408.2) 262-263 0 [\ 0 0
83 | lncome Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 570,030 { 383,745) & 0
54 | Income Taxes-Other {409.2) 262-263 128,557 ( 51,611) 0 Q
55 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes {410.2) 234-235 213,489 531,933 0 i}
56 | {Less) Pravision for Deferred fncome Taxes-Credit (411.2) 234-235 13,006 188,425 0 &
57 | Investment Tax Cradit Adjustments-Net (411.5) 0 0 0 4]
58 | (tess) Investment Tax Credits (420} 0 0 0 [
59 { TOTAL Taxes on Othar Income and Deductions (Tofal of fines 52-58) 824,070 { 91,848) 0 0
B0 | Nat Other Income and Daduclions (Total of fines 41, 60, 59} 36,986,137 30,160,897 0 0
61 [|INTEREST CHARGES
62 | Intarest on Long-Term Debt (427) 19,544,108 24,297,651 0 0
63 | Amorlization of Debl Disc. and Expense (428) 258-255 154,188 472,322 0 ]
64 | Amottization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 454,459/ 374,91 0 i]
65 | (Less) Amortization of Premium on Debl-Credit (428) 268-259 479 170,103 0 0
66 | {Less) Amartizalion of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Gredit (420.1} 0 o [ 0
67 | Interest on Debt to Associated Gompanles (430} 340 0 i 4] 0
68 | Other interest Expense (431} 340 191,365 70,654 0 0
69 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Genstruction-Gredit {432) 196,499 266,672 0 0
70 | Net Interast Chargss (Tolal of lines 62 thru 69) 26,147,118 24,778,713 ] 0
71 1 Income Before Extraordinary Items {Total of lines 27,60 and 70) 80,169,515 60,851,168 0 i
72 |EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
73 | Extraordinary Income (434) 0 0 0 o
74 | (Less) Extracrdinary Dedustions (435) 0 0 0 0
75 | Net Extraordinary llems (Tolal of line 73 less line 74) 0 - 0 0 0
76 | Income Taxes-Fedaral and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 ¢ ] 0
77 | Extracrcinary ltems after Taxes {Tolal of line 75 less line 76} 0 [ i} 0
78 | Netlncoms (Total of linas 71 and 77) 80,169,515 60,851,188 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 06-04) Page 116




Utah

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year/Pen‘?ﬁQmi}@EHﬁ Energ :
End of C200ket N0.18-(57-09 :

04/15/20 e
5018 4th g ptrntegration-Progress-Report

Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities

2, Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

Page 19

3. For each category of hadges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

PECExhibit 45

1. Report in columns (b) (c) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate

of 174

Line
No.

ltem

(a)

Unrealized Gains
and Losses on
available-for-sate
sacuritios

b}

Minimum Penslan
ligbiiilty Adjustment
{net amount)

cl

Foreign Currency
Hedges

&)

Other
Adjustments

{e)

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Pracading
Year

Precading Quarter/Year to Date Reclassifications
from Account 219 to Net Income

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in Fair
Valus

Total {lines 2 and 3)

Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding
Quarter/Year

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Current Year

Cuzrent QuarterfYear to Date Raclassifications from
Account 219 to Net lncome

Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in Falr Value

Total {lines 7 and 8)

10

Balance of Account 219 at £nd of Current
Quarer/Year

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 06-02)
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Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report is:

W) An Original
(2) L._.iA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

YearlPerid?i’ Qnﬁﬂrp‘!bqr" Energ
Endof DackstiNO.18-(

Utah
D57-09

041152019018 AthlQtr. Integration Progress Report
Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Actlvities{continued] Y R :
DEGOExtibit 45
Page 20 of 174
Other Cash Flow Hedges Other Cash Flow Hedges Totals for each Net Income Tolal
Line Interest Raie Swaps [Insert Footnote at Line category of (Carried Forward Comprehensive
No. to spacify calegory] items recorded in from Page 116, Income
] (g} Account 219 Ling 78)
{h ' {
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
]
10

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 06-02)
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Raminienfagsgy Utah
Docket Np 15-057-09.

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report
1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Dorminion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

{2) [ ]JA Resubmission 70%/%;’%09.?” |

Statement of Retained Earnings

DEL- ek i
1. Reportall changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistibuted subsidiary eamings for the vear. BEC-ExRbIt 45
2. Each cradit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamnings account in which racorded {Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra prinﬁa)@g@o%'l- of 174
affected in column (b).

4. Btaie the purpose and ameunt for each resarvation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Rletained Earnings, reflecting adjustments o the opening bafance of retained eamings. Follow by credit, then debit ffems, In that order.
5. Show dividends for each class and seties of capital stock.

Caontra Primazy Current Quarler Previous Quearter
Line liem Account Affected Year fo Dale Year to Date
No. Balance Balance
(a) {c)
unappropaaTen reTanen eamnnas I A
1 Balance-Beginning of Period
2 Changes {ldentify by prescribed retained earings accotnts)
3 Adjustments to Retained Eamings {Account 439}
4 TOTAL Cradits fo Retained Eamings {Account 439) (footnote detalls)
5 TOTAL Dabits to Retained Earnings {Account 439) {footnote details)
6 Balance Transfarred from tncoma {Acct 433 less Acct 418.1)
7 Appropriations of Retained Eamings {Account 438}
8 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) {fooinole details)
9 Dividends Declarad-Prefetred Stock (Account 437)
10 | TOTAL Dividends Daclared-Preferred Stock {(Account 437) {footnole deiails)
11 | Dividends Declared-Common Stock {Account 438)
12 | TOTAL Dividends Daclared-Common Stock (Account 438) {footnote details)
13 | Transfers from Account 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings
14 | Balanca-End of Pariod (Total of fines 1,4, 5, 6,8, 10, 12, and 13}
16 | APPROPHIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
16 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215) {jootnote details)
{7 | APPROPRIATED RETAINED FARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account
18 | TOTAL Appropriated Retainad Eazaings-Amortization Reserve, Federal {Account
19 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eatnings (Accounts 215, 215.1) (Total of lines
20 | TOTAL Rotained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1, 218) {Total of lines 14 and 1
21 UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account 216.1}
Report only on an Annual Basis no Quarterly
22 | Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit} { 110,937,189) (71,616,923
23 | Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1} 36,381,221 31,271,734
24 | (Less) Dividends Raceived {Debif} 54,541,500 70,592,000
25 | Gther Changes (Explain)
26 | Balance-End of Year { 129,097 468) ( 110,937,189}
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Dominion et Utah
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Er)mate Bf R$port ‘?’ear]lf’eno‘ﬁ of'R'e“ongy
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC () An Onganaf . (o, B Or) E?do on < NO -§57-09 :
(2) [ JAResubmission | 20f& WAt | Report |
Statement of Cash Flows DEU Exhibit 45

(1} Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;{b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d} ldhéﬁtgé 5
separately such items as Investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc. e22pf 174 ?
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconcillation
betwaen "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Perlod” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Actlvities - Other: Include galns and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing
activities should be reparted in those activities, Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capltalized) and income
taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other {line 25) net cash outflow to acquire other compantes. Provide a reconciliation of assets acguired with liabilities
assumed In the Notes to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of [eases capitalized per the USofA General
Instruction 20; instead provide a reconclliation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Dascription (See Instructions for explanation of codes) Current Year Previous Year
No. to Date {o Date
(a) Quarter/Year QuarterlY ear

1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities r _ D |7 D
2 et Income {Line 78(c) on page 116)
3 Nencash Charges (Credits) to Income: |7 ) _—I— e
4 Depreciation and Depletion 36,437,648 36,267,613
5 Amortizatior: of (Specify) {footnote details) ; ) 2,343,910
6 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 4,463,722 4,933,738
7 Investment Tax Credit Adjusiments (Net}

8 NMet (Increase) Dacrease In Receivables 1,681,215 71,227
g Net (increasa) Decrease in Inventary 259,614 { 21,393)
10 Nat (Increase) Decrease in Alowances [nventory

11 Net Increase {Dacreass) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 15,605,407 2,607,435
12 Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 742,534 { 119,004}
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 2,429,207 2,700,817
14 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Consiruction 670,804 592,995
15 {Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies ( 18 160 278) ( 37,953,464)
16 | Othor (footnote detalls): \ 368,989} 30,581,302 |
17 | NetCash Provided by {Used In) Operating Activities |7

18 | (Total of Lines 2 thru 16)
19

20 | Cash Flows from Investment Activifios:

21 Construction and Acquisition of Plant {including land}:
22 1 Gross Additions to Utility Plant {less nuclear fuel) ( 33,195,451) { 35,400,907}
23 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fusl

24 | Gross Addiions to Cormmon Utlity Plant

25 | Gross Additions to Nonudility Plant

26 {Lass) Allowance for Cther Funds Used During Construction 670,804} ( 592,995)
27 | Other (fostnote details): | ; (1,779,835
28 Cash Qutifows for Plant (Total of lines 22 taru 27) ( 32,524,847) { 36,587,747)
24

30 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (c}

at Proceeds jrom Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) { 1,644,463) 502,619
32

33 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies ( 55 000 000)

34 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 1,387, 830
a5 | Dispositon of Investmonts n (and Advances o) [
36 Associated and Subsidiary Gompanies

a7

38 Purchase of Investment Securities {a)

39 Proceads from: Sales of tnvestment Securitias (a)
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L,l]rf Description {See Instructions for explanation of codes} Cugegta :(eear Pre:gog gé&aé 23lof 174
{(a) Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
40 Leans Made or Purchased
41 Collections on Loans
42
43 Net (Increase) Decrease in Recslvablas
44 Net (Increase) Decrease in lnventory
45 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
46 Net Increase (Dacrease} in Payables and Accrued Expenses
47 Othet {fcotnots details):
48 | NelCash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities S
49 | (Total of lines 28 thru 47)
50 I _li I
51 Cash Flows from Flnancing Activities: 0
52 Proceeds from Issuance of:
53 | Long-Term Debt {b) 250,000,000
54 1 Preferred Stock
55 | Commen Stock
56 | Other (focinote detalls):
57 Net Increass in Short-term Debt {c)
58 Other (feotnats details):
59 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of fines 53 ihru 58) 257,761,114
61 Payments for Refirement of:
62 | Long-Term Debt (b} ( 255,000,000)
63 | Prefarred Stock
64 { Common Stock
85 | Other (footnote details): { 159,132,137)
66 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c}
&7
68 Dividends on Preferred Stock
69 Dividends an Common Stock
70 | NetCash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities | r
71 (Total of lines 59 thru 68)
73 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 177,7 D
74 | (Total of line 18,49 and 71)
75 ’77 !___ - R
76 Gash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
78 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Pericd 14,306,639 4,405,014
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FOOTNOTE DATA i
[Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 5 Column: b |
Year Ended December 31,
Account Description 2018 2017
404.3 Amortization of Intangible Plant $ 1,123,502 $ 1,043,120
' 427 Amortization of Regulatory Asset - Cash Flow Hedge Deferrals 610,345 623,650
428 Amortization of Debt Expense 128,952 379,671
428 Amortization of Discount on Long Term Debt 25,205 92,651
428.1 Amortization of Reacquired Debt 454,459 374,921
429 Amottization of Premium on Long Term Debt {473) (170,103)
2,341,990 $ 2,343,910

'Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 16 Column: b

Year Ended December 31,

Account Description 2018 2017
421.1/421.2 Net (Gain) or Loss on Sale of Assets 9,151 $ (67,475)
411.1 Accretion 104,419 -
411.6/411.7 Net Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (2,184,316) -
117.1 Gas Stored - Base Gas (428) -
117.2 System Balancing Gas 371,511 (1,627,865)
117.4 Gas Owed to System Gas 805,000 -
134 Special Deposits (3,118,965) -
165 Prepayments 190,611 13,723
174 Misceltaneous Current and Accrued Assets (3,627,957} (175,998)
184 Clearing Accounts - 145,256
186 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (15) {68,177)
211 Other Paid-in Capital - 21,694,446
230 Asset Retirment Obligatons 58,969 -
230 Loss on Settlement of AROs 188,604
230 Cash Paid to Settie AROs - (282,918)
235 Customer Deposits {7,663,789) 7,231,289
242 Deferred Compensation and Miscellaneous Liabilities - 43,295
242 Transportation Imbalances - 1,872,432
252 Customer Advances for Construction - (136,025)
253 Other Deferred Credits 1,586,818 1,740,714
$ (13,368,989) $ 30,581,302

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 27 Column: b l
Year Ended December 31,

Account Description 2018 2017
101 Retirements and Adjustments $ - $ 15,245,855
108 Retirements and Adjustments - {15,245,655)
108 Dismantling - (1,892,498)
230.1 ARO - Additions - 231,248
230.1 ARO - Revisions - (118,585)
$ - $ (1,779,835)
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[Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 34 _ Column: b |
Year Ended December 31,
Account Description 2018 2017
123.1 Distributions from Subsidiary Company - Return of Capital  § - $ 1,366,802
123.1 Refinancing of amounts loaned to
Dominion Energy Overthrust Pipeline, LLC 55,000,000 “
123.1 Other - 21,028
$ 55,000,000 $ 1,387,830
[Schedule Page: 120 Line No.; 56 Column: b 1
Year Ended December 31,
Account Description 2018 2017
181 Unamortized Debt Expense $ (1,787,836) $ -
211 Equity Contribution from Dominion Energy
Midstream Partners 9,548,950 -
$ 7,761,114 $ -

[Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 65 Column: b

Account Description

Year Ended December 31,

2018 2017

211 Distributions to Dominion Energy Midstream Partners, LP  §

(106,941,716) $  (159,132,137)
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1. Provide important disclosures regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year,
and Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof. Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for
each statement except where a disclosure is applicable to more than one statement. The disctosures must be on the same subject matters and
in the same level of detail that would be required if the respondent issued generat purpose financial statements to the public or shareholders.

2. Furnish details as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a claim for refund of income taxes of a
material amount [nitiated by the utility. Also, briefly explain any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. Furnish details on the respondent's pension plans, post-retirement benefits other than pensions (PBOP) plans, and post-employment benefit
plans as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose for each individual plan the current year's cash contributions. Furnish details on
the accaunting for the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include details on the accounting for transition obligations or
assets, gains or losses, the amounts deferred and the expected recovery periods. Also, disclose any current year's plan or frust curtailments,
terminations, fransfers, or reversions of assets. Entlties that participate in muitiemployer postretirement benefit plans (e.g. parent company
sponsored pension plans) disclose in addition to the required disclosures for the consolidated plan, (1) the amount of cost recognized in the
respondent's financial statements for each plan for the period presented, and (2) the basis for determining the respondent’s share of the total
plan costs.

4, Furnish details on the respondent’s asset retirement obligations (ARG} as requirad by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose the amounts|
recoverad through rates fo settle such obligations. identify any mechanism or account in which recovered funds are being placed {i.e. trust funds,
Insurance policies, surety bends). Furnish details on the accounting for the asset retirement obligations and any changes in the measurement or
method of accounting for the obligations. Include details on the accounting for settlement of the obligations and any gains or losses expected or
incurred on the settlement.

5. Provide a list of all environmental credits received during the reporting period.

6. Provide a summary of revenues and expenses for each tracked cost and special surcharge.

7. Where Account 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rate treatment given these item. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

8. Explain concisely any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such restrictions.

9. Disclose detalls on any significant financial changes during the reporting year to the respondent or the respondent's consolidated group that
directly affect the respondent’s gas pipetine operations, including: sales, transfers or mergers of affillates, investments in new partnerships, sales
of gas pipeline facitities or the sale of ownership interests in the gas pipeline to imited partnerships, investments in related industries (i.e.,
production, gathering), major pipeline investments, acquisitions by the parent corporation(s), and distributions of capital.

10. Explain concisely unsetfled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that the company may need to refund a material amount fo
the wtility's customers or that the utility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the
gross revenues or costs to which the contingency refates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the utility to
retain such revenues or to recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

11, Explain concisely significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding
affecting revenues raceived or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and
expense accounts.

12. Expiain concisely only those significant changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including
the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

13. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim Information not misleading.
Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be omitted.

14. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred which
have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently completed year in
such items ag: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; status of long-term
contracls; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and changes resulting from
business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters shall be provided even though
a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

15. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are applicable
and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

GENERAL NOTES:
BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC's (Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline or Respondent) financial statements are
prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in the
Uniform System of Accounts (USofA) and published accounting releases which is a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The principal differences
from GAAP include:

a) As a single-member limited liability company, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline is not a taxable entity for income tax
purposes. Respondent is treated as a component of its parent, Dominion Energy Midstream Partners, LP (Dominion
Energy Midstream), a pass-through entity for U.S. federal and state income tax purposes. The partners in Dominion
Energy Midstream are taxed directly on their share of income without regard to distributions, and the partners may

Name of Respondent This Report is: Datd@i&4phQtr] Yetegratien dPRgsess|Report
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generally deduct their share of any losses. However, in accordance with FERC reguirements, the accompanying financial
statements include entries to reflect income taxes as if Respondent were a corporation. At December 31, 2018, current
income taxes accrued in the amount of $8.4 million have been reflected as an adjustment to other paid-in capital.

b) Income tax expense is reported separately in Net Utility Operating Income and Net Other Income and Deductions rather
than being reported as a single net income tax amount. Where uncertainties exist with respect to income tax positions
involving temporary differences, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline has recorded accumulated deferred income taxes
based on the positions taken in the tax returns filed or expected to be filed.

¢} Deferred tax assets and liabilities for a jurisdiction are reported separately rather than being netted and reported as a
single amount. Deferred taxes are recorded in Accounts 190 - Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes, 282 -Accumulated
Deferred income Taxes-Other Property or 283 - Accumulated Deferred income Taxes-Other, as appropriate.

d) The provision for future cost of removat is included in accumulated depreciation and not as a regulatory liability.

e) For GAAP purposes, the value of fuel retained is booked on a gross basis to revenue and purchased gas expense. For
FERC purposes, the value of fuel retained is reflected in functional Account 805-Other Gas Purchases with the offset in
Account 805-Other Gas Purchases for the year ended December 31, 2017. Due to the adoption of Accounting Standard
Codification 606 (ASC 606), Revenue from Confracts with Customers, effective January 1, 2018, no differences between
FERC and GAAP exist related to the value of fuel retained and amounts booked.

f) Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline typically receives or retains natural gas liquids (NGL.s) and natural gas from
customers when providing natural gas processing, transportation or storage services. Effective January 1, 2018, guidance
under ASC 606 requires entities to include the fair value of the noncash censideration in the transaction price. Therefore,
for GAAP purposes, in addition to recognizing revenue from the sale of NGLs to customers, the fair value of NGLs
received as service revenue is recorded on a gross basis along with the cost of the NGLs sold. For FERC purposes,
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline does not record the noncash consideration rather only the revenue from the sale of the
NGLs to customers upon delivery is reflected in Account 490-Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas.

g) For GAAP purposes, regulatory assets and liabilities are classified as current and noncurrent. For FERC purposes,
regulatory assets and liabilities are recorded in Accounts 182.3-Other Regulatory Assets and 254-Other Regutlatory
Liabilities, respectively, with no distinction between current and noncurrent.

h} Subsidiaries are reflected using the equity method of accounting for FERC purposes, whereas GAAP requires that all
subsidiaries over which an entity exercises control be consolidated.

i) Advances to subsidiaries are reported as investments for FERC purposes, whereas GAAP requires that they be
classified as notes receivable.

i) For GAAP purposes, unamortized debt issuance costs associated with redemptions of debt securities prior to stated
maturity dates are generally recognized and recorded in interest expense immediately. Gains or losses resulting from the
refinancing of debt allocable to utility operations subject to cost-based rate regulation are deferred and amortized over the
lives of the new issuances. For FERC, costs related to debt reacquisition with refunding can be recognized immediately,
amortized over the remaining life of the original debt, or amortized over the life of the new debt. Dominion Energy Questar
Pipeline has elected to amortize these costs over the remaining life of the original debt. Unamortized debt issuance costs
associated with debt securities redeemed prior to stated maturity dates are recorded in Account 189- Unamortized Loss on
Reacquired Debt and are amortized to Account 428 — Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense.

k) For FERC purposes, depreciation expense of certain assets is charged to clearing accounts in order to obtain a proper
distribution of expense between construction and operations. Clearing accounts are not used for GAAP and therefore
depreciation of these assets is only reflected in depreciation expense. Effective January 1, 2018, no differences between
FERC and GAAP exist related to depreciation expense.
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1) Beginning in January 2018, amounts pertaining to restricted cash were included in beginning and end of period cash
balances for the GAAP presentation of the Statement of Cash Flows; however, there is no such FERC presentation for
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline's Statement of Cash Flows included herein.

m) An Act to Provide for Recongciliation Pursuant to Titles [l and V of the Concurrent Resolution on the Budget for Fiscal
Year 2018 {previously known as The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act) enacted on December 22, 2017 (The 2017 Tax Reform Act),
reduced the corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21% for tax years beginning after December 31, 2017. Respondent
may be required to share the reduction in accumulated deferred income tax balances under the provisions of the 2017 Tax
Reform Act with customers generally through reductions in future rates. The 2017 Tax Reform Act includes provisions that
stipulate how these excess deferred taxes are to be passed back to customers for certain accelerated tax depreciation
benefits. As a single-member limited liability company, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline is not subject to income taxes.
However, in accordance with FERC requirements, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline has recorded an estimated
regulatory liability for excess deferred income taxes for FERC purposes.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, _

(millions) 2018 2017
Supplemental Disclosure
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 16.2 | $ 237
Equity setflement of income taxes 8.4 22.3
Significant noncash investing and financing activities:

Accrued capital expenditures $ 1718 1.1

Equity contribution from Dominion Energy Midstream

GP, LLC - 59

Notes to Financial Statements
Note 1. Nature of Operations

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline owns and operates interstate natural gas pipelines and storage facilities in the western
United States. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline is headquartered in Salt Lake City, Utah and is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Dominion Energy Midstream which, effective January 2019, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Dominion
Energy, Inc. {Dominion Energy).

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies
General

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline makes certain estimates and assumptions in preparing its financial statements in
accordance with the USofA. These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue,
expenses and cash flows for the periods presented. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Operating Revenue

Operating revenue is recorded on the basis of services rendered, commodities delivered or contracts settled and includes
amounts vet to be billed to customers. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline is currently generating significant revenue and
earnings from annual reservation payments under firm peaking storage and firm transportation contracts.
Straight-fixed-variable rate designs are used to allow for recovery of substantially all fixed costs in the demand or
reservation charges, thereby reducing the earnings impact of volume changes on gas transportation and storage
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operations. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline may collect revenues subject to possible refunds and establish reserves
pending final orders from regulatory agencies. Customer and affiliated receivables at December 31, 2018 and 2017
included $14.3 million and $14.2 million, respectively, of accrued unbilled revenue based on estimated amounts of natural
gas delivered but not yet billed to its customers. Operating revenue consists primarily of transmission sales and service
activities.

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline receives upfront payment for certain storage services it provides to customers, which
are considered to be contract liabilities. These payments are amortized into revenue over the term of the contract. During
2018 and 2017, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline received $1.1 million and $3.2 million, respectively, of such payments.
Deferred Revenue represents the difference between the amount received and the revenue recognized and is included in
Account 253 —Other Defarred Credits.

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued revised accounting guidance for revenue recognition from
contracts with customers. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline adopted this revised accounting guidance for interim and
annual reporting periods beginning January 1, 2018 using the modified retrospective method. There was no cumulative
adjustment from the adoption of this standard.

Purchased Gas - Deferred Costs

The difference between purchased gas expenses and the related levels of recovery for these expenses in current rates
are deferred and matched against recoveries in future periods. The deferral of costs in excess of current period fuel rate
recovery is recognized as a regulatory asset, while rate recovery in excess of current period fuel expenses is recognized
as a regulatory liability.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in banks and
temporary investments purchased with an originai maturity of three months or less.

Current banking arrangements generally do not require checks to be funded until they are presented for payment. At
December 31, 2018 and 2017, accounts payable included $1.0 million and $1.2 million, respectively, of checks outstanding
but not yet presented for payment.

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline holds restricted cash and cash equivalent balances that consist of amounts held for
customer deposits. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline held $3.1 million in restricted cash at December 31, 2018. These
amounts are shown on Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline's Comparative Balance Sheet in Account 134 — Special
Deposits. There were no cash and cash equivalents classified as restricted at December 31, 2017.

Investments in Subsidiary Companies

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline owns 50% of White River Hub, LLC (White River Hub) a FERC-regulated transporter of
natural gas, through Questar White River Hub, LLC, and is the operator. Under the definitions in the USofA, White River
Hub is a subsidiary company for FERC reporting purposes.

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline uses the equity method to account for its investment in subsidiary companies for FERC
purposes. The investments in subsidiary companies on Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline’s Comparative Balance Sheet
equal its proportionate share of equity reported by the subsidiary companies, with the exception of its Investment in White
River Hub due to the accumulated deferred income tax adjustment for White River Hub's Internal Revenue Code (IRC)
Section 754 election as approved by FERC in Docket No. AC17-206-000.

Investments in subsidiary companies are assessed for possible impairment when events indicate that the fair value of the
investment may be below the Respondent’s carrying vaiue. When such a condition is deemed to be otherthan-temporary,
and the write-down is approved for FERC purposes, the carrying value of the investment is written down to its fair value,
and the amount of the write-down is included in the determination of net income,
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Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment, including additions and replacements, is recorded at original cost, consisting of labor and
materials and other costs such as asset retirement costs, allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) and
overhead costs. The cost of repairs and maintenance, including minor additions and replacements, is charged to expense
as it is incurred.

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline capitalized AFUDC of $0.9 million to property, plant and equipment in 2018 and 2017.

The undepreciated cost of utility gas property, less salvage value, is generally charged to accumulated depreciation at
retirement with gains and losses recorded on the sales of property.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is computed on the straight-line method based on projected service lives.
The average depreciation and amortization rates for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were 3.1% and 3.0%,
respectively.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline performs an evaluation for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of long-lived assets with finite lives may not be recoverable.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

For regulated businesses subject to federal cost-of-service rate regulation, regulatory practices that assign costs to
accounting periods may differ from accounting methods generally applied by non-regulated companies. When it is
probable that FERC wili permit the recovery of current costs through future rates charged fo customers, these costs that
otherwise would be expensed by non-regulated companies are deferred as regulatory assets. Likewise, regulatory
liabilities are recognized when it is probable that FERC will require customer refunds through future rates or when revenue
is collected from customers for expenditures that have yet to be incurred. Generally, regulatory assets and liabilities are
amortized into income over the recovery period authorized by FERC.

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline evaluates whether or not recovery of its regulatory assets through future rates is
probable and makes various assumptions in its analyses. The expectations of future recovery are generally hased on
orders issued by FERC, legislation or historical experience, as well as discussions with FERC and legal counsel. If
recovery of a regulatory asset is determined to be less than probable, it will be written off in the period such assessment is
made.

Inventories

Materials and supplies and gas stored are valued at the lower of cost (primarily using the weighted-average cost method)
or market,

Debt Issuance Costs

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline defers and amortizes debt issuance costs and debt premiums or discounts over the
expected lives of the respective debt issues, considering maturity dates and, if applicable, redemption rights held by
others. Deferred debt issuance costs are recorded as an asset in Account 181-Unamortized Debt Expense in the
Comparative Balance Sheet.

Natural Gas Imbalances
Natural gas imbalances occur when the physical amount of natural gas delivered from, or received by, a pipeline system or

storage facility differs from the contractual amount of natural gas delivered or received. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline
values these imbalances dus to or from shippers and operators at an appropriate index price at period-end subject to the
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terms of its tariff. Imbalances are settled in-kind and in cash. Imbalances due from others are reported in Account
174-Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets and imbalances owed to others are reported in Account
242-Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities.

Asset Retirement Obligations (AROs)

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline recognizes AROs at fair value as incurred or when sufficient information becomes
available to determine a reasonable estimate of the fair value of future retirement activities to be performed, for which a
legal obligation exists. These amounts are generally capitalized as costs of the related tangible fong-lived assets. Since
relevant market information is not available, fair value is estimated using discounted cash flow analyses. Quarterly, the
Respondent evaluates the key assumptions underlying its AROs including estimates of the amounts and timing of future
cash flows associated with retirement activities. AROs are adjusted when significant changes in these assumptions are
identified. Dominion Energy Questar Pipsline reports accretion of AROs and depreciation on asset retirement costs
associated with its natural gas pipeline assets as an adjustment to the related regulatory liability when revenue is
recoverable from customers for AROs.

Note 3. Operating Revenue

Transportation and storage contracts are primarily stand-ready service confracts that include fixed reservation and variable
fees. Fixed fees are recognized ratably over the life of the contract as the stand-ready performance obligations are
satisfied, while variable usage fees are recognized when Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline has a right to consideration
from a customer in an amount that corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the performance obligation
completed to date.

Contract liabilities represent an entity’s obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the entity has
received consideration, or the amount that is due from the customer. At December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017,
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline’s contract liability balances were $3.3 million and $1.8 million, respectively, recorded in
Account 253 - Other Deferred Credits. During 2018, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline recognized revenue of $2.3 million
from the beginning contract liability balances as Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline fulfilled its obligations to provide
service to its customers.

Note 4. Income Taxes

Judgment and the use of estimates are required in developing the provision for income taxes and reporting of tax-related
assets and liabilities. The interpretation of tax laws involves uncertainty, since tax authorities may interpret the laws
differently. Ultimate resolution of income tax matters may result in favorable or unfavorable impacts to net income and
cash flows, and adjustments to tax-related assets and liabilities could be material.

Effective December 1, 2016, as a result of the acquisition by Dominion Energy Midstream, Dominion Energy Questar
Pipeline is now treated as a component of Dominion Energy Midstream, a pass-through entity for U.S. federal and state
income tax purposes that is generally not subject to income taxes. As discussed in the General Notes: Basis of
Presentation (item a), in accordance with FERC policy, the accompanying financial statements include entries to reflect
income taxes as if Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline were a corporation.

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline's operations, including accounting for income taxes, are subject to regulatory
accounting treatment. For reguiated operations, many of the changes in deferred taxes mandated by the 2017 Tax Reform
Act represented amounts probable of collection from or refund to customers, and were recorded as either an increase to a
regulatory asset in account 182.3 —Other Regulatory Assets or fiability in account 254 —Other Regulatory Liabilities. Those
regulatory assets or liabilities created a temporary difference for which a deferred tax liability in account 282 —Accumulated
Deferred Income Tax-Property or 283 -Accumulated Deferred Income Tax-Other or deferred tax asset in account 190
—Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes is required to be recognized consistent with the accounting guidance issued by the
FERC Chief Accountant in Docket No.AI93-5-000 with respect to changes in tax law or rates.
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Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline has recorded an estimate of the portion of excess deferred income tax amortization in
2018, and changes in estimates of amounts probable of collection from or return to customers. The reversal of these
excess deferred income taxes will impact the effective tax rate, and may ultimately impact rates charged to customers,
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline has recorded the amortization of the excess and/or deficient accumulated deferred
income taxes recorded in Account 254--Other Regulatory Liabilities by recording the offsetting entries to Account 410.1
—Provision of Deferred Income Tax or Account 411.1 —Provision for Deferred Income Tax-Credit, as required by the
USofA. The 2017 Tax Reform Act included provisions that stipulate how plant-related, or “protected”, excess deferred
taxes may be amortized, and the FERC has provided guidance on the amortization of non-plant-related, or "unprotected”
differences. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline is using the average rate assumption method (*“ARAM®) fo calculate the
amortization of its excess accumulated deferred income taxes associated with plant-related temporary differences. Under
the ARAM, the excess accumulated deferred income taxes will reverse at the weighted average rate at which the deferred
taxes were built over the remaining book life of the property to which those deferred taxes relate. These reversal periods
range from one to 34 years. For non-plant-related excess or deficient accumulated deferred income taxes, the balances
will reverse when the underlying book or tax item to which those deferred taxes relate has been realized or setiled. The
reversal periods for Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline's unprotected differences range from one to 30 years.

The following table illustrates specific excess deferred income tax (EDIT) amounts and EDIT amortization
expense/{benefit) for the current year:

{millions) Plant-Related Non Plant-Related Total

Total EDIT Regulatory

(Liability)-Account 254 -Other $ (54.9) { $ 19| % (563.0)
Regulatory Liability

Deferred Taxes on EDIT

Regulatory Liability 135 (0.5) 13.0
IAdjusted Excess Deferred (41.4) 14 (40.0)

Income Taxes — 12/31/2017
2018 EDIT Amortization -

411.1-Provision for Deferred $ 1518% 02y % 1.3
income Tax-Credit

Details of income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

{millions) 2018 2017
Current

Federal $ 67 | § 14.8

State 1.7 2.0
Total Current $ 84 | § 16.8
Deferred

Federal $ 34 | 9 4.4

State 1.1 0.5
Total Deferred $ 45 1 3% 4.9
Provision for Income Taxes $ 129 | § 21.7
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Income tax expense, excluding Earnings of Subsidiary Companies, differs from the amount computed by applying the
statutory federal income tax rate of 21 percent for the following reasons for each of the years ended December 31;

(millions) 2018 2017

U.S Statutory Rate 21.00: % 35.00 | %

Increase (Reductions) Resulting form:
State Taxes, Net of Federal Benefit 3.37 3.21
Reversal of Excess Deferred Income Taxes {2.37) -
Changes in Valuation Allowance 0.59 -
Federal Legislative Change - 0.67
Merger-refated Non Reimbursed Costs - 3.62
Other 0.12 (0.19)

Effective Tax Rate 2271 | % 4231 1 %

Significant components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

{millions) 2018 2017
Deferred Income Tax Assets
Deferred Revenue 0.1 0.4
State Tax Credits 0.9 1.0
Valuation Allowance {0.7) {0.5)
Excess Deferred Income Tax 13.0 13.6
Post-Retirement Benefits 3.4 3.1
Regulatory Asset — Fuel Gas Reimbursement
Percentage 0.3 -
Other 0.3 0.3
Total Deferred Income Tax Assets 17.3 17.9
{millions) 2018 2017
Deferred income Tax Liabilities
Plant and Equipment, Primarily Depreciation and
Basis Differences 8156 76.4
Other 1.0 1.5
Total Deferred Income Tax Liabilities 82.5 77.9

Note 5. Asset Retirement Obligations

AROs represent obligations that resuilt from laws, statutes, contracts and regulations related to the eventual retirement of
certain of Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline's long-lived assets. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline's AROs primarily
represent the cost associated with the legal obligation to cap and purge underground transmission pipe and the interim
retirement of natural gas pipeline components. Revisions to estimates result from material changes in the expected timing
or amount of cash flows associated with AROs. The ARQO liability is adjusted to present value each petiod through an
accretion calculation using a credit-adjusted risk-free interest rate.
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Changes to Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline’s AROs during 2017 and 2018 follow:

{millions)

AROs at December 31, 2016 $ 14.7
Liabilities incurred during the period 0.2
Liabilities settled during the period (0.4)
Accretion 0.7

AROs at December 31, 2017 $ 15.2
Liabilittes incurred during the period 0.1
Liabilities settled during the period (2.5)
Accretion 0.7

AROs at December 31, 2018 3 13.5

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline has identified, but not recognized, AROs related to the retirement of its storage wells in
its underground natural gas storage network. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline currently does not have sufficient
information to estimate a reasonable range of expected retirement dates for these assets since the economic lives of
these assets can be extended indefinitely through regular repair and maintenance. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline
currently does not have any plans to retire or dispose of these assets. As a result, a settlement date is not determinable for
these assets and AROs will not be reflected in the financial statements until sufficient information becomes available to
determine a reasonable estimate of the fair value of the activities to be performed. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline
continues to monitor operational and strategic developments to identify if sufficient information exists to reascnably

estimate a retirement date for these assets.

Note 6. Long-Term Debt

2018 2018 2017
Weighted-av
erage
(1)
At December 31, Coupon
(millions, except percentages)
Unsecured senior and medium-term 3 - 195 255.0
notes, 5.83% and 6.48%, due in 2018
Unsecured senior notes, 3.53%, due 3.53% 100.0 -
in 2028
Unsecured senior notes, 4.88%, due 4.88% 180.0 180.0
in 2041
Unsecured senior notes, 3.91%, due 3.91% 150.0 -
in 2038
Total principal 430.0 435.0
Securities due within one year () j (5.0)
Unamortized discount and premium, {1.5) (1.6}
net
Total long-term debt $ 4285 | % 428.4

(1) Represents weighted-average coupon rates for debt outstanding at December 31, 2018,

(2) At December 31, 2017, excludes 5250.0 million of Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline’s senior notes that matured in February 2018 which were repaid using
proceeds from the January 2018 issvance, through private placements, of $100.0 million of 3.53% senior notes and §150.0 million of 3.91% senior notes that

mature in 2028 and 2038, respectively.
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Based on stated maturity dates the scheduled principal payments of long-term debt at December 31, 2018 were as
follows:

(millions, except 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Thereafter Total
percentages
Unsecured senior | $ - 1% -1 % - % - § - 1% 430.0 | §| 430.0
and medium-term
notes

Weighted- 4.23%
average coupon

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline’s long-term debt agreements contain customary covenants and default provisions. At
Pecember 31, 2018, there were no events of default under these covenants.

Note 7. Commitments and Contingencies

As a result of issues generated in the ordinary course of business, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline may be involved in
legal proceedings before various courts and periodically subject to governmental examinations {including by FERC),
inquiries and investigations. Certain legal proceedings and governmental examinations involve demands for unspecified
amounts of damages, are in an initial procedural phase, involve uncertainty as to the outcome of pending appeals or
motions, or mvolve significant factual issues that need to be resolved, such that it is not possible for Dominion Energy
Questar Pipeline to estimate a range of possible loss. For such matters that Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline cannot
estimate, a statement to this effect is made in the description of the matter. Other matters may have progressed
sufficiently through the litigation or investigative processes such that Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline is able to estimate
a range of possible loss. For legal proceedings and governmental examinations for which Dominion Energy Questar
Pipeline is able to reasonably estimate a range of possible losses, an estimated range of possible loss is provided, in
excess of the accrued liability (if any) for such matters. Estimated ranges of loss are inclusive of legal fees and net of any
anticipated insurance recoveries. Any estimated range is based on currently available information and involves elements of
judgment and significant uncertainties. Any accrued liability is recorded on a gross basis with a receivable also recorded
for any probable insurance recoveries. Any estimated range of possible loss may not represent Dominion Energy Questar
Pipeline’s maximum possible loss exposure. The circumstances of such legal proceedings and governmental
examinations will change from time to time and actual results may vary significantly from the current estimate.
Management does not anticipate that the liabilities, if any, arising from such proceedings would have a material effect on
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline’s financial position, liquidity or results of operations.

Surety Bonds

At December 31, 2018, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline had purchased $2.4 million of surety bonds. Under the terms of
surety bonds, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline is obligated to indemnify the respective surety bond company for any
amounts paid.

Note 8. Related-Party Transactions
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline engages in related-party transactions primarily with its subsidiaries and other Dominion

Energy subsidiaries (affiliates). Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline’s receivable and payable balances with affiliates are
settled based on contractual terms or on a monthly basis, depending on the nature of the underlying transactions.
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Transactions with Subsidiaries

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline provides and purchases goods and services to and from its subsidiaries in the ordinary
course of business. Presented below are significant transactions with subsidiaries:

Year Ended December 31, 2018 2017
{millions)

Services provided to subsidiaries $ 03 1% 1.6
Purchases of natural gas transportation from subsidiaries 5.5 55
Goods and services provided by subsidiaries to Dominion Energy

Questar Pipeline - 0.8

Transactions with Affiliates

Dominion Energy Services, Inc. (DES) and other affiliates provide accounting, legal, finance and certain administrative and
technical services to Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, while Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline Services, Inc. (DEQPS)
and other affiliates provide human resources, technical, and operational services {o the Respondent. The amount of these
services follow:

Year Ended December 31, 2018 2017
{millions)

Sales of natural gas transportation and storage services o affiliates $ 745 | % 73.7
Services provided to affiliates 1.2 3.1
Goods and services provided by affiliates to Dominion Energy Questar

Pipeline(1) 36.5 275

(1) Includes capitalized expenditures of $3.4 million and $5.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
Contributions from Dominion Energy Midstream

During 2018, Dominion Energy Midstream contributed $9.5 million in cash to Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline.
Natural Gas Imbalances

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline maintains natural gas imbalances with subsidiaries and affiliates.
These imbalances are provided below:

At December 31, 2018 2017
{millions)

Imbalances payable to subsidiaries and affiliates $ 24 1% 19
Imbalances receivable from subsidiaries 0.2 0.2

Note Receivable from Subsidiary and interest Income

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline loaned excess funds in the amount of $55.0 million to its subéidiary, Dominion Energy
Overthrust Pipeline, LLC. The amount is recorded in Account 123.1 — Investments in Subsidiaries in the Comparative
Balance Sheet. Related interest income for 2018 and 2017 was $2.0 million and $3.2 million, respectively.

Credit Agreement

In April 2017, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline entered into a $150.0 million intercompany revolving credit agreement
with Dominion Energy Midstream, of which no amounts are outstanding.

I FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (REV 12-07) 12211




Dominion Energy Utah

Docket N0.18-057-09
, , 2018-4th-Otrthtegration-ProgressReport
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | YearPeriod ﬁgﬁ)g o ;
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ibit45

Dominion Energy Questar Pipsline, LLC {2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 201g/QdPage 37|of 174

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 9. Market and Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss if counterparties fail to perform their contractual obligations. In order to minimize
overall credit risk, credit policies are maintained, including the evaluation of counterparty financial condition. In addition,
counterparties may make available collateral, including letters of credit, payment guarantees, or cash deposits.

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline provides service to approximately 60 customers, including storage customers,
marketers or end-users, power generators, and utilities. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline's largest customer (an affifiate)
represents 47% of 2018 transportation and storage revenue.

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline maintains a provision for credit losses based on factors surrounding the credit risk of
their customers, historical trends and other information. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the provision for credit losses
was $0.3 and $0.2 million, respectively. Management believes, based on the Respondent's credit policies and the
December 31, 2018 provision for credit losses, it is unlikely that a material adverse effect on financial position, results of
operations or cash flows would occur as a result of counterparty nonperformance.

Note 10. Regulatory Matters

In March 2018, FERC announced actions to address the income tax allowance component of regulated entities’
cost-of-service rates as a result of the 2017 Tax Reform Act. FERC required all interstate natural gas pipelines to make a
one-time informational filing (501-G) with FERC to provide financial information to allow FERC and other interested parties
to analyze the impacts of the changes in tax law. The actions also included the reversal of FERC's policy allowing master
limited partnerships to recover an income tax allowance in cost-of-service rates and requiring other pass-through entities
to justify the inclusion of an income tax allowance.

In July 2018, FERC issued a final rule adopting and modifying the procedures for determining whether jurisdictional natural
gas pipelines may be collecting unjust and unreasonable rates in light of the reduction in the corporate income tax rate.
Specifically, this final rule does not require MLPs to eliminate their income tax allowances when completing the
informational filing, and allows entities that are wholly-owned by corporations to include an income tax allowance.

In November 2018, Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline made a 501-G filing with FERC indicating that no changes to
current rates charged to customers were necessary. On February 19, 2019, FERC issued an order terminating the FERC
docket for Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline without taking further action.

Note 11. Subsequent Events

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline has evaluated the impact of events occurring after December 31, 2018, up to February
28, 2019, the date that the Dominion Energy GAAP financial statements were issued for recognition or disclosure and has
updated such evaluation for disclosure purposes through April 15, 2019. These financial statements include all necessary
adjustments and disclosures resulting from these evaluations.
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Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreclation, Amortization and Depletion

Line [tem Total Coh‘ﬁ‘gr;;r =

No. (a} For the Current
Quuarter/Year

i UTILITY PLANT

2 in Service

3 Plant in Service (Classified) 1,243,532,416

4 Property Under Capital Leases

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

6 Completed Construction not Classified 15,551,671

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified

8 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 3 thru 7) 1,259,084,087

] Leased to Others 175,723

10 { Held for Future Use

H Construction Work in Progress 18,737,708

12 | Acquisition Adjustments 1,228,923

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 8 theu 12} 1,279,226,441

14 | Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization, & Deplation 551,767,206

15 Net Utility Plant {Total of lines 13 and 14) 727,459,235

16 | DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION R

17 { In Service:

18 Depreciation 524,862,929

19 Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas l.and and Land Rights

20 Amortization of Underground Storage l.and and Land Rights

21 Amortization of Other Utility Plant 25,675,354

22 TOTAL In Service (Total of lines 18 thru 21} 550,538,283

23 Leased to Others ,7 """""" R

24 Depreciation

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25)

27 | Held for Future Use [ﬁ

28 Depreciation

28 Amortization

a0 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Total of lines 28 and 29}

31 { Abandonment of Leases {Natural Gas)

32 | Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment 1,228,923

33 TOTAL Accum. Pravisions (Should agree with line 14 above)(Total of lines 22, 28, 30, 31, and 32) 551,767,206

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 200

DEU Exhibit 45

f 174




Dominion-Energ

/ Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repor?. -
Dominian Eangy Questar Pipeline, LLC {1 An Original . (Mo, Da, ¥1) E g C]k e »I]\I&,O4 8-057-09
{(2) []A Resubmission Zofgflﬁlﬁodj[r I Q Report |
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreclation, Amortization and Depletion {continued) DEU Exhibit 45 :
Page3e0f 174
Line Electric Gas Other {specify) GCommon :
No. {© {d) (e) {f
!
2
3 1,243,532,418
4
5
6 15,551,671
7
8 1,259,084,087
9 175,723
10
11 18,737,708
12 1,228,923
13 1,279,226,441
14 551,767,206
15 727,459,235

|21 25,675,354
22 550,538,283
23
24
25

32 1,228,923
33 551,767,206 N
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 201




103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified, and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Gas.

3. Include in column {c} and (d), as appropriate corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4, Enclose in parenthesis credit adjustments of plant accounts fo indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an
estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column {c).Also to be included in column (¢} are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of
prior year reported tn column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary
accounts at the end of the year, Include in column {d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accumulated depreclation pravision. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year's unclassified retiremnents.
Altach supplemental statement showing the account distributions of these tentative classifications in calumns (¢} and {d),
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 1086) - DEU ExHibit 45 :

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to the prescribed accounts. P 40lof 174

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold, Acc@% i

Line Account I?;algnce at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a)
1 INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 301 Organization 488,600
3 302 Franchises and Consents 112,859
4 303 Miscellansous Intangible Plant 26,468,297
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 27,069,756
8 | PRODUCTION PLANT I )
7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant T
8 325.1 Producing Lands
9 325.2 Producing Leaseholds
10 3253 Gas Righis
11 325.4 Rights-of-Way
12 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights
13 326 Gas Well Structures
14 327 Field Compressor Station Structures
15 328 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
16 329  Other Structures
17 330 Producing Gas Wells-Waeli Construction
18 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment
19 332 Field Lines
20 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment
21 334 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
22 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
23 336 Purification Equipment
24 337 Other Equipment
25 338 Unsuccessful Exploration and Development Cosis
26 3390 Asset Retirement Costs for Natural Gas Production and
27 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant {Enter Total of lines 8
28 | PRODUCTS EXTRACTION PLANT i B
29 340 Land and Land Rights
30 341  Structures and Improvements
3 342 Extraction and Refining Equipment
3z 343 Pipe Lines
33 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment
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. Account Balance at Additions
L;;:)e Beginning of Year Page 410f 174
i (a) (b) (c)
34 345 Compresscr Equipment
35 346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment
36 347 Other Equipment
37 348 Asset Retirement Costs for Products Extraction Plant
38 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 37)
39 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 and
40 Manufactured Gas Production Piant (Submit Supplementary
41 TOTAL Production Plant {Enter Total of fines 39 and 40)
42 | NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT
43 Underground Storage Plant
44 350.1 Land 102,793
45 350.2 Rights-of-Way 8,037
46 351  Structures and Improvements 11,174,636
47 352 Wells 39,607,056 5,449,809
48 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights 83,639
49 352.2 Reservoirs 867,52¢
50 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas 15,206,594
51 353 Lines 10,808,288 105,305
52 354 Compressor Station Equipment 76,827,176 609,614
53 355 Other Equipment 5,775,146 538,477
54 356 Purification Equipment 30,020,665 8,509
55 357 Other Equipment 3,855,547 198,045
56 358 Asset Retirement Costs for Underground Storage Plant 93,728 12,904
57 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 203,439,844 6,022,753
58 | Other Storage Plant
59 360 lLand and Land Rights
80 361 Structures and Improvements
61 362 Gas Holders
62 363 Purification Equipment
63 363.1 Liguefaction Equipment
64 363.2 Vaporizing Equipment
685 363.3 Compressor Equipment
66 3634 Measuwring and Regulating Equipment
67 363.5 Other Equipment
68 363.6 Asset Retirement Costs for Other Storage Plant
69 TOTAL Cther Storage Plant {Enter Total of lines 58 thru 68)
70 | Base Load Ligusfied Natural Gas Ferminaling and Processing Plant ﬁ
71 364.1 Land and Land Rights
72 364,2 Structures and Improvements
73 384.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
74 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment
75 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
76 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment
77 364.7 Communications Equipment
78 364.8 Other Equipment
79 364.9 Asset Retirement Costs for Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas
80 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Nat'| Gas, Terminaling and

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: i(:l)ﬁte Bf R\gp)ort
. N 1) An Qriginal 0, Da, Yr
Dominion E tar Pipeline, LLC (
ominicn Energy Questar Pipeline @) DA Resubmiission 701%‘,}[?%0(1?" |
Y

Gas Plant in Service {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

y Utah
57-09
Report

DEU Exhbit 45

Page 42 pf 174

. Account Balance at Additions

L'ljne Beginning of Year
° (a) (b) ()

81 TOTAL Nat'| Gas Storage and Processing Plant (Total of lines 57, 203,439,844 6,022,753
82 | TRANSMISSION PLAN I
83 365.1 Land and Land Rights 651,157
84 365.2 Rights-of-Way 8,851,167
85 366 Structures and Improvements 22,918,505 321,406
86 367 Mains 656,564,045 8,484,134
a7 368 Compressor Station Equipment 201,449,736 1,328,847
88 369  Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 56,821,683 5,686,419
89 370 Communication Equipment 16,868,904 500,445
29 371 Other Equipment 469,948 122,349
&l 372  Asset Retirernent Costs for Transmission Plant 13,200,853 280,389
92 TOTAL Transmisston Plant (Enter Totals of lines 83 thru 91) 977,796,098 16,723,089
83 | DISTRIBUTION PLANT )
94 374 Land and Land Rights
95 375 Stuctures and lmprovements
96 376  Mains
a7 377 Compressor Station Equipment
98 378 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-General
99 379 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-City Gate
100 380 Services
101 381 Meters
102 382 Meter Installations
103 383 House Regulators
104 384 House Regulator Installations
105 385 Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
106 386 Other Property on Customers' Premises
107 387 Other Equipment
108 388 Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant
109 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 94 thru 108)
110 | GENERAL PLANT
111 389 Land and Land Rights 654,625
112 390 Structures and Improvements 9,744,031 48,325
113 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 2,686,111 78,308
114 392 Transportation Equipment 8,703,906 167,235
115 393 Stores Equipment 37,678
116 394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 4,328,889 85,852
117 395 Laboratory Equipment 159,866
118 396 Power Operated Equipment 2,118,119 75,406
119 397 Communication Equipment 352,253
120 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 2,490,871
121 Subtotal (Enter Total of lines 111 thru 120) 31,277,349 455,126
122 399 Other Tanglble Property
123 399.1 Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant 62,047
124 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 121, 122 and 123} 31,339,396 455,126
125 TOTAL {Accounts 101 and 106) 1,239,645,094 24,101,868
126 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8)
127 {Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8)
128 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
129 TOTAL Gas Plant In Service (Enter Totat of lines 125 thru 128} 1,239,645,084 24,101,868

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page
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Account 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of respondent's reported amount for plant actually in service at end of year,

6. Show in column () reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include atso in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e} the
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column {f) only the offset to the debits or
credits to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial In amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give date of
such filing.

Line Retiremeants Adjustments Transfers Balance at
No, End of Year
{d) (e) (f) (g)

]

2 488,600
3 112,859
4 433,489 26,901,786
5 433,489 27,503,245
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NDoaminion - E=noren
Name of Respondent This ort Is: I(Zr)\ﬁlte Bf Rsp)ort Yeat/Petiod bfﬁé%h’(]
- . 1} [X]An Original 0, Da, Yr cket .18-057-09
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC ( -
9y P (2} [ 1A Resubmission 208 MRy | }( } Report '
Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106} (continued) = DEU.Exhibit 45

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observarice of the above instructions and ‘hﬁﬁé‘é% of 174




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repaft '
(1} An Original (Mo, Da, YIP) ‘BOCT(GP ﬂ06f§-057-09

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC @) EI A Resubmission 20 Peflﬁfﬁﬂ@tr. In eqFéﬁ 6F1 % Report
Gas Plant in Service {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) {continued) DEU EXh_ijbit 45

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Page 44 of 174
End of Year

(d) (e) {f) {g9)

Line

f44 184,221 287,014
45 8,037
46 100,402 11,275,038
47 ( 101,322) 44,955,633
48 ( 175,723) ( 92,084)
49 867,529
50 15,206,504
51 56,162 10,069,765
52 77,436,790
53 6,313,623
54 39,038,174
55 { 8,498) 4,045,004
56 123,607 22,000 5,025
57 123,607 22,000 55,242 210,316,232

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 207




_ Dominion IZnorn Utah
Name of Respondent "I:Ir;:s R zrrtl l(gzriginal I(:i)v?(t)e IS; R%))ort YeDagF:‘:erlod of Rep o "057-09
Dominlon Energy Questar Pipeline, L.LG E 2)  []A Resubmission 20 féllﬁlﬁ(}@[r | f 201 8{Q4 Zeport
Gas Piant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued} N DEU Exhibit 45
Line Retirements Adjustments Transfers Batance at Page 45 of 174
Mo. End of Year
@) (e) () (&)
81 123,607 22,000 55,242 210,316,232
82
83 651,157
84 50,000 8,801,167
85 4,038 23,235,873
86 5,173 665,043,006
87 1,967,627 { 559,513) 200,251,443
88 503,351 63,011,453
89 6,626 { 456,100} 16,806,623
90 592,297
9 1,436,001 135,447 12,180,788
92 3,469,465 135,447 { 512,262} 990,673,807
o3
94
95
96
97
98
98
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
[113 654,625
112 9,792,356
113 2,764,419
i14 1,209,110 76,371 7,738,402
115 37,678
116 4,414,741
117 159,866
118 2,194,525
1198 2,174 354,427
120 11,107 2,479,764
121 1,220,217 78,545 30,690,803
122
123 99,472 37,425
124 1,312,689 37,425 78,545 30,590,803
125 4,912,761 194,872 55,014 1,259,084,087
126
127
128
129 4,912,761 194,872 55,014 1,259,084,087
FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 209




Bominion-Energy Utah
Name of Respondent This Report Is: I(I)I\?te Sf R\gp)ort "?Sarl’ﬁ"ﬁgd ﬁme%ﬁft =7.09
. - 1) An Original 0, La, YT OCl 0.lc- -
Deminion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC { - End of 2018704
(2) []AResubmission | 207 BARPRIr | nregralion Proress Report
Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others DEU Exhibit 45

1. Report below the information called for concerning gas property and capacity leased from others for gas operations. Page 46
2. For all leases in which the average annual lease payment over the initial term of the lease exceeds $500,000, describe in co?gmn
{c), If applicable: the property or capacity leased. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column {b}.

of 174

Line

Name of Lessor

(@)

(b)

Description of Lease

(c)

Lease Payments for
Current Year
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Dominion I:n%%gy Utah
8-

Naime of Respondent This ort Is: I(Z)r\?te Bf R\?p)ort Y%E\F/F’Ergtdﬁmi 05709
- " 1}  [X]An Original 0, LJa, YT, OCl 0. -UY:
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG ( . End of 2018/ :
(2} _[]A Resubmission | 201 &AfPr, | ntegraiich BPtress Report

Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others DEU Exhibit 45

1. For all Jeases In which the average lease income over the initial term of the lease exceeds $500,000 provide in column (c)page 47

description of each facility or leased capacity that is classified as gas plant in service, and is leased to others for gas operations.
2. In column (d) provide the lease payments received from others.
3. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column (b).

of 174
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%
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Dominion

ominion-Egergy Utah
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report “Year/Period of Repor) :
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Docket No.18-(057-09 :

Dominion Energy Questar Pipefine, LLC . End of 2018/Q4 :
2) []A Resubmission | 201 BAFPeYr | nteigraiion Brotgress Report
Gas Plant Held for Future Use {Account 105) DEU Exhibit 45

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $1,000,000 or more. Gro gl ;
items of property held for future use. LFB%% &8 Of 174

2. For property having an original cost of $1,000,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in
column (a), in addition to other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the
original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Dascription and Lecation Date Originally Included | Date Expected fo be Used Balance at
Line of Property in this Account in Utility Service End of Year
No. (a) () (o} (d
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Namini
Name of Respondent This Report Is: (DN?te Bf R\gp)ort "?é’é#ﬁ”%%ﬁﬁ?%ﬁ(})’ Utgg :
ini inali 1) An Original 0, ba, Y1 ocket -057-
Dominion Energy Questar Pipsline, LLC ( o
(2) [T]A Resubmission | o1 &R %?r Intcgr%finon &Og‘sg“%qc Report
Construction Work in Progress-Gas {Account 107) DEU-Exhi bit 45
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction {(Account 107). uFl’_agelz\Ql bt 174

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development,
and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects {less than $1,000,000) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project

(@)

Construction Work in
Progress-Gas
{Account 107}

(b)

Estimated Additional
Cost of Project

()

REPLACE ML22 S1.UG CATCHER NIGHTINGALE

1,291,110

500,011

OVERHAUL KASTLER COMPRESSR STA UNIT 5

3,752,770

190,000

UPGRADE WHITNEY CANYON, HYRUM DELIVER

1,031,770

5,000

REPLACE 1.5 MILE 14" PIPE MLG8,RIFLE

535,589

7,760,744
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12,088,313
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18,737,708

20,544,068
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Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LL.C

This Report Is:
{1} An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Deminienfagy Utah

{2} []A Resubmission

Docket No. 18-057-09

Non-Traditional Rate Treatment Afforded New Projects

2014 Rk _integraliSh Frogre

DEU-Exh

Report !
bit 45

1. The Commission’s Certificate Policy Statement provides a threshold requirement for existing pipelines proposing new projecis is that the: pipeline must ba prepared to Iinjr_sfiall 50
support the project withaut refying on subsidization from its existing custemers. See Certification of New Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Facilities, 88 FERC P61,227 {1999); ar €
clarifying poliey, %0 FERC P61,128 {2000); order clarifying policy, 82 FERC PG1,094 (2000) (Policy Statement). In column a, list the name of the facllity granted non-traditional rate

treatment.

2. In column b, list the GP Docket Number where the Commissior authorized the faciily.

3. In column ¢, indicate the type of rate kreatment approvad by the Commission {e.g. incremental, at risk)
4, In column ¢, list the amount in Account 101, Gas Piant in Service, associated with the faciBiy.

5. In column e, list the amount in Account 108, Accurnulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Uty Plant, assaciated with the facility.

Name of Fatility

Line
No.

(@)

CP
Docket No.

{&)

—_

EAKIN COMPRESSOR UNIT #7

Type of
Rate
Treatment

©

Gas Plant
in Service

()

pf 174

FIDLAR COMPRESSOR UNIT #3

AT RISK

5,826,000

olnote

AT RISK

1,411,859

ML 101

CP96-820

AT RISK

13,889,899

ML 104

GP0D-68

AT RISK

95,840,953

OAK SPRING COMPRESSCR UNIT #1

AT RISK

13,623,210

ML. 104 SOUTHERN SYSTEM EXFANSION

CP9B-66

INCREMENTAL

164,617,585
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295,200,506
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Utah

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report '?"e‘é!'l[”é:’fo‘ﬂ' 61"Ré :
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y7) LPocket No.18-057-09
(2) [JA Resubmission QOM}H!%O?%” I nG o eport
Non-Traditional Rate Treatment Afforded New Projects (continued) DEU Exhibit 45
6. |t column f, list the amount In Acceunt 190, Accumutated Doferred Income Tax; Account 284, Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Accelerated Amortization Property; f.\:gc unet Qgi. d 174 :
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Other Property; Account 283, Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Other, assosiated with the facility.
7. In column g, report the total amount included in the gas operalions expense accounts during the year ralated to the facility (Account 40¢, Operation Expense).
8. In columa h, report the total amount inciuded in the gas maintenance expense accounts during the year related fo the facility.
9. In column i, report the amotnt of depreclation expease accrued on the facility during the year.
10. In column j, list any other expenses(including taxes} allocated o the facitity.
11. In column k, report the incremantal revenues associated with the facility,
12, Identify the volumes received and used for any incremantal project that has a separate fuel rale for that project.
13, Provide the total amounts for each column.
Accumulatad Accumulated Operating Maintenance Deapreciation Other incremantal
. Depreciation Defarred Expense Expense Expense Expenses Ravenues
L;lr;e Income (including
) Taxes taxes)
(&) (f (@ () U 0 (K
1 3,518,659 451,629 1,359 5,744 160,215 134 1,132,403
2 743,558 150,882 38,826
3 8,631,892 1,977,389 13,954 607 417,011 1,428 2,682,374
4 46,281,388 16,668,073 243,281 119,718 2,811,325 747,712 11,680,482
5 5,256,232 1,488,801 456,877 1,757,427
6 42,904,072 16,216,139 778,534 510,396 4,702,592 624,322 19,611,662
7
8
g
i0
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
24
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
107,335,801 36,052,913 1,037,128 636,465 8,586,906 1,373,593 6,064,348

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 12-07) Page 217a




Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09 |

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 1 Column: b

Dockets CP91-2021/ CP87-49

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 2 Column:b

Pockets CP95-115 / CP97-49

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 6 Column: b

Dockets CP05-5/ CP07-25

Name of Respondent This Report is: DatdGEREHa L mman@md?mgpassrLReport

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) DEU Exhibit 45 :

Dontinion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG (2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/Q@age_52 of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09 |

1. Far each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the general
procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution te construation jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to
diffarent types of construction, (e) basls of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or

indirectly assigned.
2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Gas Plant

instructions 3 (17} of the Uniform System of Accounts.
3. Where a net-of-iax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustmerit to the computations below in a manner that

clearly Indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

Construction overhead, such as a portion of engineering, supervision and other general and administrative expenses,
charged to construction projects, by applying a defined surcharge percentage to applicable project costs. The surcharge
percentage represents the level of indirect support provided to the construction projects.

An allowance for funds used during construction is computed on the prior month ending balance plus 1/2 of the current
month ending balance on incomplete construction balances on all individual construction projects involving plant which
must be installed or constructed before it can render utility service.

Accruals made to account 419.1 - Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction were $670,804 for 2018 and
$592,995 for 2017. Accruals made to account 432.0 - Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction were

$196,499 for 2018 and $266,272 for 2017.

Name of Respondent This Report is: DatdGtREpAREINT Y@matl@.ﬂld?l@@aﬁs'l‘Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT) DEU Exhibit 45 i

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/Q@age_53 of 174
General Description of Gonstruction Qverhead Procedure :

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) 218.1




DAaminian-tI—nar
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Pr\?te Bf R$p)ort YeauPallod bR 0N
- . 1) An Qriginal 0, Da, Yr
Daminion Ener uestar Pipeline, LLC (
gy Questar Pipeiine (2) []A Resubmission | 50 4/1B120, |
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure (continued) T ACLl Cula
LU LTI
Page 54
COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANGE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
1, For fine (5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate procaeding. |f not available, use the average rate earned during the praceding 3 years,
2, Identify, in a footnote, the speciiic entity used as the scurce for the capital struciure figures.
3. Indicate, in a footnote, if the reported rate of return is one that has been approved in a rate case, black-box settiement rate, or an aciual three-year average rate.
1. Companents of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):
Title Amaount Capitaiization Cost Rate
Line Ratlon (percent} Percentage
No. (a) ) {© d)

(1) Average Shert-Term Debt S
(2) Shert-Term Interest ]

(3) Long-Term Debt B 391,819,305
{4) Prafarred Stogk P

(5) Common Equity G 693,416,195
(6) Tolal Capilalization i 085,235,500

{7) Average Construction Work In Progress Balance W 15,292,282

2. Gross Rate for Borrowad Funds — s(S/W) + d[{Df(D+P+C)) (1-(S/W))]

3. Rate for Other Funds  [1-{S/W)] {p(PH{D+P+C)) + o{CHD+P+C))] 751
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - . 1.87
b. Rate for Other Funds - 7.38

FERG FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 218a



Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09

Name of Respondent This Report is: DatéGFREHI I Y@W@H@@Mb@ﬁﬁlreport
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, YT) DEU Exhibit 45
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeling, LLC {2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/QPpane 55 of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA i

[Schedule Page: 218 Line No.: 5 _Column: d 1
The reported rate of return has been approved in a rate case.

[Schedule Page: 218 Line No.: 6 Column: b |
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC is used as the source of the capital structure figures.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1




Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Guestar Pipeline, LLC

This Repott Is:
1) An Original

@

|:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

End of 2018/Q

18-
¥

201 %‘Zﬁ‘??’}?r Lntq

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant {Account 108}

qraron
~J

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

functional classifications.

4, Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.
5. Atlines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report zll data. Additional rows should be numbered in sequence, e.g., 7.01, 7.02, efc.

Page 56

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 10, column (c), and thal reported
plant in service, page 204-209, column (d), excluding retirernents of nondepreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded andfar classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate

gas

Line fter Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Held | Gas Plant Leased
No. {ctd+e) Service for Future Use to Others
(a) {b) () (d) {e)
Ssction A. BALANGES AND CHANGES DURING YEAR
1 Balance Beginning of Year 494,797,153 494,797,153
2 Depreciation Provislons for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 36,472,186 36,472,186
4 {403.1) Depreciation Expanse for Asset Fietirement Cosls { 34,538) (  34538)
5 {413} Expanse of Gas Plant Leased to Others
6 Transportation Expenses - Clearing
7 Other Clearing Accounts
8 Other Clearing (Specify) (footnote details):
9
10 | TOTAL Daprec. Prov. for Year {Total of fines 3 thru 8) 36,437,648 36,437,648
Hh Met Charges for Plant Refired:
12 Book Cost of Plant Refired (3,253,682
13 Cost of Removal ( 1,807,684)
14 Salvage {Credit)
15 | TOTAL Net Chrgs for Plant Rat. {Total of lines 12 thru 14} ( 5,061,3686)
16 | Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe} {foatnote details): { 1,151,027) ‘-;
17
18 | Book Cost of Assel Retlrement Costs ( 159,479) { 159,479}
19 | Balance End of Year (Total of lines 1,10,15,16 and 18) 524,862,929 524,862,929
Saction B. BALANCES AT END OF YEAR ACCORDING TO
FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATIONS
21 Productions-Manufactured Gas
22 | Production and Gathering-Naiural Gas
23 | Products Extraction-Nalural Gas
24 Underground Gas Storage 114,092,859 114,092,858
25 | Other Storage Plant
26 | Base Load LNG Terminaling and Processing Plani
27 | Transmisslon 368,930,386 388,930,386
28 Distribution
29 General 21,839,684 21,839,684
30 | TOTAL (Total of lines 21 thru 29) 524,862,928 524,862,929
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 219




Dominion Energy Utah |

Docket N0.18-057-09
Name of Respondent This Report is: DatdBERAPaQIr| Vategration dmegpess|Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr), DEU ExHibit 45
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG {2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/&4396852 of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 12 Column: ¢
Recongiliation of Plant & Provision Accounts.
Book Retirements - 101 (p. 209, line 129, col. d) $ 4,912,761
Less: ARC Retirements 1,659,079
Book Cost of Plant Retired $ 3,253,682
|Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: c
Reclass Pipe Depreciation Related to ARO $ 1,146,842
Miscellaneous Adjustments 4,185
Total Other Debit or Credit Items $ 1,451,027

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yeafbeslkietf RpdtiS8-057-09
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original (%@Aﬁ YES or. It o B R

' (2) []A Resubmission . |IntegeatrofpHrogress . ?port

DEUEXNINIt 45

Gas Stored (Accounts 117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4, 164.1, 164.2, and 164.3)

1. If during the year adjustments were made fo the stored gas inventory reported in columns (d), (f), (¢), and (h) {such as to correct cumulative |F|J%§r:§%91
of gas measurements), explain in a footnote the reason for the adjustments, the Dth and doltar amount of adjustment, and account charged or credited.

2. Report in column (&) all encroachments during the year upon the volumes designated as base gas, column (b), and system balancing gas, column (c),
and gas property recordable in the plant accounts.

3, State in a footnote the basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portions.  Also, state in a footnote the method used to report
storage ({.e., fixed asset method or inventory method),

174

Lind  Pescription Noncurrent Current LNG LNG

No {Account {Account {Account (Account {Account {Account {Account Total
117.1) 117.2) 117.3) 117.4) 164.1) 164.2) 164.3)

(a) {b) (c) (d) {s) 0 (9) {h) {i)

1 |Balance at Beginning of 104,185,082 5,005,893 { 5525000 1,216,304 104,882,277

2 iGas Delivered o Storage 1,787 4,000,993 4,262,604 4,542,222 12,807,608

3 [Gas Withdrawn from 1,361 4,372,504 3,975,123 4,283,004 12,631,992

4 |Cthar Debits and Credils (1,092,383 { 122378 [ 1214,756)

5 |Balance al End of Year 104,185,508 4,634,381 (330,000 1,353,144 103,843,037

8 b 60 ' 00,00C A5 65,523,520

7 |Amount Per Dth 15301 2.393% 4.2200 29794 15154

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 04-04) Page 220




Dominion Energy Utah |

Docket N0.18-057-09
Name of Respondent This Report is: DatdGEREFB A YatRgrafiei driegpess|Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) DEU Exhibit 45
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC {2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/Q4a00 59 of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA ‘ i
[Schedule Page: 220 _Line No.: 6 _Column: b ]

Inventory in account 117.1 represents the balance of recoverable gas volumes that are necessary to maintain pressure
and deliverability requirements for Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline's storage facilities. Recoverable bas gas is reported
under the inventory method.

ISchedule Page: 220 Line No.: 6 _ Column: ¢ |
Inventory in account 117.2 represents the balance of system balancing gas volumes for load balancing, no notice
transportation, and other operational purposes. System balancing gas is reported under the inventory method.

[Schedule Page: 220 Line No.: 6 Column: e |
Inventory in account 117 .4 represents loaned volumes owed to system gas, reported at market (estimated replacement)
value.

'Schedule Page: 220 Line No.: 6  Column: f |
Inventory in account 164.1 represents the balance of pipeline owned gas which the pipeline intends to sell. Pipeline owned
gas Is reported under the inventory method.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1 |



Dominion Energy Utah -
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y i
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) ﬁ'apcf{@fj ngTglj( 57-09
' (@) [ ]AResubmission | 20X8/2acr. | negfatioh PH8Gss Report
Investments {Account 123, 124, and 136} DEU Exhjbit 45 :
1. Reporl below investments in Accounts 129, Investmants in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investments, and 138, Tempozary Cash Invesiments. Page 60 of 174 |

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the information called for:

(a) Invastment in Securities-List and descibe each security owned, givieg name of lssuer, date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, date of issue,
maturity, and interest rate. For capitat stock {ineluding capital stock of respondant reacquirad under & definite plan for resale purstant authorizaficn by the Board of Directors, and
included in Account 124, Other Investments) state number of shares, class, and serigs of stock. Minor investments may be grouped by classes. Investments included in Account 136,
Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped by classes,

{b) Invastment Advances-Report separately for each person or company the amounts of loans or investment advances that are properly includable in Account 123. Includa advances
subject fo current repayment in Account 145 and 146, With respect to each advance, show whether the advance is a note or open account.

Descriplion of Investment Book Cost al Beglnning of Year Purchases or
(If book cost is different from Additions
cost to respondent, give cost to During the Year
respondent in a footnote and
explain difference)
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Dominion Energy Utah
Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Yagr/Pa;l afg-t
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original {Mo, Da, YT) TECKRE NS: -057-09
() []AResubmission | 2018/4tbo@ir. | njegFar oh #¥8&iess Report
Investments (Account 123, 124, and 136) (continued) DEU Exhibit 45
List each note, giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whethier note is & renewal. Designate any advances due from officers, directors, stockhofders, or emplofRage 61 of 174
3. Dasignate with an asterisk in column {b} any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged, and In a footrote state the name of pledges and purpose of the pledge.
4. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and cita Commission, date of authorlzation, and case or docket
number.
5. Report in column {a} interest and dividend revenues from investments including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.
8. In column (i) report for each Investment disposed of during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the invesiment (or the other amount at which
carried In the books of account if diffarent from cost) and tha salling price theracf, not including any dividend er interest adjustment includible in celutmn (h).

Sales or Other Principal Amount or Beok Cost at End of Year Revenuss for Gain or Loss from
Dispositions No. of Shares at {If book cost Is different from cost Year investiment
During Year End of Year to respondent, give cost to Disposed of

respondent in a footnote and

explain diference}
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Dominion Enerqy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Y i i :
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LIL.C {1 An Original (Mo, Da, ¥7) ﬁépd{léﬁ NBefgj po7-09
' (2) []AResubmission | 2018/4tbotr. |nfegFati oh A8@Hess Report

Investments in Subsidiary Companies (Account 123.1) DEU Exhibit 45

1. Reporl befow investmenis In Account 123.1, investments In Subsidiary Gompanies. Page 62of 174
2, Provide a subheading for each company and list thereundez the information called for befow. Sub-total by company and give a otal in columns {e), {f), (g} and (h}.
(a} lnvestment in Securities-List and describe each security owned, For boads give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate.
(b} Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of leans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settiement. With respact
t0 aach advance show whether the advanca is a note et open aceount. List each note giving date of tssuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renawal.
3. Report separately the equity in undisiributed subsidfary earnings siace acquisition. The total in columr: {g) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.

Description of [nvestment Date Date of Amount of
Acquired Maturity lnvestment at
Beginning of Year

&) {b) ) (d)

Line

pd
o

Dominion Energy Cverthrust Pipeline, LLC 04/01/1982 149,962,012

Dominion Energy Overihiust Pipeline, LLC - Advance Fixed Rate Note 02/01/2028 55,000,000

Questar Fieid Services, LLC 08/22/1999 14,731,146

White River Hub, L1G 02/01/2008 17,955,886
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14

40 TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 $ TOTAL 237,649,044

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 224



Dominion Energy Utah!

Name of Respondent This Report Is: DN;’ate Bf R\e’port
i , Da, Yr
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG (1) An Original (Mo )

YeyBeRe N6 057-09°
(2) [ ]AResubmission | 2008/4¢e0@tr. | nfegFéd 6h £486kess Report

Investments In Subsidiary Companies (Account 123.1) (continued)

DEU Exhibit 45

4. Designate in a foolnote, any securifies, notes, or accounts that were pledgad, and state the name of pledges and purpose of the pledge.

docket number.
6. Feport in column (f) Interest and dividend revenues from investments, including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.

carded In the books of account if different from cost), and tas selling price thereof, not including interest adjustments includible in column {f).
8. Roport an Line 40, column {a} the fotal cost of Account 123.1,

7. In column {h) repart for each investment dispesed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment {or the other amount at which

Page 63 (of 174

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in & footnote and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case or

Equity in Subsldiary Revenues for Year Amount of Investment
Earaings for Year at End of Year
line

No. ) (0 )

Galn or Loss from
Investment
Disposed of

(h}

168,201,440

55,000,000

12,081,710

1,050,714

17,215,531
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40 59,394,716 54,545,078 242,438,681

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 225




Dominion Energy Utah.
Docket N0.18-057-09

ibit 45

. . 2038-4th-OtrritegrationProgress Report
Name of Respondent This Report is: Daté& of Reports | YearPeriod of R’E‘]ngF ep
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) DEU Ex
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2} _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/QdPage 64 of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 224 Line No.: 1 Column:
Description 2018
Equity Earnings 3 32,186,667
Equity Settlement of Income Taxes 22,056,189
$ 54,242 856
[Schedule Page: 224 _Line No.: 1__Column:
Description 2018
Dividends Received $ 46,000,000
Equity Contribution 3428
$ 46,003,428
[Schedule Page: 224 Line No.: 3 Column:
Description 2018
Dividends Recsived $ 3,700,000
Equity Contribution 150
$ 3,700,150
[Schedule Page: 224 Line No.: 4  Column:
Description 2018
Equity Earnings $ 3,143,840
Equity Seftlement of Income Taxes 957,305
$ 4,101,145
'Schedule Page: 224 _Line No.: 4 Column:
Description 2018
Dividends Received $ 4,841,500
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah'

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LL.C

This Report Is: Date of Report
{1) An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Yeedet NiBEgt057-09

{2) [ ]A Resubmission 201@'@@@” In eg?aﬂ oh M@%SS

Report

Prepayments (Acct 165), Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct 182.1), Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs {Acct 102BU Exhibit 45:

Page 65of 174 :
PREPAYMENTS (ACCOUNT 165)
1. Report below the particutars {details) on each prepayment.
Mature of Payment Balance at End
Line of Year
No. {ir: dollars)
{a) (b}
1 Prepaid Insurance 135,404
2 Prepald Rants 177,913
3 Prepald Taxes
4 Prepaid Interest
5 Miscellaneous Prepayments 140,434
6 TOTAL 453,751
FERC FORM NO, 2 (12-96) Page 230a




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

YPiaes NiGergt057-09
20184tbo6dtr. | njegFat oh Bidifess

Report .

Prepayments {Acct 165), Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct 182.1}, Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (Acct 188U Exhibit 45;

f174

{continued) Page 66
~J
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (ACCOUNT 182.1)
Deseriplion of Extraordinary Loss [include the Balance at Total Losses Written off Wiitten off Balance at
Line date of loss, the date of Commission . Beginning Amount Recognizad During Year Durlng Year End of Year
No, authorization to use Account 182.1 and peried of of Yaar of Loss During Year
amortization (me, yr, 1o mo, yr}] Add rows as Account Amount
necessary to report all data. Charged
(a) (b} (c) d) {e} U] @
7  |Nona
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 Total
FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 230b



Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Plpeline, LLC

This Report Is:
{1} An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmisslon

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

YEees RiG2p8i(57-09
20184botr. | nfegFad oh R8ikess Report ;

Prepayments (Acct 165), Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct 182.1), Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (Acct 182U Exhibit 45

{continued} Page 67 f 174
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (ACCOUNT 182,2)
Daseription of Unrecovered Plaat and Regutatory Balance at Total Cosls Wiritten off Written off Balance at
Study Costs [Include in the description of costs, Beginning Amount Recognized During Year During Year End of Year
the date of Commission authotization to use of Year of Charges During Year
. Account 182.2 and period of amortization {mo,
L’ijne yr, to mo, yr}] Add rows as necessary fo report Account Amount
o all data. Number rows in sequance baginning Charged
with the next row number after the last row
aumber used for extraordinary proparty losses.
(a} (b) (e {d) (8) U {g)
16 [None
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26 Total
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96} Page 230c



Dominion Energy Utah:

Docket No.18-057-09

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:
M An Original

)

[ ] A Resubmission

20 SHRY. 1ntd

04/15/2019

O 4T6R BrSgreE Report

End of 29HQ4C Hibit 45

Other Regulatory Assets (Account 182.3)

Page 68 of 174

1. Report betow the details called for concerning othar regulatory assets which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies {and naf includable
in other accounts).
2. For requlatory assels being amoriized, show pariod of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes.

4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission Expenses" that are also reporied on pages 350-351, Regulatory Commission Expenses.

5. Provide in a footnote, for each line item, the reguiatory citation where authorization for the regulatory asset has been granted {e.g. Commission Order, state
commission order, court decision).

Line
No.

Description and Purposs of
Other Regulatory Assets

()

ASC

Balance at
Beginning
Current
Quarter/Year
{b)

Debits

©

Written off During
Quarter/Year
Account
Chargad
(d

Writien oft
During Period
Amount Recovered

()

Wiitien off
During Period
Amount Deamed
Unrecoverable

{

Balance at End of
Current
Quarter/Year

g

446,685

448,685

interest CF Hdg Current - per: Jan-'Dec

663,084

598,822|1427

610,345

651,541

Interest CF Hdg Non Cureent - 2041

An

33,316,229

1823

598,822

32,717,407

Se

333,548

554,3261028
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443,482

856,019

4,198,401|254/407
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{ 17.909)
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35,597,638

6,476,923

7,810,892

0] 34,262,667

FERC FORM NO. 2/3Q (REV 12-07)
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Dominion Energy Utah

FOOTNQTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 1

Column:

Docket RP95-407

'Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 4

Column:

Docket RP13-1323

'Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 5

Column:

Docket RP18-206

ISchedule Page: 232 Line No.: 6

Column:

Docket RP18-206

|[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 7

Column:

Docket RPO7-606

ISchedule Page: 232 Line No.: 8

Column:

Docket RP00-397

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)

Page 552.1

Docket N0.18-057-09

Name of Respondent This Report is: Datd FRANIR TP Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) DEU Exhibit 45
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC {2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/QPa0e 69 of 174




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report is:
(1)

An Original

s BB B ERRE NS T8 D57-00
() [ ]A Resubmission | 201848 @%r. | ntegraifoh B¥EHss Report

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (Account 1886}

DEU Exlybit 45

1. Report below the details called for cancerming riscellanaous deferrad debits.,
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

Page 70(0f 174

Description of Miscellaneous

L
ne Dofarred Debits

MNo.

{a)

Bafance at
Beginning
of Year

)

Debits

Credits Credits

Account Amount
Charged

() (e)

Balance at
End of Year

Miscellanous Deferred Expense

58,180

15

161

58,195

(QBA Cash Out

8,360

253

8,360
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Total

58,180

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)
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Dominion Eneray Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Perlod of Repartt
Dominicn Eangy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original {Mo, Da, YP) Bocket No 18-057-00
(2) [CJA Resubmission | 20 P8/ APEStr. | nfeqFafl 6h #8&tess Report
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180) DEU ExHibit 45
1. Repart the information called for below concaming the respondant's accaunding for deferred income taxes.
2. M glher (Specify), Include deferrals relating to oti?erincorr?e and deductions. ’ Page 71pof 174 f
3. Provide in a fooinole a summary of the fype and amount of deferred income taxes reported in the beginning-of-year and end-of-year balances for deferred income :
taxes that the respondent estimates could be included in the development of jurisdictional recoursa rates.
Account Subdivisions Batance at Changes During Changas During
. Beginning Year Year
Llll[:)e of Yoar
: Amounts Debited Amounis Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(a) b) © ,,
1 Account 190
2 Electric
3 Gas 1,114,823 506,814
4 Other (Dafine} {footncte details)
5 Tetal {Total of lines 2 thru 4) 17,899,365 1,114,823 506,814
6 | Other (Specify) {footnote details)
7 TOTAL Account 190 {Total of fines 5 thru 6) 17,899,365 1,114,823 506,814
8 | Classification of TOTAL T
9 Federal Income Tax 14,467,214 653,745 445,305
10 | State Income Tax 3,432,151 461,078 61,509
13 Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)

Page

234



Dominion Eneray Utah

Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year/Periogd of B L -
[Dominion Eangy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1} An Origina? : (Mo, D, YP) OCT(e{j Rio'efgfo p7-09
(2) []A Resubmission | 2008/1RO3r. | nlegFai 6h B¥86#ess Report
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) {continued) DEU Exhibit 45
Page 72 df 174
Changes During Changes During Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments Balance at

. Year Year End of Year

Line Debits Debits Credits Cradits

No- | Amounts Debited Amounts Credited

to Account 410.2 to Account 411.2 Account No. Amount Account No. Amount
{e) { (g) {h) {i {) (k)

1

2

3 2B3/254 1,041,793 | 283/254 095,975

4

5 1,041,793 1,095,975 17,345,538

B

7 1,041,793 1,095,975 17,345,538

8

9 932,526 903,765 14,230,013

10 109,267 192,210 3,115,525

it
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Dominion Energy Utah

ibit 45

Docket N0.18-057-09 :
- — 20184t Otrintegratroner: Report
Name of Respondent This Report is: Dat&of Reports ™ | YearP&riod of R’ﬁBSFF
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) DEU Exl
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/QPage 73 of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA .
Schedule Page: 234 _Line No.: 3 __ Column: b |
Colorado Valuation Allowance $ (546,580)
Colorado Enterprise Zone Credit Carryforward 1,027,068
Deferred Revenue 438,771
Environmental Cleanup Reserve 68,785
Regulatory Liability - Federal Tax Reform 13,653,841
Pensions 3,257,480
Total $ 17,899,365
[Schedule Page: 234 _Line No.: 3 Column: h
Reclassification to 283 3 27,576
Deferred Tax Asset - Excess Deferred Tax Regulatory Liability 1,014,217
Total $ 1,041,793
'Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 3 Column: j
Reclassification to 283 $ 750,362
Deferred Tax Asset - Excess Deferred Tax Regulatory Liability 345,613
Total $ 1,095,975
[Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 3 Column: k
Bad Debt $ 80,208
Colorado Valuation Allowance {741,987)
Colorade Enterprise Zone Credit 939,224
Deferred Revenus 139,971
Environmental Cleanup Reserve 3,474
Post Retirement Expenses 196,181
Regulatory Asset - Fuel Gas Reimbursement Percentage 326,243
Regulatory Asset - Stipulation Accrual 120,153
Regulatory Liability - Cash Out 35
Regulatory Liability - Revenue Sharing 43,605
Regulatory Liability - Federal Tax Reform 12,985,238
Pensions 3,263,193
Total $ 17,345,538

FERG FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 552.1




I Qnrmninn anrg s Utah
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report r/Pariod of Repait] :
P 1) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr} ocket R[O.fé—( 57-09

(2 [JAResubmission | 2018/28R%%r. | ntiegfett 6h #¥Btess Report

Capital Stock (Accounts 201 and 204) DEU Exhlbit 45

[ominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

1. Report below the details cafled for concerning comman and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show separate totals for %@ 7‘& bf 174
prefarrad stack.

2. Entries in columa {b) should repraserd the numbsr of shares authorized by the atticles of incorporation as amendsd 10 end of year.

3. Give detalls concerning shares af any class and serias of siock authorized to be issued by a regulatary commission which have not yet been lssued.

Class and Serles of Stock and Number of Shares Par or Slated Value Call Price at

U Name of Stock Exchange Authorized by Charter per Shase End of Year
ine
No.
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Dominion Energy Utah:

Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Dl\?ct)? 823\??)0“ Yegdeseiet RiGePgt957-09

- . (1) [X]An Originat
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC 2) E] A Resubmission Zo:bglmfm@tr_ In eggag oh m@gess erort

Capital Stock (Accounts 201 and 204) DEU Exhibit 45 -
4. The identification of sach class of prefarred stock should show the dividend rate and whather the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative. Page 75i0of 174
5. Stale in a footnote if any capital stock that has been naminally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
6. Give pardiculars (detalls) In calumn () of any nominally issued capilal stack, reacquiced stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which s pledgad, stating namo ¢f pledgee and
purpase of pladge.

Qutstanding per Bal. Sheet]  Outstanding per Bal. Held by Held by Held by Held by
{total amt outstanding Sheet Raespondent Respondent Respondent Respandent
without reduction for amés As Reacquired As Reacquired In Sinking and In Sinking and
held by respondent) Stock {Acct 217) Stock {(Acct 217) Other Funds Other Funds
Shares
(e} Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount

0 @ (h) @ o

Line
No.

ol N|mijn| &~ Do —

-
(=]
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG

This Report Is:
{1} An Criginal
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

YESEEREQINIGBID57-09 |

2016:AtpEtr. | ntegrEtion 2RtiRdss Report

Capital Stock: Subscribed, Liability for Conversion, Premium on, and Installments Recieved on (Accts 202, 203, 205, 206, 207, dodEtszExhibit 45

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock.
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the
balance due on each class at the end of year.
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common
Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liabllity for Conversion, at the end of year.
4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an asterisk in column (b), any amounts representing the excess of
consideration received over stated values of stocks without par value.

Page 76 pof 174

Line

Name of Account and
Description of ltem

(@)

(b)

Number
of Shares

(c)

Amount

(d}
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Dominion Energy Utah

N f R dent This Report Is: Date of Report N igdnaf :
Di)nni?n(i)on Zii;?: Znuestar Pipeline, LLC ('I)ls g\n (s)riginal {I\la!{c)l.9 Ba, Yel?}o 5388?& Nd*i%?f DS7-09 .
y ' (2) [JAResubmission | 20184828, | ntegreficih BEdedss Report

Other Paid-In Capital (Accounts 208-211) DEU Exhibit 45

1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capitaPage 77
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as a tofal of all accounts for recenciliation
with the balance sheet, page 112. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting
such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b} Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock {Account 209) - State amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave
rise to amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

() Galn or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits,
and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which
related.

(d} Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital {Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account according to captions that, together with
brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the fransactions that gave rise to the reporfed amounts.

of 174

ltem Amount

(a) (b)

Line
No,

211 Miscellaneous pald-in capital:

Equity confributions from Parent 214,112,876

Share based compensation 17,574,632

Prior Year Undistributed Earnings 217,197,643

20118 Net Income : 43,788,294

2018 Distributions { 106,941,718)

Accrued Income Taxes (Ongolng) 25,164,790

Other 252,057,394

Ol i~ | W[N] -

Y
<

Resulted from the 2016 conversion to a limited liability company, the settlement of

—
-

income taxes in connection with Dominion Energy Midstream Partners, LP's acquisition of

Y
N

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, the transfer of employee related net assets to

-
(4]

DEQPS, the transfer of Questar Southern Trails Pipeline Company and Questar

By
P

Infocomm, Inc. to QPC Holding Company and the equity settlement of subsidiary income taxes
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LL.C

This Report Is:
(1} An Original
(2) []A Resubmisslon

Rato of Regort YeKet NGp8i(57-09
egration Riagress Report .

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL

STOCK (ACCOUNT 213}

Mo, Da
201 tr. In _
DEU Exhibit 45

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock. Use as many rows as nacessary fo feport all data. Page 78 of 174
2. It any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or seriss of stock, attach a statement giving details of the change. State the reason for any charge-off :

during the year and specify the account charged.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock

(a)

Balance at
End of Year

)

o|lol~wjo|lo]lajo|lm| =

—
o

-t
—

12

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (ACCOUNT 214}

1, Report the balancs at end of year of capital stock expenses for each class and saries of capital stack. Use as many rows as necessary to report all data. Number the rows in

sequence starting from the last row number ussd for Discount on Gapital Stock above.

2, If any change ocourred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stack, attach a statement giving detalls of the change. State the reason for any charge-off

of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Line
No.

Class and Serles of Stock

(@)

Balance at
End of Year

(b)

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Dominion Energy Utah:
Docket N0.18-057-09:

2018 4th Qtr..ntegration Progress Report
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report. | Year/Period %EEPE)T(NU t 45
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) :
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 201g/047age 79 of 174
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During the Year

1. Furnish a supplemental statement briefly describing security financing and refinancing transactions during the year and the accounting for
the securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses. Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2, Provide details showing the full accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and series of security
issued, assumed, retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounts, expenses, and galns or losses relating to the securities, Set
forth the facts of the accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, and gain or fosses relating to
securities refired or refunded, including the accounting for such amounts carried in the respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding or
refinancing transactions with respect to securities previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, nominal date of issuance,
maturity date, aggregate principal amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give also the issuance of redemption price and
name of the principal underwriting firm through which the security transactlons were consummated.

4, Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities refunded or retired is other than that specified in General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts, cite the Commission authorization for the different accounting and state the accounting method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well as details of the
transactions whereby the respondent undertook to pay obligations of another company. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and
gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent's books, furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded securities

clearly earmarked.

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96} 2565.1




Dominion Energy Utah
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report x YeR¥fitdiet NBeestp57-09

ini ipeli (1) [X]An Original Mo, Da, Yré _
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG (2) []A Resubmission Zb]ﬁmbn tr. Infegeati oh Fragress Report

Long-Term Debt (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) DEU ExHhibit 45

1. Report by Balance Sheet Account the details concerning fong-term debt Included in Account 221, Bands, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated CompEﬁag@rBO of 174
224, Other Long-Term Debi.

2. For bonds assumed by the respondant, include in column (a) the rame of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.

3. For Advances from Assaciaied Cempanies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names
of associated companies from which advances were received.

4, For recelvers’ certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court and date of court ordar under which such certificates were lssuad.

Glass and Series of Obligation and Norinal Date Date of Cutstanding
Name of Stock Exchange of lssue Maturity (Total amount
outstanding without
raduction for amts
held by respandent}
{8} (k) {) (d)

Unsecurad Senior Notes 12/06/2011 12/01/2041 180,000,000
Unsecured Senior Notes 01/31/2018 01/31/2028 100,006,000

Unsacurad Senior Notes 01/31/2018 01/31/2038 150,000,000

Line
No.

Dim|{~N|oin| A~ |WOIN]| =

39

FERC FORM NO. 2 {(12-96) Page 256




Dominion Energy Utah:

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeling, LL.C

This Report Is:
(1) An Criginal
{(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

YoyGiket Byt

2018 wibo@tr. | njegrat oh PiéEkess

D57-09
Report

Long-Term Debt (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

DEU ExH

ibit 45

5. In a supplementa! stzlement, give explanatary datails for Accounts 223 and 224 of ast changas during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each comﬁm 81
principal advanced during year (b} interest added to principal amount, and (¢} principal repaid during year. Give Commissior authorization nurbers and daigs.

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities, give particulars (detalls) in a footrote, including name
of the pledgee and purpose of the pledgs.

7. IFthe raspondent has any long-term securidies that have been neminally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

8. If intarest expense was incurrad during the yeay on any obligations refired or reacquired before end of year, laclude such inferest expense in coturn {f). Explain in a footnote any
differenice betwean tha total of cofumn (f) and the total Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt o Assoclated Companies,

9. Give detalls concarming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet Issuad,

of 174

Line
No.

tnterest for
Year

Rate
(in %)
(o)

Intarast for
Year

Amount

i

Held by
Respondant

Reacquired Bonds
{Acct 222)

@

Held by
Respondent

Sinking and
Other Funds
{h)

Redemption Price
por $100 at
End of Year

4875

8,775,000

3.530

3,245,639

3910

5,392,542
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Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09
2018 4th Qtr _lntegration Progr Report

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report YearlPeriod S €

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) BHBEPRYhibit 45

Dorminion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 201g/i04°a0e 8 of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 40  Column: f |

Account Description 2018
427/430 Total of Accounts 427 and 430 on Page 116 $ 19,544,108
427 Less: Interest related to debt matured in February 2018 (1,520,583)
427 Less: Amortization of Cash Flow Hedge Deferrals related to notes in Acct. 224 (610,344)
$ 17,413,181

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-98) Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah

MName of Respondent

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:
&) An Original

(2) [_]A Resubmission

Bate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

YP3GeKer RiGP8p57-09
2018/ 4o®tr. | nfegFad 6h $¥86kess Report |

Unamortized Debt Expense, Pramium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226)

DEU Exhibit 45 |

1, Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Dabt Expense, Unamoriized Premium on Lang-Term Debt and Unamartized Discount on Long-Term Debt, details cpwesg:; of 174 ;
premium or discount applicable to each class and serles of long-term debt.

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.
3. In columa {b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
4. In colurr (¢} show the expanse, premim or discount with respect o the ameunt of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

Designation of Principal Amouni Totai Expense Amortization Amortization
) Long-Term Debt of Debt Issued Premium or Period Period
er:je Discount
' Date From Date To
(a) {b) {8 {d) {e)

1 Unsecured Senior Notes 4.875% 180,000,000 2,019,807 12/06/2011 12/01/2041
2 [Unsecured Senior Notes 3.530% 100,000,000 923,015 01/31/2018 03172028
3 [Unsecured Senior Notes 3.910% 150,000,000 923,016 01/31/2018 01/31/2038
4 | Med Term Note CUSIP #74835NAF2 5,000,000 51,543 12/111/1998 12/11/2018
5 Bonds - 9.676% 50,006,000 822,026 (61 11990 06/01/2020
8 Bonds - 8.375% 85,000,000 993,044 06/01/1991 06/01/2021
7 | Senior Note CUSIP #74836HAC 200,000,000 1,751,985 01/15/2008 02/01/2018
8 | Senior Note CUSIP #74836HACA 50,000,000 610,415 09/15/2009 02/01/2018
9

10 | Total Unamortized Debt Expense (181)

1

12 | Senior Nots CUSIP #74836HACT 50,000,000 { 1,418,000 09/15/2009 02/01/2018
13

14 | Total Unamortized Premium (225)

15

16 | Bonds - 9.875% 50,000,000 265,000 06171990 0B/01/2020
17 {Bonds-9.375% 85,000,000 306,000 06/01/1991 06/01/2021
18 [ Senior Note GUSIP #74836HACT 200,006,000 94,000 01/15/2008 02/01/2018
19 [Unsecured Senior Noles 4.875% 180,060,000 1,902,800 12/06/2011 12/01/2041
20
21 | Total Unamortized Discount (226)
22
23
24
25

26

27

28

29

ac

31
32

a3

34

35

36

37

38

39

40
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respendent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/PgIi :
Dominlon Eangy Questar Pipetine, LLC (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da. Y1) DORE BT 957-00
{2) []AResubmission | 20T8/ZROGKr. In egFai 6h $86tbss Report -
Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226) DEU Exhibit 45

5. Furnish n a footnole datalls regarding the treatment of unamontized debt expense, premium or discount assosiated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in @H@W of 174
the date of the Commissian's authotizatlon of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

6. [dentify separately undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed In prior years.

7, Explain any debits and credits other than amortization debited o Acoount 428, Amortization of Debt Discoust and Expense, or credited 1o Account 429, Amortization of Premium on
Debt-Credit.

Balance at Dabits During Credits During Balance at

. Beginning Yoear Year End of Year
Line of Year

No,

ff) o (k) {i

1 1,604,776 26,442 1,678,334

2 923,016 71,148 851,867

3 923,016 28,200 894,816

4 2472

5 66,320

6 113,168

7 485

8 207

9
10 1,787,428 1,846,031 308442 3,325,017
i1
12 { 473) 473
13
14 { 473) 473
15
16 21,367
17 34,871
18 30 30
19 1,511,910 25,180 1,486,730
20
21 1,568,178 81,448 1,486,730
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
a4
35
36 |
37
38
39
40
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Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09

WWWR@OH_
DEU Exfibit 45

Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/QfPage 85

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 258 Line No.: 5 Column: f

Amount reclassified to Account 189 -Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt

[Schedule Page: 258 Line No.: 6

Amount reclassified to Account 188 -Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt

\Schedule Page: 258 Line No.: 16  Column: f

Amount reclassified to Account 189 -Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt

[Schedule Page: 258 Line No.: 17 Column: f

Amount reclassified to Account 189 -Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt

of 174

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)
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Dominion Energy Utah

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, details of gain andfRage 86 of 174
including maturity date, on reacguisition applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. if gain or loss resulted from a refunding
transaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue.

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt reacquired.

3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with General Instruction
17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss on Reacquired
Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Line
No.

Designation of
Long-Term Debt

(a)

Date
Reacquired

{b)

Principal
of Debt
Reacquired

{c}

Net Gain or
Loss

(@

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

{e)

Balance at
End of Year

(f)

Bonds 9.875% Maturity Date 6/1/202¢

05/31/1998

50,000,000

( 2,426,000)

443,426 311,596

Bonds $.375% Matutity Date 6/1/2021

05/29/2001

85,000,000

{ 3,833,500

655,318 568,421

Totai Account 189

135,000,000

( 6,259,500)

1,008,744 880,017
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Y| rigaaaf i
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Qriginal (o, Da, Y1) ﬁggﬁ& qui%)- p>7-09
' (2) []AResubmission | 2018H482Qer. | ntegrétish PEEdss Report
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt (Accounts 189, 257) DEU Exhibit 45




Dominion Energy Utah'

Name of Respondent

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:
(1} An Original
(2} []A Resutimission

Bate of Report
{Mo, Da, YT}

YEFEERE NG 18

201845 @0r. I ntd

greEtioh REGHRéss

D57-09
Report

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable income for Feder Income Taxes

DEU Exh

ibit 45

among the group members.

1. Report the recongiliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal Income Tax aRage87
and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on
Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate
clearty the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group that files consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income
as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State
names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignments, or sharing of the consolidated tax

of 174

Line D(?ta&;ils Anzt(]))unt
No.
1 | Net Incoms for the Year (Page 116) 80,169,515
2 | Reconciling ltems for the Year
3
4 { Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 | See footnote details for Taxable Income Not Repaorted on Books
6
7
8 | TOTAL 1,264,575
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 | See footnote details for Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return 31,062
11
i2
13 [ TOTAL 51,731,062
14 | Income Recorded on Books Mot Included in Return
15 | See footnote details for Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
16
17
18 | TOTAL
19 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20 | See footnote for Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
21
22
23
24
25
26 | TOTAL 54,749,320
27 | Federal Tax Net Income 42,034,611
28 | Show Computation of Tax:
29 | Taxat21% 8,827,269
30 | Prior Year RTA and BSA (  2,100,445)
31 | Current Federal Income Tax Expense 6,726,824
32
33
34
35

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 261




Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09

2018-4th-Otr-Integration-Progress Report
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Reports " | YeariPeriod %Eﬂa A
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) hibit 45
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 201s/qfage 8§ of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 5 Column: b
Post Retirement Expenses 1,246,798
Regulatory Asset - FERC Administrative Charge 17,777
Total 1,264,575
|Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b
Bad Debt 104,265
Regulatory Asset - Fuel Gas Reimbursement Percentage 2,168,672
Dissallowance of Lobbying 10,806
50% of Meals & Enterfainment Expense 22,061
Prepaid Expenses 324177
Unamortized Debt on Reacquisition of Debt 440,760
Book Depreciation and Amortization 37,752,267
Nondeductible Federal and State Income Taxes 10,908,054
Total 51,731,062
[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 15 Column: b |
Equity Earnings 36,381,221
[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 Column: b |
Regulatory Liability - Cash Out 231,416
Regulatory Liability - Revenue Sharing 123,998
Regulatory Asset - Stpiulation Accrual 206,493
Deferred Revenue 1,216,284
Environmental Cleanup Reserve 265,998
Asset Retirement Qbligation Accretion 1,846,567
Allowance for Funds Used during Construction 867,303
Tax Depreciation and Amertization 47,110,357
Tax Gain/Loss 1,144,651
Cash Paid for Cast of Removal 1,736,253
Total 54,749,320

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)

Page 552.1




Dominion Enerqy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year/Perig RepgT
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Origina_l \ (Mo, Da, Y1) ﬁéd:ke{j RI(OTQ_( 57-09
(2) []AResubmission | 2018/1RAr. | nlegraliGh BFSGtss Report
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct iRy gdExhibit 45
1. Giva datails of the combined prepaid and acerued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operafions and other accounts during the year. Do not includs gasof 89 bf 174
olher sales taxes which hava been chargad to the accounts fo which the taxed malerial was charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the asnotints in a
footnote and desigrate whether esfimated or actual amounts.
2, Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and chargad direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts In both columns (d} and (e}, The
balancing of this
page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3. Inciude in column (d) taxes chargad during the year, faxes charged to aperations and other accaunts through (a} accruals credited to taxes accruad, (b) amounts credited to the
portion of prepalid taxes charged i current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to aperations or accounts ather than accrued and prepaid tax accounts,
4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax In such manaer that the fotal tax for each State and subdivisior can readily be ascertained.
Balance at Balance at
Line Kind of Tax Beg. of Year Beg. of Year
No. {See Instruction 5}
Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
{8) b) (c)
i Federal Tax
2 FICA
3 Federal Unemployment Insurance
4 Federal Income Tax
5 Subtotal Total Federal Tax
8 State Tax
7 Colorado
8 Income Tax
9 Unemployment Insurance - 2016
10 Property Tax - 2017 384,036
11 Property Tax - 2018
12 Subtotal Total Colerado Tax 384,036
i3 | Utah
14 Income Tax
15 Unemployment Insurance - 2015
16 Unemployment insurance - 2013
17 Unomployment lnsurance - 2016
18 Property Tax - 2017 { 10) 1
19 Property Tax - 2018
20 Use Tax 6,103
21 Subtotal Total Utah Tax 6,093
22 | Wyoming
23 Unemployment Insurance - 2015
24 Unemployment Insurance - 2013
25 Unemployment Insurance - 2016
26 Property Tax - 2017 297,851
27 Property Tax - 2018
28 Use Tax 6,357
29 Subtotal Total Wyoming Tax 304,208
30
31
32
33 z‘
34
35 |
36
37
38
39
TOTAL 694,337

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 262a



Dominion Energy Utah:

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repott Y i it _
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC 0 An Originaf . 26M1% Da, ¥1) @ﬁd{@ NSB]?S’T po7-09
(2) [ ]A Resubmission yAtbotr. | nfegFadl oh2Ptéigress Report
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct dbdrdddiExhibit 45
(continued) Page 90lof 174
5. 1 any tax {exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers mora than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year in columa (a).u
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepald tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a footaote, Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.
7. Do notlaclude on this page entries with respect te deferrad incom taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otierwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing
authority.
8. Show s columas (i} thru (p) how the taxes accounts were distributed. Show both the utifty department and number of account charged. For taxes charged to utifity plant, show the
number of the appropriate batance sheet plant account or subaccount,
9, For any tax apportionad to more than one utllity dapartment or account, state in a fooinote the basls (necessity) of appertioning such tax.
10, ftems under $250,000 may be grouped.
11, Report in column {q} the applicable effective state Income tax rate.
Balance a Balance at
Line Taxes Chargad Taxes Paid End of Year End of Year
No. During Year During Year Adjustments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
{Account 236) {Included in Acct 165}
(@ e) ® (@ (h)
1
2
3
4 6,726,823 . 726,623)
5 6,726,823 { 6,726,823
6
7
8 153,176 153,176)
9
10 182,586 382,800 183,722
11 414,612 414,612
12 750,374 382,800 ( 153,176) 598,334
13
14 1,524,143 524,143)
15
16
17
18 { 15) { 18) { 10)
19 4,181,676 4,503,441 (  321,765)
20 80,756 81,744 5,115
21 5,786,560 4,585,170 { 1,524,143} { 316,660)
22
23
24
25
26 297,841 10
2 585,189 596,189
28 103,257 109,614
29 609,446 1,003,644 10
30
31
32
)
34
35
36
37
38
39 1
TOTAL 13,963,203 5,971,714 ( 8404,142) 281,684

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 263a



Dominion Energy Utah:

Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Y ] r _
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥1) ﬁ@jd’{@fj RIG387957-09
(2) DA Resubmission 20]{8/‘5){2(:@[' In Fﬂﬂ'@ﬁ % erort
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct didrdddExhibit 45
1. Give details of the combined prepaid and accrued tax aceounts and show the total taxes charged te aperations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasos@a}e 91pf 174
other sales taxes which have been charged o the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the aciual or estimated amounts of such taxes ara known, show the amaurisina
footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amotints.
2. Include on this page, axas paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepald or accrued taxes), Enter the amouats in both columns (d} and (a). The
batancing of this
pags is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3. Includa In colurn {d} taxes charged during the year, taxes chargad fo aperations and ofher accounts through (a) accruals cradited to taxes acciied, (b) amounts cradited to the
portion of prepaid taxes charged to current yaar, and {c) taxes pald and chargad direct 1o operations of accounts other than accrued and prapaid tax accounts.
4. Uist the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that tha total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)
Electric Gas Other Utility Dept. Other Income and
Line (Account 408.1, {Account 408.1, {Account 408.1, Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1} 409.1} (Account 408.2,
409.2)
{ {0 (K {
1
2
3
4 6,156,793 ] 570,080
5 6,156,793 570,030
8
7
8 141,636 11,540
9
10 182,586
11 414,612
12 738,834 11,540
13
14 1,409,126 115,017
15
16
17
18 ({ 15}
19 4,181,676
20 72,162
21 5,662,349 115,017
22
23
24
25
26
27 596,189
28 101,664
29 697,853
30
3
32
33
34 |
35
35
37
38
39
TOTAL 696,587

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 262b



Dominion Energ
This Report Is: Date of Report v -
(1 )IS cﬁl\n Cs)riginal (N?o, Sa, \?IP)O PEced Njeegt

(2) []AResubmission | 2018 #itoqatr. | njegFatl oreB@gtess
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct dirirdddiEX N

(continued) Page 92

5, If any tax (exclude Federaf and State income taxes} covers more than o year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a).v

6. Enter all adjustments of the accruad and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a footnofe, Dasignate debit adjustmants by parentheses.

7. Do not inciiida on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payzoll deductions or otherwise pending iransmittal of such laxes to the taxing
authority.

8. Show in columns {f) thru () haw the taxes accounts were distibuted. Show both the utility department and number of account charged. For faxes charged to utility plant, show the
number of the appropriate balance sheet plant account or subaccount.

9, For any tax apportionad to mare than one utifity department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such fax.

10, tems under $250,000 may be grouped.

11. Report in column (q) the applicable effective state income tax rate.

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED {Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)

Extraordinary lems
Line {Account 409.3)

Other Utiiity Opn.
Incoms

Adjustment to Ret. State/Locat

Earnings
(Account 439}

Qther

Income Tax
Rate

No. (Account 408.1,
409.1)

(m) (m (o) i {a)
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Dominion Energy Utah

Docket N0.18-057-09
2018 4th Otr I ntegration-Progress Report

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report- | Year/Period of L
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) BECPEhibit 45
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LL.C {2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/0fPage 93 of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 4 Column: f
Adjust Federal Income Taxes accrued on Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC but paid by the partners $ (6,726,823)

'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 8 Column: f i
Adjust State income taxes accrued on Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC but paid by the partners $ (153,176)

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 14 _ Column: f |
Adjust State income taxes accrued on Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC but paid by the partners $ (1,524,143)

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 15 Column: f |
Adjust State income taxes accrued on Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC but paid by the partners $ (1,524,143)

ISchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 40  Column: j |
Labor overhead in the amount of $1,362,738 does not offset to account 236.

[FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1




Dominion Ener

Utah

Name of Respondent
Dominlon Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report 1s:
M An Original
(2} [_]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yt}

YEEEREING B!

20184Atp69tr. Inte

gratroH Betiitiess

D57-09
Report

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabiities {Account 242)

DEU Exhibit 45

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and accrued liabilities at the end of year.
2. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped under appropriate title.

Page 94

of 174

Line
No.

ltem

(a)

Balance at
End of Year

{b)

Natural Gas Imbalances

2,384,283

FERC Annual Charge Adiustment

110,866

Environmental Liability

54,127

Pipe Materials

278,556

Misceliansous Current and Accrued Liabilities

2,168,508
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4,996,340
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YBROER NG 18 )57-09

- - 1 X]An Original {Mo, Da, Yr -
0 oo | ot inpretion suses Report

Other Deferred Credits (Account 253) DEU Exhibit 45
1. Report below the details called for conceming other deferred credits. Page 95 pf 174

2. For any deferred credit being amariized, show the period of amertization.
3. Minor items {less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

Balance at Debit Debit
Description of Other Beginning Conira Credits Balance at
Defetred Cradits of Year Account Amount End of Year

(@) b} ©) {d) ) ®

Line
No.

Production Hold Accounts:

Misc Defer Credits 4,806 242 4,806

Other Accruals (including Rev Cdt) 232 58,060 58,060

Park & Loan Accrual 1,787 1461142 2,312,699 1,096,416 570,863

Transportation Cash Out 142 427,991 427,991

OBA Cash Out 142 15,808 49,519 33,711

Transportation Contract Liability 2,769,380 2,769,330
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Total 1,791,952i 2,819,364 4,401,375 3,373,964
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Dominion Energ

Utah:

Name of Respondent

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLGC

This Report |s:
&) An Criginal

(2) [ A Resubinission

Date of Report
Mo, Da, YT

2015, r.In

YEdRKiet R GPeH(
egFati of BY@(ress

Report

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (Account 282)

DEU Exh

bit 45

1. Report the informaticn called tor betow concerning the respondent's accounting for daferred income taxes refating o praperty not subject to accelerated amortization, Page 96
2. At Other (Specly), include daferrals relating to other income and deductions.

of 174

. Balance at Amounis Amounts
Llljf(‘)e Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited to Cradited fo
’ of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1

©_
1 Account 282
2 Elactric
3 | Gas 76,396,092 8,804,110 3,895,067
4 Other {Define) {footnate details)
5 Total (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 76,396,092 8,804,110 3,895,067
6 Other {Specity) {footnote detalls)
7 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thy 76,396,092 8,804,110 3,895,067
8 ClesiiatonofTOTAL R I I
9 Federal Income Tax 62,407,370 5972477 1,848,265
16 State income Tax 13,988,722 2,831,633 2,046,802
11 Locat Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)

Page 274

D57-09




Dominion Energy Utah .
Docket N0.18-057-09 |

2018 4th Qtr lnt j Report -
Date of Repoit Year%eriod fSEE‘PES%;I]ibit 45

Name of Respondent This Report is:
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/082g€ 97
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 3 Column: b |
Plant and Equipment, primarily depreciation method and basis differences $ 76,396,092
[Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 3 Column: k |
Plant and Equipment, primarily depreciation method and basis differences $ 81,502,618

FERC FORM NQ. 2 (12.96) Page 552.1

of 174




Dominion Energy Utah:

Name of Respondent

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:
m An Original

(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Y Pees Nigergto

57-09

20184oqdtr. |nfegFat oh 2réfess Report

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (Account 282) (continued)

DEU Exhi

bit 45

3. Provide in a foolnota a surmmaty of the fype and amount of deferred income taxes reported in the beginsing-of-year and end-of-yaar balances for deferred Income laxas ﬁage 08 af 174
respondent estimates could be included in the development of jurisdictional recousse rates.

Line
No.

Changes during
Year
Amounts Debited
to Account 410.2

{e)

Changes during
Year
Amounts Credited
to Account 411.2

Adjustments

Debits
Acct. No.

)

Adjustments

Debits
Ameunt

th)

Adjusiments Adluslments
Credits Cradits
Account No, Amount

M -0

Balanca at
End of Year

{&)

1
I2
3 210,489 13,008
4
5 210,489 13,006 81,502,618
6
7 210,480 13,006 81,502,618
- _ ol i
9 175,788 12,251 66,695,119
10 34,701 755 14,807,499
11

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)

Page

275




Dominion Enerqgy Utah

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Cluestar Pipsline, LLC

This Report Is:
)] An Original
{2) []A Resubmisslon

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

2018/ #bodtr. |nlegFad 6h B88kess Report

Y98t Ri6°P8tp57-09

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other (Account 283}

DEU Exhibit 45

2, AtOther {Specily), include daferrals relating fo ather income and deductions.

1. Repert the information called for.below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred Incoma laxes relating to amounts racorded in Account 283.

Page 99of 174

Changes During Year Changes During Year
. Balance at Amounts Amounts
'-;j’:}e Account Subdivisions Baglaning Dsbited to Cradited to
’ of Year Account 410.1 Account 4111
@ (b) ) (d)
1 Account 283
2 Electric
3 Gas 3,444,370 4,263,902
4 Other (Defin} (foctnote details)
5 Total {Total of lines 2 thru 4} 1,567,010 3,444,37C 4,263,902
6 Other {Specify) (footnote detalls)
7 FOTAL Account 283 (Total of lines § thra 1,567,010 3,444,370 4,263,902
8 | CasaficatonofttotaL |
9 Faderal Income Tax 1,412,148 2,931,658 3,604,441
10 | State Income Tax 154,862 512,712 659,461
11 | Local income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 2/3Q (REV 12-07)
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent

Bominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC mis ROArrt1 Ig:rigin:al l(:l)\ﬁé? 82[:2\8’?)0” Yﬁ&ﬁ{@ﬂ Nfgefg’ﬁo b7-09
on Eneray peling, @) [JAResubmission | 2018 4tbpQtr. | njegFatl 6h 286Hess Report
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other (Account 283) {continued}) DEU Exhibit 45 :

3. Provide in a footnote a summary of the type and amount of daforred income taxes reportad in the beginning-of-year and end-of-year balances for deferred income taxeRpgbe1 00 qf 174
respondent estimates could be included in the development of jurisdictionat recourse rates.

Changes dusing Changes during Adjustments Adjustments Adjustmants Adjustments
Year Year Balfance at
Linel  Amounts Deblted Amounts Credited Debils Debits Credits Credits End of Year
No. to Account 410.2 to Account 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Account No. Amount
{e) {f {9 {h) {f) ] (K
1 N W—
B
3 190
4
5 763,150 545,948 964,680
8
7 763,150 545,948 964,680
- Mt il e |
9 631,833 545,948 825,250
10 131,317 139,430
i1

FERC FORM NO. 2/3Q (REV 12-07)

Page
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Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09

201 i
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report earfPeriod 6
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 z2018rdPpge 101
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 3 Column: b
Colorado Enterprise Zone Credit Carryforward $ 215,684
Regulatory Asset - FERC Administrative Charge 81,891
Post Retirement Expenses 109,668
Unamortized Loss on Reacquisition of Debt 269,758
Prepaid Expenses 158,201
Regulatory Asset - Fuel Gas Reimbursement Percentage 205,769
Regulatory Liability - Federal Tax Reform 505,583
Restricted Stock 20,456
Total 3 1,567,010

Report |
ibit 45
of 174

[Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 3 Column: h

Reclassification to 190 $ 763,150
[Schedule Page: 276 _Line No.: 3 Column: | |
Reclassification to 190 $ 545,938
[Schedule Page: 276  Line No.: 3 Column: k |
Colorado Enterprise Zone Credit Carryforward $ 197,237
Regulatory Asset - FERC Administrative Charge 77,425
Unamortized Debt on Reacquisition of Debt 591,083
Prepaid Expenses 78,506
Restricted Stock 20,429
Total 3 964,680

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09

2018 4th Qtr. Integration Progress

Report

This Report Ts:
(1} An Original
2) [C1A Resubmisslon

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/15/2019

Name of Kespondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeling, LL.C

End of [g&%oz

YearlPechE:UR@?ﬁ

bit 45

Other Regulatory Liabilities (Account 254)

1. Report below the details called for concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies {and not

includable in other amounts).

2, For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period of amortizaficn in column (a}.

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less} may be grouped by classes.
4, Pravide In a feotnate, for each line item, the regulatory citation where the respondent was directed to refund the regulatory liability {e.g. Commission Order, state

commission order, caurt decision).

Line
Nao.

Descriptlon and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of
Current
Quarter/Year

Wiritten off during
Quarter/Period
Accouat
Credited

Wiritten off
During Pertod
Amount
Refunded

Written off
Curing Period
Amount Deemad
Non-Refundable

Credits

{f

Balance at
End of Gurrent
Quarter/Year

{9

) ) ) (®)

13,267,844 1,246,798 14,614,743

230,534 142/232 522,685

753,218]

182.3/407 3,568,799 4,984,776

182.31407 105,324 17,909

1,439

9,137 142/232 9,860 2,262

202,704 142/232 364,379 148,873

78,300

1421495 1,172,939 956,446

490,037

696,53

144

144

1,029 1427232 1,025

o~ e |Ww (N -

23,225,494 Various 1,535,685 1,414,709 23,104,618

—
o

53,553,774 Various 8047893 1,210,528 52,959,478

8,100/ 98,100

Total 91,277,138 9,314,047 0 10,614,329

02,577,420

FERG FORM NO. 2/3Q (REV 12-07) Page 278

of 174 .




Dominion Energy Utah

Docket N0.18-057-09
, , 2018-4th-Otr Integration-Pro Report
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | YearfPeriod BEUO o
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ibit 45
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 201ar@pge 103 of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page; 278

Line No.: 1 Column: a |
Docket RP95-407
[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 2 Column: a |
Docket RP00-397
ISchedule Page: 278 Line No.: 3 Column: a |
Docket RP18-206
Schedule Page: 278 Line No.-4__ Column: a 1

Packet RP18-208

‘Schedule Page: 278 Line No.:4 Column: g |
Balance was reclassified from account 182.3 to net with the Fuel Gas Current balance for reporting purposes.

Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 5 Column: a |
Docket RP95-407

ISchedule Page: 278 Line No.: 6
Docket RP95-407

Column: a |

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 7 __Column: a |

Docket RPO7-606

[Schedule Page: 278 Column: a |

Docket RP00-397

Line No.: 8

|§chedule Page: 278 LineNo.: 9 Column: a |

Pursuant to FERC Order 631

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 10 Column: a |
Account 254 predominately reflects Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline's estimate of amounts of probable refund to
customers for excess deferred income taxes (EDIT) resulting from the reduction in the corporate income tax rate to 21%
under the 2017 Tax Reform Act. Refer to Note 4 to the Financial Statements.

'Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 10 Column: d |
The 2017 Tax Reform Act includes provisions that stipulate the method that EDIT related to accelerated tax depreciation

reverse, which is generally over the remaining book fife of the property based on the weighted-average rate at which these
deferred taxes were built. Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline has estimated the amount of these protected EDIT expected
to reverse in 2018 and, beginning January 1, 2018, started amortizing the related EDIT, which is currently under review by
FERGC under Docket No. RM18-12-000.

[Schedule Page; 278 _ Line No.: 11
Docket RP95-407

Column: a

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

P X D ,Y
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

BRSNS 805 7-09

(2) [ JA Resubmission | 2018448208 . Intqg

Oratton $86¢ess Report

Monthly Quantity & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule

DEU Exhibit 45

1. Reference to account numbers in the USofA is provided in parertheses besids applicable data. Quantities must not be adjusted for discounts.
2. Total Quantities and Revenues in whole numbers

3. Report revenues and quantities of gas by rate schedule. Where transportation services are bundled with storage services, rellact only kransportation Dth, When reporting storage, feport

Dih of gas withdrawn from storage and reventees by rate schedule,

4, Revenues in Column (c) include transitior: costs fram upstream pipelines. Revenus (Other) in Golumn {e) inciudes reservation charges receivad by the pipeline plus usage charges, fess

revenies reflected in Golumns {¢) and (d}. Include in Colemn {g), revenue for Accounts 480-495,
5. Enter fcoinotes as appropriate.

Page 104 pf 174

[tern Month 1 Manih 1 Month 1 Month 1
Quantity Revenue Costs Revenue Revenue
Line and (GRI & ACA) {Other)
MNo. Take-or-Pay

@ (b) (c) {@ ()

Month 1
Revenue
(Total)

U]

Total Sales {480-488)

Transportation of Gas for Others (489.2 and 489..3)

T-1 20,819,179 27,069 7,155,680 7,182,715

T-1-56XP 6,982,762 8,078 1,858,017 1,867,095

NNT 180,916 180,916

T-2 1,634,169 2,124 156,285 168,409
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Dominion Energy Utah

This Report Is: Date of Report Y j
Nam? n?f Respondent N (1)'3 :n Cs)riginal (hﬁ; Ba, YP) E?BE?{&I Rf&ﬁ.[g['o57-09
Dominion Energy Questar Pipsiine, LLC 2) []AResubmission | 2018H482Qr. | ntggreitiohB8E¥ess Report
Monthly Quantity & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule {continued) DEU Exhibit 45 .

Line
No.

ltem

@

Month 1
Quantity

(b}

Month 1
Revenue Costs
and
Take-or-Pay
{©)

Month 1
Revenue

{GRI & ACA)

@

Month 1
Ravenue
(Other)

(6}

"f‘”@lgé 105/of 174
Reveliue
{Total}

Ui

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

Total Transportation {Other than Gathering)

64

Storage (489.4}

65

PKS

24,435,110

83,733

9,350,872

555,265

9,389,139

555,265

66

FSS

3,922,540

2,785,648

2,791,912

67

1SS

87,780

30,648

30,742

68

PAL1

118,614

118,614

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

Total Storage

91

Gathering {489.1)

92

Gathering-Firm

4,094,053

6,357

3,490,176

3,496,533

93

Gathering-Interruplible

94

Total Gathering (489.1)

95

Additional Revenues

98

Products Sales and Extraction {480-492)

354,749

354,749

97

Rents (493-494)

350,

350

98

Other Gas Revenuas (495)

396,710

396,710

29

(Less) Provision for Rate Refunds

100

Total Additienal Revenues

751,809

751,809

101

Total Operating Revenues (Total of Lines 1,63,90,94 & 100}

33,530,163

44,624

13,592,857

13,637,481

FERC FORM NO. 2/3Q (NEW 12-08)
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Bate of Report Year/Perigd i
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥1) E?ACR& ﬁf(ﬁzi@. pS7-09 :
; (2) [ ]A Resubmission | 20184HRD8r. | ntegraiich 388Gkess Report |
Monthly Quantity & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule DEU ExHibit 45 |

1. Heferance io account numbers in the USofA Is provided in parentheses beside applicable data, Quanfities mizst not be adjusted for discounts.

2. Total Quantities and Revenuss in whole numbers

3. faport revenues and quantitios of gas by rate schedule. Whera transpartation services are bundled with storage services, reflact only transportation Dth. When reporting storags,
repori Dih of gas withdrawn frem storage and revanues by rate scheduls,

4, Ravenuss in Column () include Yransition costs from upsiream pipelines. Revenue {Other) in Column (2) Includes reservation chasges recaived by the pipeline plus usage charges,
less ravenues reflectad in Columns (¢) and (d). Include in Column {g), revenue for Accounts 480-485.
5. Enler footnotes as appropriate.

Page 106 of 174

Month 2
Quantity
Line

{9

Monih 2
Hevenue Cosls
and
Take-or-Pay
)

Month 2

Revenus
(GRI & ACA)

i)

Month 2
Revenus
(Other)

1)

Month 2
Revenue

(Total)
(K

Month 3
Quantity

0]

Month 3
Revenue Costs
and
Take-or-Pay
{m)

Month 3
Revenue
(GRI & ACA)

{n)

Monih 3
Revenue
(Other)

{0}

Month 3
Aevenue
{Total)

{p)

360,009

28,454,583

35,990

1,428,311

7,822,848

1,126,377

7,850,838

985,000

31,777,392

2,634,800

2,624,800

41,274

7,823,512

7,964,768

8,459,574

8,304

1,858,620

1,865,018

6,712,484

8,724

1,857,296

1,866,022

180,916

180,916

180,916

180,916

2,618,330

3,404

422,157

425,561

2,080,972

2,684

371,052

373,737

23

23

B,920

8,930

258,169

258,169

484,068

484,068
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Dominion Energ

Name of Respondent

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, L1.C

(1

This Report Is:
An Originat
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report

{Mo, Da, Y1)

2018:Atre@tr. Inte

Y ESERRAINS 18
gzt o 28Ekbss

Monthly Quantity & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule {continued)

DEU Exh

Line
No.

Month 2
Quantity

{9)

Month 2
Revenue Costs
and
Take-or-Pay
{h)

Month 2
Revenue
(GRI & ACA)

&

Month 2
Revenue
{Other)

0

Month 2
Hevenue

{Tatal}
(kg

Month 3
Quantity

Month 3
Revenue Costs
and
Take-or-Pay
{m)

{n)

Month 3
Hevenue
(GRI & ACA)

Month 3
Revenue
(Other)

(o}

Revenue
(Total)

)]

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

65

37,532,547

51,291

10,540,733

535,866

10,669,525

535,866

40,580,848

147,253

52,684

539,339

10,826,774

10,878,459

539,339

66

11,760,097

3,699

2,894,951

2,898,647

12,136,731

4,177

2,910,108

2,914,280

67

207,397

24

26,274

26,519

178,700f

347

12,391

12,734

68

145,647

145,647

145,647

145,847

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

[90
91

Q2

11,058,785

3,944

3,602,738

3,608,679

12,454,684

4,519

3,607,485

3,612,004

93

94

95
96

211,905

211,905

164,156

164,15

97

175)

175

175

174

98

407 489

407,469

378,808

378,808]

99

100

619,569

618,569

543,139

543,139

101

49,841,425

52,733

15,683,417

15,942,160

54,020,632

57,204

17,614,198

17,668,402

FERC FORM NO. 2/3Q (NEW 12-08)
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Dominion Energy Utah:

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Ygar/Pei :
Dominton Eangy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original . (Mo, Da, ¥7) ﬁb%?{@fl Rigﬁfgif()STOg
@) []AResubmission | 2018/1R0GKr. | nlegFar 6h #86#ss Report
Gas Operating Revenues DEU Exhibit 45
1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed account total. The amounts must be consistent with the detailed data on succeeding pages. page 108 bf 174 ‘
2. Ravenues in columns (b) and (¢} include transition costs from upstream pipelinas.
3. Other Revenues in columns (f) and (g) include raservation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less raventes reflactad in columns (b) through (a). Include in
columns (f} and (g) revenues for Accounts 480-495.
Revenues for Revenues for Revenues for Fevenues for
Transition Transition GRI and ACA GRI and ACA
Costs and Costs and
Line Take-or-Pay Take-or-Pay
No.
Title of Account Amount for Amaugt for Amouat for Amount for
Gurvent Year Previous Year Cuzrent Year Pravious Year
a) (b) () (d} {&)
i 480 Residential Sales
2 481 Commercial and Industrial Sales
3 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities
4 483 Sales for Resale
5 | 484 Interdspartmental Sales
8 485 Intracompany Transfers
7 487 Forfaiied Discounts
8 488 Miscellaneous Service Revenues
9 4891 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Gthers
Through Gathering Facllities
10 | 489.2 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others
Through Transmission Facilities 469,569 433,939
i1 | 489.3 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others
Through Distibution Facilitles
12 | 489.4 Revenues from Storing Gas of Others 59,545 53,112
13 | 490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Natural Gas
14 | 491 Hevenues from Natural Gas Proc. by Others
15 | 492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales
16 | 493 Rent from Gas Property
17 | 494 iInterdepartmental Rents
18 | 495 Other Gas Hevenues
19 | Subtotal: 520,414 487,051
26 | 496 (Less) Provision for Raie Refunds
21 | TOTAL 529,114 487,051
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 300



Dominion Enerqy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YearPeii
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Originaf . (Mo, Da, Y1) ﬁb%ﬂg? Ri&"fgf()m-og
(2) [ JAResubmission | 2018/1BOGKr. | nlegFafl 6h B86¢Ess Report
Gas Operating Revenues DEU Exhibit 45

4. I increases of decreases from previous year are not derived from previcusly reported figures, explain any inconststencles In a footnote. page 109 bof 174

5. On Page 108, include information an major changes during the year, new service, and important rate increases or decreases.

6. Report the ravenue from transportation services that are bundled with storage servicas as transportation service revenus,

Other Other Total Totat Dekatherm of Dekatherm of
Revenues Revenues Operating Operating Natural Gas Natural Gas
Revenues Revenues

Line

No.

Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount jor Amount for
Current Year Pravious Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
U] @ () i (i &

1

2

3

4 4,723,848 4251177 4,723,848 1,535,093 1,592,837

5

6

7

8

9
10

113,895,968 116,516,158 114,365,537 116,950,007 364,076,398 333,640,478

11
12 42,315,883 41,164,865 42375428 41,217,977
13 3,828,585 2424 491 3,828,585 2,424 43 }
14 442 322 442,322 i

15

16 2,350 282,658 2,350 282,658

17

18 4,847 465 5,103,322 4,847 465 5,103,322
19 164,890,251 170,657,665 169,670,542 171,144,716
20
21 164,890,251 170,657,665 169,670,542 171,144,716
FERC FORM NO. 2 {(REV 12-07}) Page 301




Dominion Energy Utah

Docket N0.18-057-09

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report” | Year/Period € _
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr) %EEPE%]IbIt 45
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG (2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 201¢dAege 11 of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 300 Line No.: 12 Column: j

In addition to the reported withdrawal volumes, there were 72,914,502 Dth injection volumes.

@hedule Page: 300 Line No.: 12 _Column: k

Balance represents withdrawal volume only.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah:

MName of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yegytiekied ¢ Bepat )57_095
Dominion Energy Questar Pipefing, LLC (1} An Origlnal 28“58'33’1;{;6'[ [ : . :
! (2) [_]A Resubmission A r. Infegeah onRBragress Report

Revenues from Transporation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities (Account 489.1) DEU Exhibit 45

1. Repor! revenues and Dth of gas defivered through gathering faciltles by zone of receipt (i.6. state in which gas enters respondents system).
2. Revenues for penalties including penatties for unautherized overruns must be reported on page 308.

Page 111|of 174

Line
No.

Hate Schedule and
Zone of Receipt

{a)

Revenues for
Transition
Costs and

Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Revenuss for
Transaction
Costs and

Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Previous Year

c)

Revenues for
GRiand ACA

Amaount for
Cuyrent Ysar

]

Revenues for
GRland ACA

Amount for
Current Yesar

()

10

i1

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Dominion Energy Utah:

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Ye@yétel & -
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC i An Original 28%)8/[)6'5{; tr. | i o PIOFREpS7-09
' 2 [ ]A Resubmission A r. Infegeat an 2Bragress Report
Revenues from Transporation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities (Account 489.1) DEU ExHibit 45

a. Other Revenuas In columns () and (g} include reservation charges teceived by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in columns (b) through {e). Page 112|of 174
4, Detivered Dth of gas must not ba adjusted for discounting.

Other Other Total Total Dekathesm of Dekatherm of
Revenues Revenues Qperating Operating Natural Gas Natural Gas

. Revenues Revenses
Line

No.

Amount for Amount for Amount for Amcunt for Amount for Amount for
Gurrent Year Previous Year Cursent Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

{0 1) &) ) 1) {K)

10

1

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

2

22

23

24

25

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 303



Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report 1s:
(1) An Original
(2) [C]A Resubmission

20

Date of Report
Mo, Da, Y7

YEutiet N 6eH
13/ aokatr. | nfegration Progress

Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities {Account 489.2)

DEU Exh

1. Report revenuss and Dih of gas defivered by Zone of Delivery by Rale Scheduls. Total by Zone of Defivery and for all zones. If respondent does not have separate zd?ﬁgﬁ»ﬂcﬂﬁ

totals by rate schedule,
2. Revenues for panalties including penalties for unauthorized overruns must be reported on page 398.

3. Other Revenues in columns {f) and (g) include raservation charges recelved by the pipsiine plus usage charges for ransporiation and hub services, less revenues refiected in

columns (b) through (e).

Line
No.

Zone of Delivery,
Rate Schedule

(&)

Revenues for
Transition
Gosts and

Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Cugrent Year

(b)

Revenues for
Transition
Costs and

Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Pravious Year

{c)

Revenues for
GRI and ACA

Amount for
Current Year

)

Ravenues for
GRiand ACA

Ameent for
Previous Yeat

{e)

T-1

31,471

325,163

NNT

T-2

20,725

12,340

T-1-8SXP

97,373

96,436

OVERRUN

FP

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

TOTAL

469,569

433,939

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeRrditadet pBer8i057-09
Dominion Energy Questar Pipsline, LLC () An Original Mf&%bhét | Eati
(2) [ ]A Resubmission r. Integeati on ragress Report
Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities (Account 489.2) DEU Exhibit 45
4. Delivered Dth of gas must aot be adjusted for discounting. Page 114 of 174
5. Each incremantal rate scheduls and each individually cerlificated rate schedule must be separately reported.
6. Where transportation sarvices are bundled wilh storage services, report total revenues but only transportatica Dth.
Qther Other Total Totat Dakatherm of Dekatherm of
Revenues Reveaues Operating Operating Natural Gas Natural Gas
) Revenues Revenues
Line
No.
Amount for Amount for Amount for Amougnt for Amount for Amount for
Current Year Pravious Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
{f (@ {h U] @ k)
]
88,417,686 90,050,984 88,769,157 90,376,147 270,380,978 250,108,965
2
2,170,987 2,170,094 2,170,997 2,170,934
3
2,285,613 1,250,468 2,316,338 1,262,808 15,963,888 9,353,355
4
19,614,289 22,270,816 19,611,662 22,367,252 77,721,530 74,178,188
5
11,155 12,541 11,185 12,541
]
1,486,228 760,355 1,486,228 760,358
7
8
9
10
i
12
13
14
15
16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
113,895,968 116,516,158 114,365,537 116,950,047 364,076,396 333,640,478

FERG FORM NO. 2 (12-386) Page 305




Dominion Energy Utah
e e Original pateofReport | pyGtRet NBRBLDS57-09
@) E!A Resubmission 2 b&ﬁtﬁb@tr In egmmﬂ@@@ss Report
Revenues from Storing Gas of Others {Account 489.4) DEU Exhibit 45
Page 115(of 174

Name of Respondent
‘Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

1. Report revenues and Dth of gas withdzawn fram storage by Rate Schedule and in total,
2. Revenues ior penalties including panalties for unauthorized overruns must be reported on page 308.

3. Othar revenues in colimns {f) and {g) include reservation charges, deliverabiity charges, injection and withdrawal charges, less revenues reflected in columns {b) tarough ().

Line
Na.

Rate Schedule

(@)

Revenues for
Transition
Cosis and

Take-or-Pay

Amaunt for
Current Year

(b)

Revenues for
Transaction
Costs and

Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Pravious Year

)

Revanues for
GRI and ACA

Amount for
Current Year

@

Revenuas for
GRi and ACA

Amount for
Previous Year

&)

1 FSS

58,843

52,619

2 PKS

3 IS8

702

493

4 PAL1

9 TOTAL

59,545

53,112

10

11

i2

14

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Dominion Energy Utah:

Namelz ('>f Respondent o ) &r;is Rzr;[‘ lgriginal ?Ne[\(tf 82: II:{\&;P)ort YeRyfedied NB?I@E )57_09§
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2) []A Resubmission 20])8/14@'0@'[[‘. Integfﬁaﬁ on Z.Qﬁé@bss Report:
Revenues from Storing Gas of Others (Account 489.4) DEU ExHibit 45

4. Dth of gas withdrawn from storage must ot be adjusted for discounting.
5. Where kansportation services are bundled with storage services, report ory Dih withdeawn from storage.

Page 116|of 174

Line
No.

Other
Revenues

Amount for
Current Year

i

Other
Hevenues

Amount for
Pravious Year

{9)

Total
Operating
Revenues

Arnount for
Current Year

()

Total
Qperating
Hevenuas

Amount for
Previous Year

)

Dekatherm of
Natural Gas

Amount for
Current Year

1)

Dekatherm of
Natural Gas

Amount for
Previous Year

K

33,931,003

32,957,575

33,989,846

33,010,194

78,727 434

64,945,538

6,492,049

6,483,675

6,492,049

6,483,675

1,642,002

1,578,695

{91,184

524,568

([ 90432)

525,061

1,030,455

1,370,322

1,983,965

1,199,047

1,198,047

42,315,883

41,164,865

42,375,428

M.217.977

81,399,891

67,894,555

10

1

12

i3

18

16

17

18

19

20

23

22

23

24

25

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Dominion Energy Utah

Docket No.18-057-09

. : 2018 4th Qtr_Integration Progress Report

[Name of Respondent [This Report is: [Date of Report | Year/Period ¢)REpeithibit 45

Page 1171 of 174

[Schedule Page: 306 Line No.: 4 Column: h

PAL1 Daily Revenue - Account 489.4 $ 1,749,391
PAL1 Delivery Revenue - Account 489.4 234,574
Total PAL1 Revenue $ 1,983,065

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y d s
Dominton Energy Questar Pipsline, LLG (1) An Original] ! (Mo, Da, Y1) 5]{%%& ﬂf&i@- po7-09
@) [ JA Resubmission | 20181482CQAr. | ntegrzfih B¥8&¢ess Report
Other Gas Revenues (Account 495) DEU Exhibit 45
Report below transactions of $250,000 or more included in Account 495, Other Gas Revenues. Group all transactions belowr 50,008 of 174
in one amount and provide the number of items.
Line Description of Transaction .Amount
No. (in dollars)
(a) {b)
1 |Commissfons on Sale or Distribution of Gas of Others
2 |Compensation for Minor or Incidental Services Provided for Others
3 |Profit or Loss on Sale of Material and Supplies not Ordinarily Purchased for Resale
4 |Sales of Stream, Watst, or Eleclricity, including Sales or Transfers to Other Departments
5 |Miscellaneous Royaltles
6 |Revenues from Dehydration and Other Processing of Gas of Others except as provided for in the Instructions to Account 485
7 [Revenues for Right and/or Benefits Recelved from Others which are Realized Through Research, Development, and Dsmonsiration Ventures
8 [Gains on Settlements of imbatance Recelvables and Payables
o  |Revenues from Penalties eamed Pursuant to Tariff Provisions, inchuding Penatties Associated with Cash-out Settlaments
10 |Revenues from Shipper Suppiied Gas
41 {Other revenues {Spacify}:
12 |Clay Basin Stipulation 4,411,556
13 |PAL Fuel Revenue 328,734
14 |Miscellaneous Revenue - Thiee (3) ltlems 107,175
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29 .
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
Total 4,847 465

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)
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Dominion Energ

Utah

This Report Is:
{1} An Criginal
{2) []A Resubmission

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y7)

20184t Q4r. Intd

YEEERINS I
grizion Fi8Ekbss

D57-09
Report

Discounted Rate Services and Negotiated Rate Services

DEU Exh

bit 45

1. In column b, report the revenues from discounted rate services.
2. In column ¢, report the volumes of discounted rate services.
3. In column d, report the revenues from negotiated rate services.
4. In column e, report the volumes of negotiated rafe services,

Page 119

of 174

Discounted
Rate Services

Discounted

Line .
Hate Sarvices

No. Account

Volumes

c)

Revenue

(a) (b)

Negotiated
Rate Services

Revenue

(d)

Negollated
Rate Services

Volumes

(e)

1 | Account 489.1, Revenues from transportation of gas of others
through gathering facliities.

Account 489.2, Revenues from transportation of gas of others
through transmission facilities.
Account 489.4, Revenues from storing gas of others.

142,068

12,022,654

Account 495, Other gas revenues.

Total 6,442,069

11,790,280

12,147,910

6,410,739

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 12-07) Page 313



Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09

2018 4th Otr_Inteqr

[Name of Respondent | This Report is: [Date of Report™ | Year/Period B5REPRE
[Schedule Page: 313 Line No.: 2 Column: Page 129
Revenue by Service Type:
Firm Transporfation Revenue $ 5747211
interruptible Transportation Revenue 694,858
$ 6,442,069
iSchedule Page: 313 Line No.: 2 _ Column:
Revenue by Setvice Type:
Firm Transportation Volume 4,551,492
Interruptible Transportation Usage 7,238,788
11,790,280
[Schedule Page: 313 Line No.: 2 _ Column: |
Reservation Volume
[Schedule Page: 313 Line No.: 3 Column: !
Peaking Storage Service Revenue:
Withdrawal Revenue $ 63,578
Injection Revenue 61,678
$ 125,256
[Schedule Page: 313 Line No.: 3 Column:
Peaking Storage Service Revenue:
Withdrawal Volumes 1,642,002
Injection Volumes 1,687,229
3,329,231
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-86) Page 552.1

ajm&ogrﬁ]Report '
ibit 45

of 174




Dominion Enerqgy Utah'

Name of Responderit
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
{2) [ _]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Yyt RiGP8i057-09

2018/ 44bo@tr. | njegRad oh 8Ekess Report

Gas Operation and Malntenance Expenses

DEU Exhibit 45

Line Account Amaunt for Amourage 121 pf 174
No. Current Year Previous Year
{a) (b) ()

1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 | A. Manufactured Gas Production

3 Manufackured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement)

4 | B. Natural Gas Production

5 | B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering

i} Operation

7 750 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
8 751 Production Maps and Records 0 0
9 752 Gas Well Expenses a 0
10 753 Field Lines Expenses 0 0
11 754 Field Compressor Station Expenses a 0
12 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0
13 756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses O 0
14 757 Purification Expenses 0 0
15 758 Gas Well Royalties 0 0
16 759 Other Expenses 0 0
17 760 Rents 0 0
18 | TOTAL Qperation (Total of lines 7 thru 17) 0 0
19 Malntenance N

20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
21 762 Maintenance of Structures and improvements 0 0
22 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells 0 0
23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines 0 0
24 765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
25 766 Maintenance of Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 0 0
26 767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 0
27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 0 0
28 769 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
29 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 20 thru 28) 0 0
30 | TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 and 29} 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page
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Dominion Energy Utah.

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Plpetine, LLC

This Report Is:
(1} [X]An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Ma, Da, Yr)

2018 4rke@tr. I ntegfat 8h $i8Ekess Report

Y¥6ret iBg p57-09.

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)

DEU Exhibit 45

AmouRtagie 122 of 174

Line Account Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year

(a)
31 | B2. Products Extraction
32 Operation
33 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
34 771 Operatlon Labor 0 0
35 772 Gas 3hrinkage 0 0
36 773 Fuel 0 0
37 774 Power 0 0
38 775 Materials 0 0
39 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses 0 0
40 777 Gas Processed by Others 0 0
41 778 Royalties on Products Extracted 0 0
42 779 Marketing Expenses 0 0
43 780 Products Purchased for Resale 0 0
44 781 Varlation in Products Inventory 0 0
45 | {Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility-Credit 0 4]
46 783 Rents 0 0
47 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 33 thru 46) 0 0
48 Maintenance
49 784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
50 785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment 0 0
52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines 0 0
53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment 0 0
54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 0 Q
55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 0
56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
57 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 49 thru 56) 0 0
58 | TOTAL Products Extraction (Total of lines 47 and 57) 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page
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Dominion Energy Utah

r\[;ir::n(i);f Zii?;;zn:estar Pipeling, LLC ms Rg{; gé’igina! . 8\%? Sras\efp)ort Yﬁéﬁﬁ?&? Nfgefgi’ pS7-09 ;
(2) [T]AResubmission | 20D UHRPOLr. In egfét] 6h 486kess Report

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued) DEU Exhibit 45

Line Account Amoaunt for AmouRlagie 123 |of 174

No. Current Year Previous Year :

(&) {b) ()

59 | C. Exploration and Development

60 Operatlon

61 795 Delay Rentals 0 0

62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling 0 0

63 797 Abandoned Leases 0 0

64 798 Other Exploration 0 0]

65 | TOTAL Exploration and Development (Total of lines 61 thru 64) 0 1]

66 | D. Other Gas Supply Expenses

67 Operation

68 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 0 0

69 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers 0 0

70 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 18,252 0

71 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases 0 0

72 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 0 0

73 804 Natural Gas Clty Gate Purchases g ]

74 804.1 Liguefied Natural Gas Purchases 0 0

75 805 Other Gas Purchases 0 0

76 (Less) 805.1 Purchases Gas Cost Adjustments 0 0

77 | TOTAL Purchased Gas (Total of lines 68 thru 76) 18,252 0

78 806 Exchange Gas ( 2,872,127) 3,286,796

79 § Purchased Gas Expenses I R

80 807.1 Well Expense-Purchased Gas a 0

81 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Statlons 0 0

82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 0 0

a3 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses 0 0

84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 0 0

85 | TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses {Total of lines 80 thru 84) 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page
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. ‘ Dominion Energy Utah
‘;i{;fn?;r? :?:r);:gzestar Pipeline, LLC H;IS ROAT] |C5)'riginalt . El{%? 8;%50“ Yﬁﬁcﬂ‘@? ng?fgf(()m-og
(2) [JA Resubmission | 20X8/4ROGHT. In eg?&i@h %@%SS Report

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued) DEU Exhibit 45
Line Account Amount for AmouRage 124 of 174
No. Current Year Previous Year

G) (b} ()

86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit 4,403,423 1,274,405
87 (l.ess) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage-Credit 4,032,338 2,915,823
88 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing-Debit 0 0
8g (Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-Credit 0 0
90 | Gas used in Utility Operation-Credit I
a1 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel-Credit 17,954,900 16,267,991
92 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit 1,674,302 1,575,702
a3 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit 4,160,747 5,602,733
94 | TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 93) 23,789,949 23,446,426
95 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 7,055,101 9,244,710
96 | TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of lines 77,78,85,86 thru 89,94,95) { 19,217,638) ( 12,556,338)
97 | TOTAL Production Expenses (Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) { 19,217,638) ( 12,556,338)
98 | 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND PROCESSING EXPENSES R N
ag | A. Underground Storage Expenses
100 | Operation
101 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering 931,959 900,141
102 815 Maps and Records 0 0
103 816 Wells Expenses 408,481 428,479
104 817 Lines Expense 40,123 86,589
105 818 Compressor Station Expenses 1,160,655 1,270,479
106 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 7,944,422 7,664,878
107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 497,287 536,815
108 821 Purification Expenses 568,489 509,521
109 822 Exploration and Development 0 0
110 823 Gas Losses 0 0
111 824 Other Expenses 60,147 0
112 825 Storage Well Royalties 1,278,065 948,261
113 826 Rents 0 20,723
114 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines of 101 thru 113) 12,889,628 12,365,886

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)
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N fR d his Report | D f DomFi‘ni on Energy Utah
DzTnTnci)on :ii?:y Zt:estar Pipeline, LLC -{1)3 ?\n (S)'rig]na'l ) (hﬁé? Saf{sﬁm Yﬁ&ﬁ&j ngTgEt( 57-09
(2) [T]AResubmission | 20X8/4800kr. In Fadeh B8Giess Report -
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued) DEU Exhibit 45 .
Line Account Amount for amourege 125 pf 174 |
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) {c}
116 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 250,614 317,832
117 831 Maintenance of Structures and [mprovements 0 0
118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells 41,615 609,843
119 833 Maintenance of Lines 176,063 101,557
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 824,248 1,230,948
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 79,985 142,295
122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 113,231 195,616
123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
124 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 116 thru 123) 1,485,756 2,598,001
125 | TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 124) 14,375,384 14,963,977
126 | B. Other Storage Expenses !
127 | Operation
128 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering a 0
129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses 0 0
130 842 Rents 0 i
131 8421 Fuel 0 0
132 842.2 Power 0 0
133 842.3 Gas Losses 1] 0
134 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 128 thru 133) 0 0
135 | Maintenance N
136 8431 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures 0 0
138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders 0 0
139 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment t] 0
140 843.5 Maintenance of Liguefaction Equipment 0 4
1441 843.6 Maintenance of Vaparizing Equipment 0 0
142 843.7 Maintenance of Gompressor Equipment 0 0
143 844.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment Q 0
144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
145 | TOTAL Maintenance {Total of lines 136 thru 144) 0 0
146 | TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Totat of lines 134 and 145) 0 0

FERG FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report YgarPgri :
DNorinion Energy Questar Pipeline, LL.C (1) An Original . (Mo, Da. v1) (BECT{&I NB.‘?E@()S?-OQ
(2) []AResubmission | 2018/4R00kr. | njegFai6h B484kess Report
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued) DEU Exhibit 45
Line Account Amount for Amourtage 126 of 174
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b (e}

147 | C. Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses

148 { Operation

149 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering

150 844,2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses

151 844.3 Liquefaction Processing lL.abor and Expenses

152 844 4 Liquefagtion Transportation Labor and Expenses

163 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses

154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

156 | 844.7 Communication System Expenses

186 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching

157 845.1 Fuel

158 845.2 Power

159 845.3 Rents

160 845.4 Demurrage Charges

161 {less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts-Credit

162 845.8 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others

163 846.1 Gas Losses

164 846.2 Other Expenses

olo|lojolo|lo|jlclo|lo|jlocjo|o|cio| OO O
ocojlo|loc|lcljlo|lojolo|loljolo|lololo|eolol o

165 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 149 thru 164}

166 Maintenance

167 847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 0 0
170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment 0 0
171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 0
172 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment o 0
173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0 0
174 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
175 | TOTAL Malntenance {Total of lines 167 thru 174) 0 0
176 | TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Proc Exp (Total of lines 165 and 175} 0 0
177 | TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Total of lines 125, 146, and 176) 14,375,384 14,863,977

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 322




| Dominion Energy Utah
I;i)r;?n?ofnR;iZ:;: Z]L:estar Pipeline, LLC Etl)ls R OArlt1 lCs)lrigina! . !(:')V?é? BLEQ\?P}M "k NBTTR057-00 .
) []AResubmission | 20184tbo@tr. InfegFaioh BY@ibss Report

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued) DEU Exhibit 45
Line Account Amount for Amouage 127 of 174
No. Current Year Previous Year

(@) (b) {c}

178 | 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
17% | Operation
180 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering 3,111,641 2,617,898
181 851 System Control and l.oad Dispatching 524,815 567,688
182 852 Communication System Expenses 0 1,032,668
183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 2,462,826 2,585,636
184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel 10,010,478 8,603,113
185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations 0 0
186 856 Mains Expenses 1,812,338 3,080,516
187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 2,058,551 2,445,982
188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 5,611,830 5,505,166
189 859 Other Expenses 5,242,020 5,240,142
190 860 Rents 281,510 169,205
191 | TOTAL Operation (Total of fines 180 thru 180) 31,015,709 31,828,014
192 | Maintenance R
193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 739,068 842,546
194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements Q 0]
1985 863 Maintenance of Mains 2,950,056 1,616,240
196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 1,579,130 1,481,837
197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 332,403 323,044
198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0 0
199 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 2,361
200 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 193 thru 1989} 5,600,657 4,268,528
201 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Tota! of lines 191 and 200} 36,616,366 36,004,542
202 | 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES . 1 R I
203 | Operation
204 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
205 471 Distribution Load Dispatching 0 0
206 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0 0
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)
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Dominion Enerqgy Utah'

I\El)aorr:?n?;r? ;ZZ?;;?:estar Pipeline, LLC &h)ls R OAT:‘ lCS)'rigina.l , PN&I&E Bg{‘?%m Y%répdgéﬁ NfSefg-t por-09
@ []AResubmission | 2008 4tbo@tr. |nfegRatl oh 2¥88kess Report
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued) DEU Exhibit 45
Line Account Amaunt for Aamoultage 128 of 174
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) {b) (c)
208 874 Mains and Services Expenses 0 0
209 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-General 0 0
210 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-industriat Q 0
211 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Clty Gas Check Station 0 0
212 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 0 0
213 879 Customer Installations Expenses 0 0
214 880 Other Expenses 0 0
215 881 Rents 0 0
216 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 204 thru 215) 0 0
217 | Maintenance
218 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
219 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
220 887 Maintenance of Mains 0 0
221 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
222 889 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station £quipment-General 0 a
223 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Station Equipment-Industrial 0 0
224 891 Malntenance of Meas. and Reg. Station Equip-City Gate Check Station 0 0
225 892 Maintenance of Services 0 0
226 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 0 0
227 894 Malntenance of Other Equipment . 0 0
228 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 218 thru 227) 0 0
229 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 216 and 228} 0 0
230 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
231 | Operation
232 901 Supervision
233 902 Meter Reading Expenses 0 0
234 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 324




Dominion Energy Utah

FERG FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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{:)?)rrr:n?c:nR;:Z(:;:Z]:estar Pipeline, LLC -(T)'S R%t] ISrigina! . Rﬁé? 825‘?%0[{ Yﬁrgj&l&[j Rig?fgi‘()m-og
(2) []A Resubmission 20108/ 4o@tr. In egf—;ﬂi 6h %@%SS Report

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued) DEU Exhibit 45
Line Account Amount for Aamouitage 129 pf 174
No. Current Year Previous Year

(@) {b) {c)

235 904 Uncollectible Accounts 104,265 222,859
236 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 0 0
237 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses {Total of lines 232 thru 236) 104,265 222,859
238 | 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
239 | Operation
240 8907 Supervision a 0
241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 0 0
242 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 0 70,500
243 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and [nformational Expenses 0 0
244 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses {Total of lines 240 thru 243) 0 703,500
245 | 7. SALES EXPENSES
246 | Operation
247 911 Supervision 0 0
248 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 0 0
249 913 Advertising Expenses & 0
250 916 Miscellanecus Sales Expenses 0 a
251 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Total of lines 247 thru 250) 0 0
252 | 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 | Operation
254 920 Administrative and General Salaries 10,716,263 3,799,124
265 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 1,033,083 5,777,426
256 (Less) 922 Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 2,568,675 808,325
257 923 Qutside Services Employed 852,919 1,638,082
258 924 Property Insurance 220,101 348,089
259 9285 Injuries and Damages 99,954 377,039
260 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 3,357,876 2,869,601
261 927 Franchise Requirements 0 0
262 928 Regulatory Commisslon Expenses 444 414 465,667
263 {Less) 929 Duplicate Charges-Credit 0 0
264 930.1Generat Advertising Expenses 34,163 0
265 930.2Miscellaneous General Expenses 3,932,506 52,979
266 931 Rents 30,750 1,020
267 | TOTAL Operation {Total of lines 254 thru 2686) 18,155,344 14,523,702
268 | Maintenance I ) )
269 932 Maintenance of General Plant 782,709 0
270 | TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Total of lines 267 and 269} 18,938,053 14,523,702
271 | TOTAL Gas Q&M Expenses (Total of lines 97,177,201,229,237,244,2561, and 270) 50,816,430 53,319,242




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respendent This Report |s: Date of Report Y] i 1§ _
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG (1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) BﬁER@dN@H'@rb57 09
peline, (2) []A Resubmission 201e1Atedtr. Integristion Retiiddss Report |
Exchange and Imbalance Transactions DEU Exhibit 45

1. Report below details by zone and rate schedule concarning the gas quantities and related dollar amount of imbalances associated with system balancifdage 130 jof 174

no-notica service. Also, report cerfificated natural gas exchange transactions during the year. Provide subtotals for imbatance and no-nolice quantities for exchanges.
If respondent does not have separate zones, provide totals by rate scheduls. Minor exchange transactions (iess than 100,000 Dth) may be grouped.

Gas Received (as Received Gas Delivered Gas Delivered

Li
ne from Gthers from Others to Others to Othars

No.
Zane/Rate Scheduls

Amount Dth Amount Dth
(@) {b) . {c) {d) {e)

System Balancing Gas 3,153,011 1,289,972 6,025,138 2,306,322
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Total 3,153,011 1,289,972 6,025,138 2,306,322
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Dominion Energy Utah
Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Y@ied NiGePat(57-09
Dominion Energy Questar Pipelineg, LLC (1) An Ongmall . Zé)MfQ,Da’ . .
@ [ ]A Resubmission Athotdtr. | njegFak oh B@dkess Report
Gas Used in Utility Operations DEU Exhibit 45

1. Report below details of credits during the year to Accounts 810, 811, and 812,
2, [f any natural gas was used by the respondent for which & charge was not made to the appropriate operaling expense or other accourt, Iist separately in column (¢} the Dih of gas

used, omitling entrdes in column {d).

Page 131 of 174

Natural Gas Natural Gas Natural Gas Natural Gas
. Purpose for Which Gas
Line Was Used Account Amount of Amount of Amount of
No. Charged Gas Used Credit Credit Credit
Dth (in dollars) (in dollars) {in dollars)
{a) o) e} (d) (d) {d)
1 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fua! - Credit | 810 6,538,794 17,954,900
2 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit 811 332,705 478,764
3 Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage in Respandent's
Own Processing a1 6,870 18,326
4 Gas Shrinkage, elc. for Respondent's Gas
Processed by Others 811 295,802 777212
5 812 Gas Used for Othar Utility Operations - Cradit
{Report separately for each principal use. Group
minor uses.) 812 1,576,483 4,160,747
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16 ’
17
18
19
26
21
22
23
24
25 | Total 8,750,754 23,789,949
FERC FORM NO, 2 (12-96} Page 331




Dominion Energy Utah:

Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Ygar/Pgri f
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Eﬁéﬁﬁ(&? NB'ET@R)STOQ
’ (2) [JAResubmission | 2008/4¥pe0tr. | njegFéfl 6h #86¢ess Report
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others (Account 858) DEU Exhibit 45

1. Report befow details concemning gas iransported or compressed for respondent by others aqualling more than 1,000,000 Dth and amounts of payments for such servicpag@gltgz of 174
year, Minor items (less than ,000,000) Dth may be grouped. Also, include in column {c) amounts pald as transition costs to an upsiream pipeline.

2. In column (a) give name of companles, points of defivery and receipt of gas. Designate points of delivery and receipt so that they can be identified readily on a map of respondent's
pipaiine system.

3. Deslgnae associated companies with an asterisk in column (b),

Amount of Dth of Gas
Line Name of Company and Description of Service Performed * Payment Detivered
No. (in dollars)
(b) ) (d)
* 3,530,510 77,251,241

1,981,020
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Total [ B 5,511530 77,251 241
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Dominion Energy Utah

Docket N0.18-057-09 :

i : 2018 4th Ot !nt%ﬁationﬂggg&feport

[Name of Respondent | This Report is: | Date of Report™ | Year/Period BEEPE: it 45
Schedule Page: 332__Line No.: 1__Column. a | Page133of 174,

Delivery Points:

MAP 176 — ROBERSON CREEK

MAP 281 — KANDA COL OTPL. DEL
MAP 384 — EAKIN TC OTPL

MAP 388 — ROBERSON Thru KANDA
MAP 814 — QPC GRANGER TO OTPL

Receipt Points:

MAP 876 — ROBERSON CREEK — REC
MAP 869 — OTPL TO QPC X016

MAP 285 — OVERTHRUST JL 36 MS
MAP 387 — OTPFL TO QPC EAKIN

ISchedule Page: 332 LineNo.:2 Column:a
Delivery Points:
MAP 410 - WHITE RIVER HUB

Receipts Points:
MAP 409 — WHITE RIVER HUB

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96} Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah:

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report is:
(1) An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

DI\%? of f{gpoﬁ Ypikies NGePgH(57-09
2018 Hibotr. | ntegrati oh RBriagess Report

Other Gas Supply Expenses {(Account 813)

DEU Exhibit 45

1. Report oiher gas supply expenses by descriptive files that cloarly indicate the nature of such expenses. Show maintenanca expanses, fevatation of montly encroaciv@gie 134 jof 174

recorded In Account 117.4, and losses on setflements of imbalances and gas losses not associated with storage separately. Indicate the functional classification and purpose of property

1o which any expensas relata. List separately items of $250,000 or more.

Line
No.

Description

{a}

Amount
(in doifars}

t)

Lost & Unaccounted For Gas

3,118,307

Cost of Gas Sold

3,825,713

Other

111,081
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Total

7,055,101
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Dominion Energy Utah'

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yegr/as i _
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LL.C (1) An Original (Mo, Da, YT) %E&@F NB?fg-tOEﬁ 09
: ) []AResubmission | 20184ibo@tr. | nfegFat oh P8Gkess Report
Miscellaneous General Expenses {Account 930.2) DEU Exhibit 45
1. Provide the information requested below on miscellansous general expenses. Page 135/of 174

2. For Other Expenses, show the {a} purpose, (b} recipient and {c) amount of such items. List separaiely amounts of $250,000 or more however, amounis less than $250,000 may be
grouped if the number of ltems of s grouped is shown.

Description Arnount
Line {in dollars)
No. @) W]
1 Industry association dues. 72,320
2 Experimental and general research expenses.
a. Gas Ressarch Institute {GRI)
b, Other
3 Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders, frustee, registrar, and transfer
agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent
4 Other expenses (144 (tems) 1,468,717
5 Depreciation Allocated from Affiliates 497,023
6 Amortization Allocated from Affiliates 527,721
7 Misceltaneous Administrative and General Allocated from Afiiliates 480,542
8 Interest Expense on Capital Leases Allocated from Affiliates 505,308
g OPEB Allocated from Affiliates 381,275
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 | Total 3,932,506

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 335




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y@W@F Rigefgt()[’_); 09 é
%] An Origi Mo, Da, ¥ e W
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1} [X]An Original o

() []AResubmission | 20181#4toQir. | nfegFaioh FYGess Report

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of DEU Exhibit 45
Acquisition Adjustments) P of 174
1. Report ia Sectian A the amounts of depreciation expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups shown,
2. Repert in Section B, calumn (b) all depreciable or amortizable plant balances to which rates are applied and show a composite total. {If more desirable, report by plant account,
subaceount or functional classifications olher thag those pre-printed in colura (a). ndicate in a footnots the manser in which column (b) batances are

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization Amortization and Amortization of
Expanse for Depletion of Underground Storage

Line Dapreciation Assel Producing Naural Land and Land

No. Functional Classification Expense Retirsment Gas Land and Land Rights

(Account 403) Costs Rights {Account 404.2)
{Account (Account 404.1)
(8) (b} 403.1) (0 (d) e)

1 Intangible plant

2 Productior plant, manufacturad gas

3 Production and gathering plant, naturat gas

4 Products extraction plant

5 Underground gas storage plant 2,036,902 (  34,538)

& Other storage plant

7 Base load LNG terminaling and processing plant

8 Transmission plant 33,948,258

g Distribution plant

10 General plant 487,026

1 Common plant-gas

12 TOTAL 36,472,186 { 34,538}

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 336



Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent

Daminion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

2018/ #bo@tr. | ntegFad oh Y 8Eress

Yeydesder RiGersi057-09

Report

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of DEU Exhjbit 45

Acquisition Adjus

tments) (continued)

Dagp 137

obtained. If avarage balances are used, state the method of averaging used. For column (c) repart available information for each plant functional classification listed in column {a}.
compasite depreciation accounting is used, report available informetion cafled for in columns (b) and (¢} on this basis. Where the unit-of-prodiction method Is used fo determine
depraciation charges, show in a footaote any revisions mada to estimated gas reserves.
3. It provisions for dapreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state in a fooinote the amounts and nature of the
provisions and the plant items 1o which related.

f174

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amorfization of Amortization of
Other |.inited-term Cther Gas Plant Total
Line Gas Plant {Account 405) blog
No. {Account 404.3) Functicnal Classification
{f (@ (h} (@

1 1,123,502 1,123,502 | Intangible plant

2 Production plant, manufactured gas

3 Praduction and gathering plant, natural gas

4 Products extraction plant

5 2,002,364 | Underground gas storage plant

6 Other storage plant

7 Bass load LNG terminaling and processing plant
8 33,948,258 | Transmission plant

9 Distribution plagtt

10 487,026 | General pfant

11 Commen plant-gas

12 1,123,502 37,561,150 | TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 337



Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report [s:
{1 An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Ygdet RiBePgin57-09

2018 4tbo@tr. | ntegrat 6h $186ess Report

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of DEU Exhibit 45
Acquisition Adjustments) (continued}

4. Add rows as necessary to completely report all data. Number the additional rows in sequonce as 2,01, 2.02, 3.01, 3.02, efc.

Page 138(0f 174

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Applied Depraciation
Line . 3 .Plant Bases or Amortizaticn Rates
No. Functional Classification {in thousands) (percent)

(a) {) ()

1 Praduction and Gathering Plant ﬁ
2 Offshore {footnole details)
3 Onshore (footnote details)
4 Underground Gas Storage Plant {footnote details) | 300
5 | Taansmission Plent |
6 Ofishore {footnote detalls)
7 | Onshors {footnote details) 3,010 3.00
8 | General Plant (footnota details) 30,562 8.33
9 Intangible 21,503 2000
10
11 La 5,01 Transm. PI. - Elactronic Flow Measurement 7,693 833
12 Ln 4.0% U, Storage - Electronic Flow Measurement 3,674 8,33
13
14
15

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page
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Dominion Energy Utah'
Docket N0.18-057-09

N R o [This Report B t20}%4th @trﬁn‘t%mioé} P."‘grm Report
ame of Responden is Report is: afe of Repo arfPerio o

P P P ﬁlglf\g(}) ibit 45
Schedule Page: 338 Line No.: 4 Column: b Page 139jof 174

Underground Storage rates for lines 4 and 12 are based on the respective depreciable lives.

Schedule Page: 338 Line No.: 7 Column: b |
Transmission Plant rates for lines 7 and 11 are based on the respective depreciable lives.

|Schedule Page; 338 Line No.: 8 Column: b |
General Plant for line 8 is based on respective depreciable lives.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1




(a) Miscellaneous Amortization {Account 425)-Describe the nature of ifems included in this account, the contra account charged, the lotal of amortizafion charges for the Jé)érfI,Qﬁd %14510
period of amortization.

{b) Miscellaneous Inceme Deduciions-Report the nature, payes, and amount of other income deducions for the ysar as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life insurance;
426.3, Penaliies; 426.4, Expenditures for Cartain Givic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform Systers of Accounts. Amounts of less than $250,000
may be grouped by classes within the above accounts,

{c} Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430)-For each associated company that Incurred inferest on debt during the year, indicate the amountand Interest rate
respactively for {a} advances on notes, {b) advances on open account, (¢) notes payable, {d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and tofal interest. Explain the nature of other debt on
which interest was Incuzred during the year.

{d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report details including tha amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LL.C (1) An Origl’na! \ (Mo, Da, ¥7)
(2) []AResubmission | o018/ MRSk |
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deductions and Interest Charges Accounts DEU Exhibit 45
Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduiction and inferest charges accounts. of 174

ftem Amount
Line b
No. G (b)

426,1 Donations 87,753

Total 426.1 87,753

426.2 Life Insurance 3,381

Total 426,2 3,381

el Nea BN Rooil B4 00 00 - RL N AL B Ko

426,4 Certain Civic, Political and Ralated Activities 30,226

-
o

—_
—_

Total 426.4 30,226
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426.5 Other Deductions 83,354
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Tolal 426.5 83,354
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431 Other Interest Expense

ey
[e+]

interest on Customer Deposits - 3 Month T-Bill Secondary Market Rate 96,120

oy
w

Othor 95,245
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Total 431 191,385
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Name of Respondent

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report |s:

{1 An Original
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

2018 HA S |

Regulatory Commission Expenses (Account 928)

T L—7<T

1. Report below details of ragulatory commission expenses incurred during the current yaar (or in previous years, if being amortized) relafing to formal cases before a regEl’;to hofﬁl
or cases in which such a body was a pariy.
2. In column (b) and {(c), indicate whether the expenses were assessed by a regulatory body ar were otherwise incurred by the utility.

e

Line
No.

Deseription
(Furnish name of regulalory commission
or body, the docket number, and a
description of the case.)

(@)

Assassed by
Regulatory
Gommission

)

Expanses
of
Uitility

{e)

Total
Expenses
to Date

)]

Deferred in
Account 182.3
at Beginning
of Year

{e)

FERC - Annual Charge Adjustment - Docket RP13-1323

443,462

443,462

333,548

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Total

443,462

443,462

333,548

FERC FORM NQO., 2 {12-986)
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Re
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) ocket ﬂo.f@- 57-09 |

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC 2) DA Resubmission 20%"%[‘. In eqFﬁﬁah % erOI’t :

Regulatory Commission Expenses (Account 928) DEU Exhibit 45

3. Show In column (k) any expensas incurred in prior years that are being amartized. Listin column (a) the period of amortization. Pag e 142 lof 174
4, Identify separately all annuai charge adjustments (ACA).

5. Listin coluran (7}, (g}, and {1} expenses incurred duzing yaar which were charges currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
6. Minor itoms (less than $250,000) may be grouped.

Expenses Expenses Expanses Expenses Amortized Amcrlized
tncurred incusred Incurred Incurred During Year During Year

During Year - During Year During Year During Year Deferred in
Charged Charged Charged Account 182.3

Gursently To Currently To Currently To Deferred to Gontra Amount End of Year
Account Account
Department Account No. Amount 182.3
(f () ] (i) (i) (k) ()

Line
No.

928 444,414 443,462 332,596

10

1

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 444,414 443462 332,596

FERC FORM NQ. 2 (12-96) Page 351




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y] j F _
o riginal e BLRERS BRHERE NG 1B )57-09

- - i {
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC EZ; m A Resubmission 201844!5712@11. |nteg@m E:@ghess erort

Employee Pensions and Benefits (Account 926) DEU Exhibit 45

1. Report below the items contained in Account 926, Employee Pensions and Benefits, Page 143 pf 174

Line Expense Amgunt
No. @) (6)

Penslons — defined benefit plans { 633,362}

Pensions — other

Post-retiramant benefits other than pensions {PBOP) { 404,844}

Past- employment benefit plans

Other {Spacify)

Medical Insurance 2,029,235

Executive Supplemental Compensation 307,633

Dantal, Vision, Disability, Savings Plan, Life Insurance, Benefit Plan Administration, Miscellanecus 1,869,214
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Total 3,357,876
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:
(1 An Original

(2) []A Resubmi

o SR YodKiE RIGePst057-09
ssion | 20XBrdtho@r. |ntegFatd ohZRiéighess Report

Distribution of Salaries and Wages

DEU Exhjbit 45

Report helow the disiribution of total safaries and wages for the ysar, Segregate amounts ariginally charged ta cleating accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, PlarP@ngl_xm of 174
and Other Accounts, and enter such amcunts in the appropriate fines and cofumns provided, Salaries and wages billad to the Respondent by an affiliaied company must be assigned to :

the particular oparating function(s) relating to the expenses.

in determining this segragation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be tsed, Whan

raporting detail of other accounts, enfer as many rows as necessary numbered sequentially starting with 75.01, 75.02, etc.

Payroll Billed Allccation of
Line Classffication Direct Payroll by Afffliated Payroll Gharged Total
No. Distributior: Companies for Clearing
Accounts
(@) {) (0 I (e)

3 |Electic

2 | Operalion

3 Production

4 Transmisslon

5 Distribution

8 Customer Accounis

7 Customer Service and Informational

8 Sales

g Administrative and General

10 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 8)

11 |Maintenance

12 Production

13 Traasmission

14 Distribution

15 Adminlstrative and General

16 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 12 thru 15)

17 | Totat Operation and Maintenance

18 | Production (Total of lines 3 and 12)

19 | Transmisslon (Total of lines 4 and 13)
20 Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14)
21 Custamer Accounts {line 6)
22 Customer Service and Informational (line 7)
23 Sales {line 8)

24 | Administrative and General (Total of lines 9 and 15)
25 1 TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24)
26 |Gas
27 |Operation
28 Produgtion - Manufactured Gas
29 Production - Natural Gas(including Exploration and Development)
3 Other Gas Supply
3 Storage, LNG Ferminaling and Procassing 1,941,285 1,941,285
32 Transmission 5,075,685 5,075,685
a3 Distribution
34 Customer Accounts
35 Customer Service and Informational

36 Sales

a7 Administrative and General 9,743,030 9,743,030
38 | TOTAL Oparaticn (Tolal of lines 28 thru 37) 16,760,000 16,760,000
39  [Maintenance

40 Production - Menufactured Gas

41 Production - Natural Gas{including Exploration and Development)

42 Other Gas Supply

43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 500,956 500,956
44 Transmission 2317524 2,317,524
45 Distribution

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED)
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent

Dorminion Energy Questar Pipsline, LL.C

This Report Is:

§))] An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

TGt B p57-09
2018/ 4PeQtr. | nfegFad 6H2RY&gtess Report

Distribution of Salaries and Wages {continued)

DEU Exhibit 45

Payroll Billed Allocation of Page 145|aof 174
Line Classification Direct Payrell by Affiiated Payroll Charged Total
No. Distributton Companies for Claaring
Accounis
(@) {b) (6) (d) &)
48 Administrative and General
47 | TOTAL Malntenance (Total of lines 40 thru 46) 2,818,480 2,818,480
48 | Gas {Continued) B -
49 | Total Operation and Maintenance
50 Production - Manufactured Gas {Total of iines 28 and 40)
51 Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)(l. 29 and 41}
52 | Other Gas Supply (Total of lines 30 and 42)
53 Storage, LNG Tarminaling and Procassing (Total of Il. 31 and 43} 2,442,241 2,442,241
54 | Transmission (Total of lines 32 and 44) 7,393,209 7,393,209
65 | Distributlon {Total of lines 33 and 45}
56 | Customer Accounts (Total of ling 34)
57 Customer Saivice and Informational (Total of line 35)
58 Sales {Total of lino 36)
59 Administrative and General (Totaj of lines 37 and 46} 9,743,030 9,743,030
60 {Total Operation and Maintenancs {Total of lines 50 thru 59} 19,678,480 19,578,480
62 | Operation and Maintenance
63 | TOTAL ALL Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 60, and 62) 19,578,480 19,578,480
64 | Utiity Plant I '
65 | Construction (By Utility Depariments)
66 Electric Plant
87 Gas Plant 2,546,853 2,546,853
68 Cther
68 | TOTAL Construction {Total of linas 66 thru 68) 2,546,853 2,546,853
70  tPlant Removal {By Utiilly Departmenis}
71 Elaciric Plant
72 Gas Plant
73 Other
74 | TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 71 thru 73}
75 | Other Accounts (Specify) ffootnote details)
76 | TOTAL Other Accounts
77 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 22,125,333 22,125,333

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED)
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Dominion Energy Utah'

Name of Respondent This Repori is: Date of Report Y fod of R :
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LL.C {t) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ﬁgék%? NOFTQT)STOQ ;
' (2) [ ]AResubmission | 2028/ HPAGIr. | ntegFéf 6h #¥8¢¥ess Report
Charges for Qutside Professional and Other Consultative Services DEU ExHibit 45

1. Raport the information specified below for all charges made during the year Iacluded in any account {incliding plant accounts} for oulside consullative and other pmfessiqngg@/ig_egrﬁ
These services Include rate, management, construction, engineering, research, financlal, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasirg, advertising,labor relations, and public relafions,
rendered for the respondent inder written or oral asvangement, for which aggregate payments were made during the year o any corporation parinership, organization of any kind, or
individuat {oiher than for services as an employee or for payments made for medical and related services} amounting to move than $250,000, including payments for legistative sarvices,
excapt those which should be raported in Account 426.4 Expendilures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities,

(a) Name of person or organizafion rendering servicas.

(b} Total charges for the year.
2, Sum under a dascription “Other”, all of the aforementioned services amounting to $250,000 or less.
3. Totat under a description “Total”, the total of all of the aforementioned services.
4. Chargas for outside professional and sthier consultative services provided by asscciated (affiliated) companios should be excluded from this schedule and be reported on Page 358,
according fo the instructions for that schedule.

of 174

Description Amount
Line {in dollars)
MNo. {a) (b}
1 HANGING H COMPANIES LLC 3,228,980
2 GREENES ENERGY SERVICE ING 2,716,106
3 FLARE CONSTRUGTION INC 1,506,102
4 SOLAR TURBINES INC 1,152,797
5 ATS WELDING INC 1,082,963
6 UPS MIDSTREAM SERVICES INC 994,886
7 WASATCH ELECTRIC 782,879
8 WIRE BROTHERS INC 577,383
9 POWER SERVICE INC 334,407
10 | NORTEX FIELD SERVICES ING 318,062
11 | IRON HORSE ENERGY SERVICES INC 312,574
12 | TAYLOR CONSTRUCTION INC 281,152
13 | CACHE VALLEY ELECTRIC CO 274,361
14 | Other 6,452,717
15
16
17 | Total 20,015,369
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
a5
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N f R dent This Report | Date of Report Qnr/r;injnn I%npm Utah
ame of Responden is Report Is: ate of Repo r/Perlo
Deminion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) OC?(GP Rioefgf pS7-09
(2) [[]A Resubmission | 208/ YRCStr. | njeqFal 8h#PHEFess Report
Transactions with Associated (Affillated) Companies DEU ExHibit 45
1. Repert beiow the Information called for conceraing & goods or services received fram or provided to associated (affiliated) companies amounting to more than $250,00p>age 147 of 174
2, Sum under a description “Other”, all of the aforementioned goeds and services amounting to $250,600 or less.
3, Total under a descriplion "Total", the total of all of the aferementicned goods and services.
4, Where amounts billed to or received from the assaciated {affiliated) company are basad on an zllocation process, explain in a foonote the basis of the allogation.
Account(s) Amount
Line Description of the Good or Service Nama of Assoclated/Affiliated Company Charged ar Chargad or
No. Credited Credited
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 | Goods or Senvices Provided by Affiliated Company
2 |Material Management Dorminion Energy Setvices, inc. Various
3 | Administrative and General Dominion Energy Services, Inc. Various
4 Sub Tolal
5
6 |Other Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc. 107
7 |Facilities Dominlon Energy Questar Corporation 930.2
8 |Other Dorinion Energy Questar Corporalion 930.2
9 | Other Quastar Energy Services, inc. 864, 926, 930.2
10 jInformation Technalogy and Commuinications Questar Gas Company 930.2
11 |Operational Services Questar Gas Company Various = G 417,605
12 | Purchase of Natural Gas Transportation Dominion Energy Overthrust Plpeline, LLC 858 3,528,571
13 | Pipaline Operations Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline Services, Inc.
14  |Administrative and General Daminion Energy Questar Pipeiine Sexvices, Inc.
15 | Consiruction Services Dominion Energy Questar Pipeiine Sevices, Inc.
16 |Facilities Daminien Energy Questar Pipeline Servicas, Inc.
17
18 Sub Total 30,779,796
19
20 | Goods or Services Provided for Affiliatad Company
21 | Other Questar Energy Services, Inc. 7146
22 | Other Quaestar Gas Company 417146 8,314
23 | Sale of Natural Gas Transportation and Storage Sarvices Questar Gas Company 4892, 489.4, 146 74,524 458
24 | Interest on Borrowing Dominion Energy Overthrust Pipelina, LLC 4181146 2,046,917
25 | Warehouse and Procurement Dorninton Energy Questar Corporalion 146 9,633
26 | Warehouse and Procurement Dominion Energy Overthrust Pipeline, LLG 146 37,126
27 Warehouse and Procurement Questar Southem Trails Pipeline Company 146 14,398
28 | Warahouse and Procurement Questar infocomm, inc. 146 4,571
29 | Warehouss and Procurement Questar Gas Company 146 498,900
30 | Warehouse and Procurement Ceminion Energy Questar Pipeline Services, [nc. 146 137,682
31 |Other Dominien Energy Overthrust Pipeline, LLC 148 190,974
32
33 Subtotal 77,605,632
34
35
36
37
38
38
40
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ibit 45

. . 20184th-Otrrintegration b, Report
Name of Respondent This Report is: Dats ot Reporte [ Yoarb SHON 3 RENEHo| ~eP
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) DEU Ex
Dominlon Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC {2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/@Page 148 of 174

FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 2  Column: d

Material inventory assets as of the preceding year ended December 31st

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 3 _Column: d

Certain of these costs are allocated based on the Operating Expense Method - total operating expenses, excluding
purchased gas expense, purchased power expense (including fuel), other purchased products and royalties, depreciation,
depletion, and amortization, and taxes other than income for the preceding year ended December 31st.

Certain of these costs are allocated based on total capitalization recorded at preceding December 31st.

Certain of these costs are allocated based on the number of customers at of the preceding year ended December 31st.

Certain of these costs are allocated based on total capitalization (Debt and Equity} recorded at preceding December 31st.

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 4 _Column: d

107, 426.1, 859, 864, 920, 821, 923, 925, 926, 930.1, 930.2, 932

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 7 Column:d

Allocated based on the Distrigas formula

|Schedu.'e Page: 358 Line No.:8 Column: d

Allocated based on the Distrigas formula

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 10 Column: d

Allocated based on the usage of the service provided

'Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢

107, 814, 930.2, 926, 850, 865, 923

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 11 Column: d

Certain of these charges are allocated based on the usage of the service provided

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 13 Column: ¢

184, 814, 816, 817, 818, 820, 821, 830, 832, 833, 834, 835, 836, 850, 851, 853, 856, 857, 861, 863, 864, 865, 920, 926,

930.2

|Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 13 Column: d

Certain of these charges are allocated based on direct labor hours
Certain of these charges are allocated based on time surveys performed for each department

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 14 Column: ¢

421,426.1,426.2, 426.4, 426.5, 431, 920, 921, 923, 925, 926, 930.1, 930.2, 931, 932

ISchedule Page: 358 Line No.: 14 Column: d

Certain of these charges are allocated based on direct labor hours

Certain of these charges are allocated based on the Distrigas formula

Certain of these charges are allocated based on a weighted average distribution among the subsidiaries based on their

relative share of Gross Plant, Gross Revenues and Gross Payroll

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 15 Column: ¢

184, 834, 853, 863, 864, 865, 920, 926, 930.2

I FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09 |

2018-Ath-OtrrintegrattonBrogress;Report
Name of Respondent This Report is: Daté of Report© | YearfPeriod % F#Léjpg?P -
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) EU ExHibit 45
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 201g/@00e 149/ of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 358 Line No.: 15 Column: d |
Certain of these charges are allocated based on time surveys performed for each department

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢ |
820, 853, 857, 926, 930.2

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 16 Column: d |
Certain of these charges are allocated based on the requirements to operate the facilities

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 21 Column: d |
Certain of these charges are allocated based on the usage of the service provided

Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 22 Column: d |
Certain of these charges are allocated based on the usage of the service provided

'Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 31 Column: d I
Certain of these charges are allocated based on the Distrigas formula
Certain of these charges are allocated based on the usage of the service provided

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.2




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y i efg't_ _
Dominicn Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original . Da. Y1) ﬁlap&@f} Rig §57-09 :
: (2) []A Resubmission | 2018/#bo0r. | nfegRaoh B8tess Report -
Compressor Stations DEU Exhibit 45

1, Repart below details concerning compressor stations. Usa the following subheadings: field compressor stations, produts extraction comprassor stations, underground@ggee 150 of 174
compressor stations, transmisslon compressor stations, distribution compresser stations, and other compressor stations,

2. For column (g}, indicate the production areas where such stations are used. Group relatively small field compressor stalons by production areas. Show the number of stations
grouped. Identify any station held under a fitle other than full ownership. State in a footnote the namme of owner or co-owner, the nature of respendent's title, and pecent of ownership if
jointly owned.

Number of Certificated
Line Name of Station and Location Unlts at Horsepower for Plant Cost
Na. Station Each Station
(8) (b} {e) {d)
1 UNDERGROUND STORAGE COMPRESSOR STATIONS:
2 Utah - Cash (was Coalville) {Underground Storage)
i 1,600 3,893,098

3 Utah - Chalk Creek

1 550 522,263
4 Utah - Kastler Compressor Station

8 32,50C 75,476,357
5 Utah - Kastler Dew Point Plant

2 1,200 22477492
6 Utah - Clay Basin Park and Loan

1 1,680 3,960,046
7 Wyoming - Leroy

1 3,830 2,145,390
8 Total

14 41,360 108,474,646

g | TRANSMISSION COMPRESSOR STATIONS:
10 | Colorado - Greasewood

2 7,100 21,254,557
il Colorado ~ Skull Creek Dew Paint Plant

1 100 872,829
12 | Utah - Blind Canyon

2 11,878 26,087,635
13 | Utah - Fidlar

4 8,070 26,237,186
14 | Utah - Oak Spring

3 21,539 37,384,669
15 | Utah - Thistle Creek

2 12,500 28,674,830
16 | Utah - Price Raptor Plant

2 1,200 919,359
17 | Wyoming - Coleman

2 6,530 21,003,437
18 | Wyoming - Eakin

5 15,080 30,445,004
19 | Wyoming - Kanda

4 7,160 10,540,206
20 | Wyoming - Nightingale

3 6,140 9,075,977
2t | Wyoming - Simon

1 4,700 8,422,110
22 { Wyoming - Skull Creek

2 2,464 4,071,133
23 | Total

33 104,461 224,988,032

24
25

FERG FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original o Da, Yv) ﬁﬂg&i&i REBEng pS7-09
(2) []AResubmission | 2018/41kotr. | njegFal 6h48§ress Report
Compressor Stations DEU Exhibit 45
Designate any station that was not operated during the past year. State in a foatnote whether the book cost of such station has been retired in the books of account, or W%E’@!@ﬂ. of 174
of the station and its hook cost ars contemplated. Designate any compressor units in transmission compressor stations installad and put into operation during the year and show in a :
footnote each unil's size and the date the unit was placed In operation.
3. For column {e), Includs the type of fuel or power, if other than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power ars used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other fusl or power.
Expenses (except | Expenses (oxcepd | Expenses (except Operationat Data Operationat Data
depraciation and depreciation and depraciation and Gas for Electricity for Number of Date of
Line taxes} taxes) taxes) Compressor Compressor Total Cornpressor Comprassors Station
No. Fualin Oth Statlon in Hours of Operation | Operated at Time Peak
Fuel Power Other KWh Buring Year of Station Peak
&) { © (h) { ] (K 0
1
2
45,646 58,312 17,452 725 1 01/29/2018
3
35,430 20,793 11,410 1,293 10/26/2018
4
7,714,236 1,858,786 2,777,296 25,628 01/03/2018
5
18,326 32,280 6,870 4086 1 02/25/2018
5}
26,271 33,081 11,238 21 08/04/2018
7
122,910 74,708 43,877 999 1 01/28/2018
8
7,959,819 2,077.9M 2,868,143 29,982 3
]
10
228,652 348,472 73,363 3,744 1 11/03/2018
1
8,407 i 09/07/2018
12
1,277,281 452,695 480,824 10,814 2 12/04/2018
13
1,033,762 664,074 380,519 15,940 3 12/04/2018
14
2,958,667 418,022 1,109,260 24,127 2 02/20/2048
15
1,070,043 291,559 399,282 8,853 i 02/20/2018
16
2,691 1,034 01/23/2018
17
860,404 829,772 323,126 10,585 1 02/23/2018
18
863,577 676,145 289,988 8,944 5 11/20/2018
19
265,988 154,866 106,907 6,976 4 06/14/2018
20
772,113 214,665 292,753 8,840 1 12/02/2018
21
712,200 269,282 270,854 8,503 i 12/22/2018
22
17,446 197,733 6,963 565 09/07/2018
23
10,063,424 4,517,285 3,734,873 116,238 22 09/07/2018 |
24 |
25 |
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 509



N f R dent This Report | Date of Report eomi n'ion Energy Utah
ame of Responden is Report Is: ate of Repo r
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC {0 An Origlna! ! (Mo, Da, Y1) ﬁép&@fj Ri&?fgit()m-og
{2) [JAResubmission | 20X8/4totr. | ntegFai6h PH8&tEss Report
Gas Storage Projects DEU Exhibit 45
1. Report injections and withdrawals of gas for afi storage projects used by respondent, Page 152 of 174 '
Gas Gas Total
Line [tem Belonging to Belonging to Amount
No. Respondeni Othars {Dth)
(Cth) (Dth)
(@) N ] (d) -
STORAGE GPERATIONS {in Dih)
1 Gas Delivered 1o Slorage
2 January 472,483 1,369,723 1,842,206
3 February 108 5,085,741 5,085,847
4 March 665,799 3,954,212 4,620,011
5 April 433,054 4,592 437 5,025,491
8 May 539,970 8,719,039 9,259,009
7 June 372,756 8,991,698 9,364 455
8 July 862,640 8,556,488 7419,128
g August 1,044,240 5434410 8,478,650
10 | Sepiember (  221,i85) 7,759,026 7,537,841
11 | Octobar 173,758 6,730,550 6,904,308
12§ November 527,991 4,276,157 4,804,148
13 | December 298,762 4,274,646 4,573,408
14 TOTAL (Total of lines 2 thru 13} 5,170,374 67,744,128 72,914,502
15 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage I
16 | January 552,107 16,552,643 17,104,750
17 Februagy 4,818,257 10,282,603 15,100,860
18 March 1,347,821 7,022,429 8,370,350
18 April 54,411 2,570,888 2,625,299
20 May 519,901 582,348 1,102,249
21 | June 692,809 1,443,620 2,136,429
22 July 506,896 1,785,075 2,291,971
23 August 1,072,568 1,902,415 2,974,983
24 | Seplember (  458,090) 1,641,568 1,185,478
25 Octeber 411,943 3,682,110 4,084 053
26 November 594,036 11,364,755 11,958,785
27 | December 714917 11,739,767 12,454,684
28 TOTAL {Total of linas 16 thru 27) 10,829,670 70,570,221 81,399,691

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Dominion Energy Utah

2. Report total amount in Dih or other unit, as applicable on lines 2, 8, 4, 7. ¥ quantity is converted from Mef to Dth, provide conversien factor in a footnote.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yeaar/Pgri f
Dominion Energy Questar Pipsline, LLC (1) An Origina! ) (Mo, Da, ¥r) 1360?(8{1 Ng%ﬁgﬂ)S%OQ
(2) [ JA Resubmission | 2018/1EPGAr. | negFafl 6h 2348&¥ess Report

Gas Storage Projects DEU Exhibit 45 :

1. Online 4, enter the total storage capacity certificated by FERC. page 153 of 174 :

R ltem Total Amount
Line

No. o )

STORAGE OPERATIONS

1 | Top or Working Gas End of Yaar 31,051,251 D
2 Cushlon Gas {Inclding Native Gas) 80,215,874 Dth
3 | Total Gasin Reservolr (Total of fine 1 and 2) 111,267,125 Oth
4 Cartificated Storage Capaclty 161,421,700 Dth
5 Number of Injecticn - Withdrawal Wells 56
6 Number of Observation Wells 18
7 Maximum Days' Withdrawal from Storage 752,636 Dth
8 Bate of Maximum Days' Withdrawal 1113/2018
9 LNG Terminal Companlss {in Dih)
10 | Number of Tanks
11 | Capacity of Tanks
12_| LNG Volume I
13 | Received at "Ship Rail"
14 | Transferred to Tanks
15 | Withdrawn from Tanks
16 | "Boll Off" Vaporization Loss

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Docket N0.18-057-09

Lintocwatian,

OGRS,

Do
Name of Respondent This Report is: Daté of Report® \"b'é?ﬁé”ﬁé’d'%'é’%}')@
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Dominion Enargy Questar Pipefine, LLC {2) A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/d2age 154

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 513 Line No.: 1

Column: c

Dth calculated using the 1.085 Mcf/Dth conversion factor. Applied to line 2, 3, 4 & 7 also.

Report
ibit 45
of 174

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Ygar/Peyi afgrt
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLG (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) ﬁaj&&j mg 95709
@) [T]A Resubmission | 2018/4500kr. | n{egFar 6h Bi84¢ss Report
Transmission Lines DEU Exhibit 45
1. Report balow, by state, the total miles of transmission lines of each transmission system operated by respondent at and of year. Page 155 of 174

2. Report separately any lines held nder a title other than full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk, in columa (b) and in a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner,
nature of raspondent's title, and percent cwnership if Jointly owned,

3. Report separately any line that was not operated during the past year. Enter in a footnote the details and state whether the book cost of such a ling, or any portion thereo, has been
retired in the books of account, or what disposition of the line and its book costs are contempiated.

4. Report the number of miles of pips 1o one decimal point.

Designation (identification} * Totat Miles
Line of Line or Group of Lines of Pipe
Na. {a) (&) ©

1 Colorado Transmission Lines
173.20

2 Utah Transmission Lines
990.40

3 Wyoming Transmission Lines
72420

8 Total Transmission Lines
1,887.80

10

1

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 5§14
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MName of Respondent

Dominicn Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report is:
{1 An Originat

(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Ye98cxiet Ni6°ret057-09

2018/ #eoddtr. | nlegkad 6h Bid&kess Report

Transmission System Peak Deliveries

DEU Exhibit 45

1. Raport below the total transmission system deliveries of gas (in Dth), excluding deliverios to siorage, for the period of system peak deliveries indicated below, during th
embracing the heating season cverlapping the year's end for which this report is submitied. The seasen's peak normally will be reached before the due date of this report, April 30, which

permits inciusion of the peak informaticn required en this page. Add rows as necessary to report all data. Number additional rows 6.01, 6.02, etc.

156 of 174

Dth of Gas Dth of Gas Total
Line Dasciiption Delivered to Delivered to {b} + {c}
No. interstate Pipelines Gihers
(&) (e {d)
SECTION A: SINGLE DAY PEAK DELIVERIES

1 Date: 1/14/2019

2 Volumes of Gas Transported

3 No-Notice Transpartation 37,457 37417
4 Other Firm Transportation 584,863 989,841 1,574,684
5 Interruptible Transportation 4,133 50,405 54,538
6 | Other (Describe) {iooinote detail 137,517 71,820 208,346
7 TOTAL 726,503 1,149,492 1,875,995
] Volumes of gas Withdrawn form Storage under Storags Contract

9 No-Nofice Storagoe

10 Qther Firm Storage 335,503 335,503
11 Inferruptible Storage

12 | EOther (Describe) (footnold detalls 85,904 85,904
13 | TOTAL 421,407 421,407
14 | Other Operational Activilies

15 Gas Withdrawa from Storage for System Operafions 2,444 2,444
16 Reduction in Lina Pack

17 Other (Desczibe) {footnote details)

18 | TOTAL 2,444 2444
19 | SECTION B; CONSECUTIVE THREE-DAY PEAK DELIVERIES
20 | Dates: 12/31/2018, 1/1/2019, 1/2/2019
2% | Volumes of Gas Transported
22 No-Nofice Transportation { 7,135) ( 7,135)
23 Other Firm Transporiation 1,674,972 2,927,320 4,602,292
24 Interruptible Transportation 56,265 148,494 204,759
25 | Other{Describe) {footnote details) 340,572 203,227 543,799

26 | TOTAL

27 | Volumes of Gas Withdrawn from Storage under Storage Contract

28 No-Notice Storage

2,071,809

3,271,906

ﬁﬁﬁ

5,343,715

29 Other Firm Storage 1,004,977 1,004,977
30 ' 5,000 5,000
31 225,045 225,045
32 1,235,022 1,235,022
33 | Other Operational Aclivities T B

34 Gas Withdrawn from Storage for Systam Operaticns 48,881 48,881
35 Raduction in Line Pack

36 Other {Describe) {fooinote details)

37 TOTAL 48,881 48,881

FERC FORM NO. 2

(12-96)
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Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09

. . 2018-4th-Otrrintegration-ProgressiReport

Name of Respondent This Report is: Daté of Reportc | YearfPeriod of Report |, =

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) DEU Exhibit 45

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/02age 157/ of 174 -
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 518 Line No.: 6 Column: a |
Operator Balancing Agreement Allocations

'Schedule Page: 518 _Line No.: 12 Column: a |
Peaking Storage

ISchedule Page: 518 Line No.: 25 Column: a |
Operator Balancing Agreement Allocations

ISchedule Page: 518 Line No.: 31 Column: a I
Peaking Storage

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y‘ﬁ&ﬂ?&? NBef -057-09
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Orlg:na! . {Mo, Da. Yt) .

(2) [TJAResubmission | 200&4HRPGLr. In egFaH 8 $18kess Report

Auxiliary Peaking Facilltles DEU Exhibit 45

1. Report below auxiliary faclliies of the respendent for meeting seasonal paak demands on the respondent's system, such as underground storage prefects, liquefied PQWQ@Q?SS of 174
ingtallations, gas liquefaction plants, ail gas sets, elc.

2. For column {c), for underground starage projacts, report the delivery capacity on Febriary 1 of the heating season overlapping the year-end for which this report is submitted.
For other facllities, report the rated maximum daily dedivery capacities.

3. For column {d), Inciuds or exclude (as apprapriate) the cost of any plant used jointly with another faciity on the basls of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facllity is a
separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

Maximum Daily Cost of Was Facility
Location of Typa of Dslivery Capacity Facility Operated on Day
Line Facility Facility of Facifity {in dollars) of Highest

No. Dth Transmission Peak
(a) (b) (c} {d) Delivery?

Summit County, Utah

Chalk Creek and Coalville Storage Unglerground Sicsage 105,000 25,238,328 Yes

Uinta County, Wyoming

Leroy Storage Project Undergreund Storage 78,750 23,335,464 Yes

Daggett County, Utah

Clay Basin Storage Underground Storage 766,800 162,784,635 Yes
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Dominion Energy Utah:

2. Natural gas means aither natural gas unmixed or any mixiure of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enler Ir column {c) the year to date Dih as reporiad in the schedules indicated for the ltlems of receipis and defiveries.

4. Enter I cofumn {d) the respective quaster's Dik as reported In the schedules indicated for the items of receipts and defivaries.

5. Incicate in a foclnote the quantilies of bundled sales and transportation gas and specify the fine cn whick such quanlities ase listed,

8. If the respenent operates lwo or more sysiems which are not interconnacted, submit separate pages for this purpose.

7. Indicate by footnote the quantities of gas nat subject to Commission regulation which did not incur FERG regulatory costs by showing {1) the local distributicn volumes another jurisdictiona! pipeline delivared to the
focal disteibuion company portion of the reporting pipsline (2) the quantiies that the reporfing pipeline transporied ar sold through its local distebulion facllitias or intrastate facilifies and which the reporiing pipeline
received through gathering faciliies or intrastate facllifies, but not through any of the interstate porfion of the raporting pipeliae, and (4} the gatharing fine quantilies that were not destined for interstaie market or thal
wara not transported through any intsrstate portion of the reperting pipeline,

8, Indicata in 2 footnete the specific gas purchase expenss account{s) and related lo which the aggregate volumes reporlad on line No. 3 relata.

9. Indicate In a fcotnote {1) the system supply quaniities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline, during the reporing year and also reported as sales, fransportaticn and cempression volures by Lhe reporting
pipaling during the sams reporting year, (2 the system supply quanlities of gas that are stored by tha repoding pipeline during the reporting year which the reporting pipefine intends to sefl or transport in a fulure
reporiing year, and {3) contract storage quantities.

10, Also indicale the volumes of pipeline produstion field sales that are includad in both the company's total sales figure and the company's total transporiation flgure. Add addiional information as necessary to the
footnoles.

MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Y il f
Dominion Energy Questar Pipsline, LLC (1) An OriginaIi . (Mo, Da, Y1) ﬁ&ﬁ%&' NB‘T@I po7-09,
@ [ ]AResubmission | 2008/ 4¥eAGr. | njegFat 6h 4586kss Report
Gas Account - Natural Gas DEU Exhibit 45
1. The purposa of this schedule is to account for the quaniity of natural gas received and defivered by the respondant. Page 1591of 174

Fef. Page No. of Total Amount Current Three
Line [fam (FERC Form Nos. of Dth Months
No. 2f2-A) Year to Date Ended Amount of Dth
{b} (@ Quarterly Only
01 Name of System: Dominj .
2 GAS RECEIVED
3 Gas Purchases (Accounis B00-805)
4 | Gas of Others Received for Gathering {Account 489.1) 303
5 | Gas of Others Recalved for Transmission (Accouni 489.2) 305 407,020,387, 95 554,483
i Gas of Cthars Raceived for Distribution {Account 489.3) 301
7 | Gas of Others Recaivad for Coniract Storage {Account 489.4) 307 74pi8830] 5:827.567
8 Gas of Others Raceived for Production/Extraction/Processing (Account 490 aad 491)
9 Exchanged Gas Recsived from Qthers (Account 806} 328
10 | Gas Received as Imbalances (Account 806) 328 1,289,972 501,968
11 | Receipts of Respondent's Gas Transporied by Clhers {Account 858) 332 56,041,209 11,995,022
12 | Othar Gas Witadrawn from Storage (Explain) : 10,337,980 1,117,806
13 | Gas Received from Shippers as Compressar Station Fugl 7,534,361 2,018,856
14 | Gas Recelved from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounted for 2,075,703 597,615
15 | Other Receipts (Specify) (footnote detafis) 34,303,083) 956,982
16 | Total Receipts (Totai of lines 3 thru 15) 494,130,275 136,570,399
17 | GAS DELIVERED
18 | Gas Sales {Accounts 480-484)
19 | Deliveries of Gas Gathered for Others (Account 489.1) 303
20 | Deliveries of Gas Transparied for Others {Account 489.2) 305 . B7.615.006 88,331,317
21 | Deliveries of Gas Distributed for Others (Account 489.3) 301
22 Dalivaries of Coniract Storage Gas (Account 489.4) 307 65,809,042 17,846,116
23 | Gas of Others Delivered for Production/Extraction/Processing (Account 490 and 491)
24 | Exchangs Gas Defivered to Others {Account 806) 328
25 Gas Dalivered as Imbalances (Account 806) 328 2,306,322 460,697
26 | Deliveries of Gas to Others for Transportation (Account £58) 332 76,356,600 18,218,188
27 | Other Gas Dalivered to Storage (Explain) : 5,000,628 989,297
28 | Gas Used for Compressor Station Fual 500 6,545,664 1,810,337
29 | Other Deliveries and Gas Used for Other Operations G 49,323,017 19,734
30 | Total Daliverias (Total of lines 18 thru 29) 492,964,263 136,275,686
31 | GAS LOSSES AND GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR N I -
32 | Gas Losses and Gas Unaccounied For ] aesote] 294713
33 | TOTALS N [
a4 | Total Deliveries, Gas Losses & Unaccounted For (Tatal of lines 30 and 32) 494,130,275 136,576,399

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 01-11) Page 520




Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09

2018 4th- Ot Integration-Prg Report
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | YearfPeriod CBSUO ibi
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ibit45
Dominlon Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 201g/d2a0e 160{of 174 :
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 2 Column:
Footnote fo Instruction 5:

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC does not bundle Sales and Transportation Services.

Footnote to Instruction 7:
All quantities of gas were subject to Commission regulation.

Footnote to Instruction 9:
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LL.C had the following storage quantities at 12/31/18:

Clay Basin Storage Dth
Contract Storage 27,231,192
System Balancing Gas 1,641,126
Gas for Future Sale or Transportation 381,121

29,253,439

Leroy Peaking Starage Dth
Contract Storage 768,795

Coablville Peaking Storage Dth
Contract Storage 605,988

Chalk Creek Peaking Storage Dth
Contract Storage 303,271

[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 5 Column: c
This amount has been reduced by the quantity of “Receipts of Respondent's Gas Transported by Others” (Line 11).
Applies to column (d) also.

[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 7 Column: ¢ |
This amount does not include System Balancing Gas withdrawals reported on Line 12, or 1,306,591 Dth of Gas Received

for Fuel which is reported on Line 13.

ISchedule Page: 520 Line No.: 7 Column: d |
This amount does not include System Balancing Gas withdrawals reported on Line 12, or 368,347 Dth of Gas Received for

Fuel which is reported on Line 13.

[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 12 Column: ¢ |
System Balancing Gas withdrawals. Applies to column (d) also.

[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 15 Column: c I
Other Recelpts includes:

Dth
Change in Storage Inventory 34,300,808
Operational Gas 2,225
34,303,033

| FERG FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1




Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09

2018-4th-OtrrintegrationPragressiReport
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Reportc | YearfPeriod 6|E%D§ b 5
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y) ibit 45
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC {2) _ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 2018/d2a0e 161)of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 520 LineNo.: 15 Column: d |
Change in Storage Inventory.

ISchedule Page: 520 Line No.: 20 Column:c |
This amount has been reduced by the quantity of "Deliveries of Gas to Others for Transportation” (Line 26). Applies to
column {d) also.

There were 67,744,128 Dth of natural gas received into underground storage as reported on line 14 of page 512, gas of
others received for contract storage. Pursuant to section 4(f) of Rate Schedule FSS and Section 3(d) of Respondent's
FERC Gas Tariff, First Revised Volume No.1, ACA is only applicable to 48,822,987 Dth of gas transported to storage by
Northwest Pipeline Corporation.

The total volume subject to ACA is 363,970,506 Dth, which is the sum of line 20 and line 26 on Page 520, and 48,822,987
Dth of gas transported to stcrage by Northwest Pipeline Corporation.

[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 27 Column: c !
System Balancing Gas injections. Applies to column (d) also.

ISchedule Page: 520 Line No.: 29 Column: ¢ E
Other Deliveries includes:

Dth
Change in Storage Inventory 48,283,939
M&R, Mains, & Misc. Fuel 1,039,078
49,323,017
[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 29 Column: d
Other Deliveries includes:
Dth
Change in Storage Inventory 7,381,157
M&R, Mains, & Misc. Fuel 238,577
7,619,734

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.2




M f Respondent This Repaort | Date of Report Qnr?lii’ni'ndn I:F\I"\pr Utah
me o " : .
Daominion Eni?g;]y Znuestar Pipeline, LLC M ?\n Srigina! _ (IV?OE,; {o)a, \eqp)o E%Cﬁf'e?t ﬁo.i@- D57-09
(2) [T]A Resubmission | 2018487 | ntearatfdh#8ess Report

Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter DEU ExHibit 45

1, Repart monthly {1) shipper suppliad gas for lhe current quarter and gas censumed in pipeline operations, (2) the disposition of any excess, the accounting recognition givern o such disposition an if 2lof 174

account(s} charged er credited, and (3) the source of gas used to mest any deficioncy, the accounting recognifion given to the gas used lo meet the deficlency, including the accourding basis of tha gas ad the
specific account{s) charged or crediied.

2. Onfines 7, 14, 22 and 30 report only the dekatherms of gas providad by shippers under tarfff terms and conditions far gathering , production/ extraction/processing, transmission, distibution and storage servics
and the use of that gas for compressar luet, ¢lher eperational purposes and lost and unaccaunted for. The dekatherms must be broken out by functional catagories on Lines 2-6, 9-13, 16-21 and 24-29.
The dekatherms must be reporied in column {d) unless the company has discounted or negotiated rates which should be reported In columns (b) and {c).

3, Onfines 7, 14, 22 and 30 repert only the dollar amounts of gas provided by shippers under tarff terms and conditions for gathering, production/ extraction/processing, transmission, distribution and storage
sorvice and the use of at gas for comprassor fuef, other operaticnal purposes and lost and unaceounted for. The dollar amounts must be broken out by functional categaries on Lines 26, 8-13,16-21 and
23-29. The dollar amounts must be reporled it coltimn (h) unless the company hes discounted of negolialed rates which shoukd ba reported in columns {fy and {g). The accounting should disclose the accouniis}
deblted and eredited in colurnns {m) and (n}.

4, Indicate in a fooinote the basis for valuing the gas reported in Columns (f}, (g} and (h).

5. Report in cofumns (j), (k! and () the amount of fuel waived, discounted or reduced as part of a negofialed rate agreement.

6, On fines 32-37 report the dekatherms and dollar value of the excass or daficiency in shipper supplied gas broken aut by functional category and whelher recatrse rate, discounted or negotiated rate.

7. On lines 38 through 51 report the dakatharms, the dollar amount and the account(s) cradited in Golumn (o} for the disposilions of gas lsted in column (a}.

8, On lines 53 through 65 report the dekatharms, the dollar amount and the account(s} debited in Colum (n) for the sources of gas raported in column {g).

9, On lines 86 and 67, seport forwardhaul and backhau volume in Dihs of throughput,

10, Whars appropriale, provide a full explanation of the allocalicn procass used in reparted numbers In a footnote,

Line Month 1 Month 1 Month 1 Month 1
Na. lter Discounted rate Negotiated Rate Reccurse Rate Total
{a) Dth {b} Dth (c) Dih {d) Dth (s}

1 |SHIPPER SUPPLIED GAS {LINES 13 AND 14, PAGE 520}

2 |Gathering

3 |Production/Extraction/Processing

4 |Transmission 41,844 71,503 383,293 498,640

5  |Distribution

6 |[Slorage 8,632 269,098 277,730
7 |Total Shipper Supplied Gas 41,844 80,135 652,391 774,370
8 |LESS GAS USED FOR COMPRESSOR STATION FUEL (LINE 28, PAGE

520)

9 [Gathering

10 |Production/Extraction/Processing

11 {Transmission 23,535 40,216 215,581 279,332
12 |Diskibution

13 |Storage 8,632 269,098 277,730
14 [Total gas used in compressors 23,535 48,848 484,679 557,062

15 |LESS GAS USED FOR OTHER DELIVERIES AND GAS USED FOR OTHER
OPERATIONS {LINE 28, PAGE 520} (Foolnote)

16 jGathering

17  |Production/Extraction/Processing

18 |Transmission 6,271 10,7117 57448 74,436
19 [Distribution

20 [Storage

21 |Other Delivaries {specify} {footrote detalls)

22 [Total Gas Used For Other Defiveries And Gas Used For Other Operations 6,271 10,717 57,448 74,436

23 [LESS GAS LOST AND UNACCOUNTED FOR {LINE 32, PAGE 528}
24 |Gathering

25  |Production/Extraction/Processing

25 |Transmission 6,392 16,922 58,547 75,861

27 |Distribution

28 |Slorage

29  [Other Losses (specify) (footnote details)

30 ([Total Gas Lost And Unaccounted For 6,392 10,822 58,547 75,861

FERC FORM NO. 2 / 3Q (REVISED 02-11) Page 521a-M1




Daminion Fner

y Utah

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

(1)
(2)

This Report Is:

An OCriginal
[T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

201848 . | nte

BOERE ST,

qaratfich 38 8Gress

D57-00
Report

Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter {(continued)

DEU ExH

ibit 45

Line
No. [tern

{a)

NET EXCESS OR (DEFICIENCY)

31 |Other Losses

Month 1
Discounted rats
Cth (b)

Month 1

Dth {c)

Negotiated Rate

Month 1

Dth (d)

Recourse Hate

oRge 163

Total
Dth (e}

32 |Gathering

33 |Production/Extraction

of 174

34 [Transmissicn

5,646

9,648 51,717

67,011

a5 |Distribution

25 |(Storage

37 |Total Net Excess Or {Deflciency)

38 [DISPOSITION OF EXCESS GAS:

39 [Gas sold to others

5,646

9,648 51,7117

67,011

40 |Gas used to meet Imbalances

41 |Gas added to system gas

42 |Gas returned to shippers

(

5,648) {

9648) [(  51,717)

{ 67,011

43 {Other (list)

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51 [Total Disposition Of Excess Gas

(

52 |GAS AGQUIRED TO MEET DEFICIENCY:

53 |Syslem gas

5,646) {

ged8|( s1,717)

{67,011

54 |Purchased gas

55  [Other (list)

56

57

58

59

60

61

a2

63

64

65 |[Total Gas Acquired To Meet Deficiency

SEPARATION OF FORWARDHAUL AND BACKHAUL THROUGHPUT

66 {Forwardhaul Volzme in Dths for the Quarter

107,549,505

g7 [Backhaul Yolume In Dihs for the Quarter

68 |TOTAL (Lines 66 and &7)

107,548,505

FERG FORM NO. 2 / 3Q (REVISED 02-11)
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Dominion.Energy Utah

N f Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/iPerigd of Rengtt
Danr:jn(i]on :F:r) Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) [X]An Orgina (v, Ba, Y1 B6eRE N6 38 ps7-00
0 ) .
@ P (2) [ ]A Resubmission | 2018MABRORr. | ntggratich&G¥ess Report
Shipper Supplied Gas for the Gurrent Quarter DEU ExHibit 45

1. Report monthly {1} shipper suppliad gas for the current quarter and gas consumed in: pipeling aperations, (2) the disposilion of any excess, the accounting recognition given o such disposition anm@ifg_m of 174 :
acsounl(s) chargad or crediled, and (3) the source of gas used lo meel any deficlency, the accounting recognition given lo the gas used ta maet the deficlency, including the accounting basis of the gas arit the ;
specific account(s} charged or credited.

2,0n'lines 7, 14, 22 and 34 report only the dakatherms of gas provided by shippers under tailf torms and conditions for galhering , production/ extraclion/processing, sransmission, distdbution: and storage service
and the use of that gas for compressor fusl, other opsrational purposes and fost and unaccounted for. The dekatherms must be broken out by fundlicnal categories on Lings 2-6, 9-13, 16-21 and 24-29,
The dekatherms must be reported in colurn (d) unless the company has discauntad or negolialed rates which should be reported in columns {b) and {¢).

3,0n lines 7, 14, 22 and 32 report only the doflar amounts of gas provided by shippers under tariff terms and condilions for gathering, praduction/ axtraclicn/processing, lransmisston, distribution and storage
service and the use of that gas for comprassor fuel, other operational purposes and lost and tnaccounted for. The dollar amounts must ba broken out by functional categories on Lines 2-6, 9-13, 18-2t and
23-29. The dallar amaunts must be repariac in calumn {h) unlass the company has discounad or negotiated rates which should be reperted i columns (f) and {g). Tha accounting should disclose the aceount(s)
dehitad and credited in columns {m) and {n).

4, Indieate in a footnote the basls for valuing the gas reported in Golumns (f), (g) and (h}.

5, Repart in columns (), () and {I) the amounl of fuel waived, discounted or raduced as part of a negoliated rate agreemen,

6. On lines 32-37 report the dekatherms and dollar valus of the excess or deficiency in shipper supplied gas broken cul by funclional category and whather recourse rate, discounted or negolialed rate.

7. On lines 39 through 51 repent the dekatherms, the dollar amourt ard the account(s) credited in Colump {o) for ihe dispositions of gas listed In column (g},

8. On lines 53 through 65 repert the dekatherms, the dolfar amount and the acceunt{s) debited In Column () for the sources of gas teported in column {a).

9, On lines 66 and 67, report forwardhaul and backhaul volurne in Dths of throughput.

10. Where appropiiate, provide a full explanalien of the alfocation process used in reparted numbars in a footnote,

Line Month 2 Month 2 Menth 2 Month 2
Ne. Item Discounted rate Negotialed Rate Recaurse Rats Total
{a) Dth (p} Dth (q) Dtk () Dth (s}

1 ISHIPPER SUPPLIED GAS (LINES 13 AND 14, PAGE 520)

2 |Gatheting

3 |Production/Extraction/Processing

4 |Transmisslon 71,277 81,827 431,084 564,188
5  |Distributicn

6 [Storage 11,494 250,076 270,575
7 |Total Shipper Supplied Gas 71,277 73,326 690,160 834,763
8  |LESS GAS USED FOR COMPRESSOR STATION FUEL (LINE 28, PAGE

520)

g |Gathering

10  [Production/Exiraction/Processing

11 f{Transmission 38,801 33,657 234,671 307,129
12 |Distribution

13 |Storage 11,499 259,076 270,575
14 |Total gas used in compressors 38,804 45,156 493,747 577,704

15 |LESS GAS USED FOR OTHER DELIVERIES AND GAS USED FOR OTHER
OPERATIONS (LINE 29, PAGE 520) {Footnote)

16 {Gathering
17 |Production/Extraction/Processing

18  |Transmission 11,631 10,088 70,342 82,061
19 |Distribution

20 [Storage

21 |Other Deliveries (speclfy} {fooinote defalls)

22 |Total Gas Used For Other Deliveries And Gas Used For Other Operalions 11,631 10,088 70,342 92,061

23 |LESS GAS LOST AND UNACCOUNTED FOR (LINE 32, PAGE 620)

24  {Gathering
25  |Production/Extraction/Processing

26 |Transmission 17,392 15,086 105,185 137,663
27 |Distribution

28 {Storage

29 |Other Losses (specify) (footnote detalls)
30 |Total Gas Lost And Unaccounted For 17,392 15,086 105,185 137,663

FERC FORM NO. 2 / 3Q (REVISED 02-11) Page 521a-M2




Name of Respondent

Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:
1 An Criginal
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

2018 48Or. Intd

BEERE NG

arEfoh 45 8&¢ess

Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter {continued)

DEU Exh

Line
No.

item

(a)

NET EXCESS OR {DEFICIENCY)

31

Other Losses

Month 2
Discounted rate

Month 2
Negotiated Rate
Dth {p) Dth {g)

Month 2
Recourse Rate
Dth (1)

Ree 165

Total
Dih (s}

3z

Gathering

33

Production/Extraction

34

Transmission

3,453

2,996

20,686

27,336

a5

Distribution

36

Storage

37

Total Net Excess Or (Deficiency}

38

DISPOSITION OF EXCESS GAS:

39

(3as sold to others

3,453

2,996

20,686

27,335

40

Gas used to meet imbatances

41

Gas added to system gas

A2

Gias returned to shippers

{ 3,453) {

2,996)

(

20,886)

{ 27,3%)

43

Other (list)

44

45

46

47

48

43

50

51

Total Disposition Of Excess Gas

52

GAS ACQUIRED TO MEET DEFICIENCY:

53

System gas

( 3,453} {

2,996)

{

20,886)

(27,33

54

Purchased gas

55

Other (fist)

56

57

58

5%

60

61

62

63

64

65

Total Gas Acquired To Meet Deficiency

FERGC FORM NO, 2 / 3Q {REVISED 02-11)
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Dominion Energy Utah

account(s) charged or eredited, and {3) the sousce of gas used to mest any deficiency, the accounting recognition given to the gas used fo meet the deficiency, including tha accounting basis of the gas and the
specific account{s) charged or eredited.

2.0n lines 7, 14, 22 and 33 report only the dekatherms of gas provided by shippars under tanff lerms and conditions for gathering , production extraction/progessing, iransmission, distribution and storage service
and the uss of that gas for compressor fuel, other operafional purposes and lost and unaccounted for, The dekatherms must be broken out by funclional categores on Lines 26, 9-13, 16-21 and 24-29.
The dekatharms must ba reporéad in column (d} unfess the company has disecunled or negeliated rates which should be reported in columas {b) and {c).

3. On lines 7, 14, 22 and 30 reparl only the dollar amounts of gas provided by shippers under ladlf terms and conditions for gathering, production/ extraclion/processing, iransimission, distribution and slerage
senvice and the use of that gas for compressor fuel, other operational purposes and fost and unaccounted for. The dollar amounts must be broken out by functionel calegories on tines 2-6, 9-13, 18-21 and
2329, The dollar amounts must b reporied in column () unless tha company has discounted of negotiated rates which should be reperted in columns {f) and (g). The accounting should disclose the account(s}
debited and credied In eolumns {m) and (n).

4. indicate in a footnote the basis for valuing the gas reporiad in Columns (f), {g) and (h).

5, Aaport in columns ), () and (i) the amount of fuel waived, discounted or reduced as part of a negotialed rale agrsement.

6. On lines 32-37 report the delatherms and doliar value of the excess or daficiancy in shipper supplied gas broken out by functional category and whelher recaurse rate, discounted or negotiated rate.

7. On lines 39 through 51 repart the dekalherms, the daFiar amount and the account(s) eredited in Column (o} for the dispositions of gas listed in column (a}.

8. On lines 53 through 65 repart the dekalharms, e doliar amount and he account(s) debited in Colume {n} for the sources of gas reporied in column {a).

5, On lines 66 and 87, report forwardhaul and backhaul volume in Dihs of throughput.

10. Whare appropriale, provide a full explanation of the alfcation process used in reported aumbers in 2 footnote.

Line Month 3 Month 3 Menth 3 Month 3
No. ftam Discounted rate Negofiated Rate Recourse Rate Total
(@) Dih {dd) Dth (ae) Dih {ff) Dth (gg)

1 |SHIPPER SUPPLIED GAS (i.INES 13 AND 14, PAGE 520)

2 [Gathering

3 [Production/Exiraction/Processing

4 [Transmission 86,303 76,527 556,215 713,045

5  {Distribution

g [Storage 7,654 286,623 294,277

7 |Total Shipper Supplled Gas 80,303 84,181 842,838 1,007,322

8 |LESS GAS USED FOR COMPRESSOR STATION FUEL (LINE 28, PAGE —

520}

g [Gathering

10 |Production/Extraction/Procassing

11 {Transmission 42,941 40,922 297 431 381,204
12  |Distribution

13 |Storage 7,654 286,623 264 277
14 [Total gas used in compressors 42,941 48,576 584,054 675,571

15 [LESS GAS USED FOR OTHER DELIVERIES AND GAS USED FOR OTHER
OPERATIONS (LINE 29, PAGE 520} (Footnote)

16 |Gathering

17  {Production/Fxiraction/Procassing

18 [Fransmission 8,118 7,736 56,226 72,080
19 |Distribution
20 [Storage

21  [Other Deliverles {specify) (focinote details)
22 {Total Gas Used For Other Deliveries And Gas Used For Other Operations 8,118 7,736 56,226 72,080

23 |LESS GAS LOST AND UNACCOUNTED FOR (LINE 32, PAGE 520}

24  |Gathering
25  Production/Exiraction/Processing
26 [Transmission 9,143 8,714 63,332 81,189

27  |Distribution

28 [Storage

29  [Other Losses (specify) {footnote datails)
30 |Total Gas Lost And Unaccounted For 9,143 8,714 63,332 81,189

Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Y jqd 3 ‘
Dominlen Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) BBCREF NG TE-957-09

' (2) [T]A Resubmission | 2018M4HQRr. | ntegratidhidtéG¥ess Report

Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter DEU ExHibit 45

1, Aeport monthly (1) shippar supplied gas for the current quarier and gas consumed in pipsfine aparations, (2) the dispostlion of any excess, the accounting recognilisr: given to such disposltien an eilt66iof 174 ;

FERC FORM NO. 2 [ 3Q {REVISED 02-11) Page 521a-M3




Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC

This Report Is:

{1} An Originat
(2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT}

2018480 . | ntd

oreiFch 45 8Fbss

YESERRIS TR

Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter (continued)

DEU Exh

Line
No.

ftem

(a)

NET EXCESS OR (DEFICIENCY)

31

Other Losses

Month 3
Discounted rate
Dth {dd)

Month 3
Megotiated Rale
Dth {es)

Menth 3
Recourss Rate
Dth {ff)

ieage 167

Total
Dtk (g}

32

Gathering

33

Production/Extraction

34

Transmission

26,101

19,155

139,226

178,482

35

Distribution

38

Storage

37

Total Net Excess Or (Deficiency)

a8

DISPOSITION OF EXCESS GAS:

39

Gas sold o others

26,101

19,155

139,226

178,482

40

(Gas used to meet imbalances

4

Gas added io system gas

42

Gas refurned to shippers

{ 20,101)

(19,155}

(

139,296}

( 178,482)

43

Other {list)

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

Total Disposition Of Excess Gas

52

GAS ACQUIRED TO MEET DEFICIENCY:

53

System gas

( 20,101)

(19,155

(

139,226)

( 178,482)

54

Purchased gas

5b

[Other (list)

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

Total Gas Acquired To Meet Deficiency
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Dominion.Energ

1,513,548

1,796,540

Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Y, rigdhaf 11
Dominion Eangy Questar Pipelfine, LLC (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) ﬁggﬁ& Nd}ﬁ%‘-
(2) [ ]A Resubmission | 2018MEP0%r. | ntagrafon $586kess
Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter {continued) DEU Exh
Page 168
Amount Collacted (Dollars) Volume (in Dik} Not Collected Month 1 Month 1
Line Month 1 Month 1 Month 1 Month § Month 1 Month 1 Manth 1 Month 1 Accouni(s) Accouni(s)
No. | Discounted Raie | Negotiated Rate | Racourse rate Total Waived Discounted Negotialed Total Dabited (n} Cradited (o)
Amount {f} Amount {g) Amoun (h} Amount i} Bih (i) Dth (k) Dth ) Dth (m}

1 e S I - — —

2

3

4 97,078 165,887 289,240

5

6 20,026 624,308 644,334

7

8

16

54,601

113,328

1,124,455

9
10
11 54,601 93,302 500,147 648,050 854 810
12
13 20,026 624,308 644,334 819/821 810/811
14 1202384+ | 1 ' N

17

18

14,550

24,863

133,279

172,692

856/857/859

811/812

19

20

21

22
23
24

14,550

24,863

133,279

172,692

25

26

14,829

25,339

135,830

175,998

813

812

27

28

29

ao

14,829

26,359

135,830

175,998

FERGC FORM NO. 2 / 3Q (REVISED 02-11)
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at

a2

33

34

13,099

22,383

119,984

155,466

182.3/407.3

254/407 4

35

36

a7
38
39

13,099

22,983

119,964

156,466

40

H

42

{ 13,099)

( 22,383)

{ 119,984)

(155,466

182.3/4407.3

254/407.4

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

{ 22,383)

119,984

54

55

56

57

68

58

60

61

62

63

64

65

Dominion Energy Utah |
Name of Respondent . “(I;r;is R ;J\rrt1 lCS)r iginal (Dl\f?ctf Bfa f%‘?%ort Y%BR@de&i@_rbSTOQ
Dominion Energy Questar Plpeline, LLC ) [T]AResubmission | 201844t2@tr. | ntegrBeion 22166kess Report
Shipper Supplied Gas for the Gurrent Quarter (continued) DEU Exhibit 45
Page16970f 174
Amount Collscted {Dollars} Volume {in Dth) Not Collacted Month # Month 1
Line Month 1 Month 1 Menth 1 Month 1 Month 1 Month 1 Menth 1 Month 1 Account(s) Account(s)
No. | Discounted Rate | Negoliated Rale Recourse rata Total Waived Discounted Negotiated Tofal Debited {n} Craditad (0}
Amount {f) Amount {g} Amount () Amount (&} Dih i} Dth (k) Dih{f) Dth (m)

FERC FORM NO. 2 / 3Q (REVISED 0211}
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y| i f
Dominion Er:)r Questar Pipeline, LLC (1) An Original (Mo, Da, YP) %8?&%031@%57—09 |
9 peine. (@) []A Resubmission | 2018482@r. | ntegration $2186ess Report
Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter {continued) DEU Exhibit 45

Page 170iof 174

Amouni Collected {Dollars) Voluma (in Dt} Not Collected Manth 2 Month 2
Line Menth 2 Month 2 Month 2 Month 2 Maonth 2 Month 2 Month 2 Month 2 Account(s) Account(s)
No. | Discounted Rate jNegotlated Rats | Recourse rate Total Waived Discounted Negotiated Total Debited (bb) | Credited (cc)
Amount () Amount {u) Amount (v) Amount (w) Dth (x) Dth (y) Dtk {7} Dth {aa)

230,225 199,702 1,392,400 1,822,327

37,142 836,815 873,957
230,225 236,844 2,229,215 2,696,284

| ~i®R]{o | e {n| -

9
10
H 125,328 108,713 757,986 982,027 854 810
12
13 37,142 836,815 873,957 819/821 g10/811
14

1,865,984

125,328 145,856 1,594,801

16
17
18 37,568 32,685 227,204 297,357 856/857/859 314812
19

20

227,204 297,357

o
25
25 56,175 48,728 339,748 444,851 813 812
27
28
29
30 56,175 48,728 339,748 444,651

FERC FORM NO. 2 / 3Q (REVISED 02-11) Page 521c-M2



Dominion Energy Utah

31

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Y| jodyaf ] N9 |
Dorminion £ Questar Piosline, LLC (1) [X]An Criginal (Mo, Da, YT) POERE NS 18 57 09;
aminton Energy Luestar Fipeline, 2 []A Resubmission | 20184482Qer. | ntdgrafih 49/8&Fess Report |
Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter {continued) DEU Exhibit 45
Page-t7tof 174
Amount Collacted (Dollars) Volume (in Dth) Not Collactad Month 2 anth 2 :
Line Month2 - Month 2 Month 2 Month 2 Month 2 Manth 2 Manth 2 Month 2 Account(s) Account(s}
No, | Discounted Rate |Negotiated Rate | Recourse rate Total Waived Discounted Negotiated Total Debited {bb} | Credited {cc}
Armount (t) Amount (u) Amount {v) Amaunt (w) Dtk {x} Dth (y) Dth (z) Dth (aa)

32

33

34

11,154

9,676

67,462

88,292

182.3/407.3

254/407.4

35

40

41

42

( 11,154)

( 9476)

( 67462)

([ €8202)

182.3/407.3

2541407 4

43

44

45

46

a7

48

49

54

55

56

67

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

a5

FERC FORM NO. 2 /3Q (REVISED 02-11)
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Dominion Energy Utah

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Periodaf :
Dominion Eangy Questar Pipeline, LLC {) An Original (Mo, Da, YIP) ﬁl&:ﬁ& NOR'TQR)STOQ |
peme (2) []A Resubmission | 201848208 . | ntagrafiti $¥8Gkess Report
Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter {continued) DEU Exhibit 45

Page 172 of 174

Amount Collected {Dollars) Volurne (in D) Net Collected Month 3 Month 3
Line Manth 3 Month 3 Menth 3 Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 Account(s) Account(s)
No. | Discounted Rate | Negatiated Rate | Recourse rate Total Waived Discounted Negollated Total Debited {pp)} | Credited (qq)
Amount (hh) Armount (i Amount (jj) Amount {ik) Dth (1) Dth (mmy) Dth (nn} Dth (oo}

467,725 436,204 3,170,427 4,064,356

43,628 1,633,751 1,677,379
457,125 479,832 4,804,178 5,741,735

Wl~N|@mlo | A |Wwin | —

10
1A 244,764 233,256 1,695,356 2,173,376 854 810
12
13 43,628 1,633,751 1,677,379 819/821 LHULH
14 244764 276,884 3,329,107 3,850,755
16

16
17
18 46,270 44,005 320,491 410,856 B856/857/859 g11/812
19
20

320,491 410,856

24
25
26 52,118 49,667 360,992 462,777 813 812
27
28
29
36 52,118 49,867 360,992 462,777

FERC FORM NO. 2 /3Q (REVISED 02-11)} Page 521c-M3




Dominion Energy Utah -

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yy od\af Repor : :
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC () An Origina! ) (Mo, Da, ¥1) Baggﬁé%d'\(bi@? 57-09 :
(2) [T]AResubmission | 2018/48R@38r. | ntegrafion $¥86¢ess Report
Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter {continued) DEU Exhibit 45
Amount Collected (Dollars) Volume (in Dit} Not Collected . [Teirspt 14
Line Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 Account(s) Account(s)
No. | Discounted Rate | Megotiated Rate | Recourse rate Total Waived Discounted Negofiated Total Debited {pp) | Credited (qq)
Amotnt (hh) Amount (i Amount {fjy Amaount (kk) Dth (1) Dth {mm) Dth (nn) Dih {co)

31

32
a3
34 114,673 109,186 793,588 1,017,347 182.3/407.3 2547407 4
35
36

114,573

109,186 793,588

1,017,347

39

40
4
42 (114678)  ( 409.186)]  ( 793588 ( 1,017.347) 182.3/407.3 254/407.4
43
44
45
48
47
48
43

114573 ( 109188  ( 7eases)] { 1,017,347)

54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

: E——

FERC FORM NO. 2 { 3Q (REVISED 02-11) Page 521d-M3




Dominion Energy Utah
Docket N0.18-057-09 -
2018 4th Qtr Integration Progress Report !

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Pericd S BPERNipit 45
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) E

Dominion Energy Questar Pipaline, LLG (2) __ A Resubmission 04/15/2019 201g/dppge 174 of 174
FOOTNOTE DATA ‘

Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 4 Column: e i
Allocation method was based on throughput. Applies to lines 11, 18, and 26 also.

|Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 4 Column: i |
Shipper Supplied Gas, Gas Consumed in Pipeline Operations, and Net Excess or (Deficiency) balances are valued based
on the "Inside FERC’s Gas Market Report" first-of-the-month posting for Northwest Pipeline Corp., Rocky Mountains,
published for the first of the month following gas flow. Applies o lines 6, 11, 13, 18, 20, and 26 also,

[Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 4 Column: n |
In accordance with FERC Order No. 581, Shipper Supplied Gas is not directly charged to an account. Any excess or
deficiency in net Shipper Supplied Gas (line 37) is recorded as "Other Regulatory Assets/L.iabilities” (Accounts 182.3 / 254)
with offsetting entries booked to “Regulatory Debits/Credits”, (Accounts 407.3/ .4). Applies to columns (o), {bb), {cc), (pp),
and (gg) also.

[Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 6 Column: n |
In accordance with FERC Order No. 581, Shipper Supplied Gas is not directly charged to an account. Applies to columns

(o), (bb}, (cc), (pp), and (qq) also.

\Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 18 Column: e |
Gas used for M&R Fuel, Mains Fuel, and other Operational Fuel. Applies o all other columns on this line.

Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 6 Column: e |
Allocation method was based on aciual gas supplied and used. Applies to Line 13 also.

Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 34 Column: e |
"Net excess or (deficiency)’ balances are refunded or collected in-kind through Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC’s
annual Fuel Gas Reimbursement and Tracking provision (§12.15) of the General Terms and Conditions of Part | of
Dominion Energy Questar Pipeline, LLC's FERC Gas Tariff. Applies to columns (s) and {gg) also.

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 552.1




